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OFFICE OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

91yp22 2l, September 1949
From: Chief of Naval Operatims
To: Judge Advocate Ggneral
_ SabJ: Cases of KATSUMI, Seishi; INOUE, Sadae and
; TADA, Tokuchi.

Encl: (A) File of proceedings of cases of KATSUMI, Seishi;
INOUE, Sadae and TADA, Tokuchi.

l. BEnclosure (A) is returned with contemnts noted.
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(5-18-49) WCKibem

EATSUMI, Seishi/A17-10 OR

1868096

i MEMORANDUM IN THE MILITARY COMMISSION CASE OF: Selishi EATSUMI,

former civilian loyes
Imperial Japanese Navy.

~ Elace Tried: Date of Trial: Date Recedived:
Guam, Marianas. 20 Sept. 1948 3 Feb. 1949
l CHAHGE VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR ﬁ EIEDIHGE
Spec 1 - Wilfully and unlawfully, force, compel, require, NG Pin P
. and use American POWg, then held captive by the

‘ armed forces of Japan, to perform unhealthful
and dangerous work, as follows!

] (a)

\ (v)

Wake Island, 24 Feb, 42 - 414 force and
compel four American POWg to fight fire
aboard burning dredge dming an air raid.

Same place, same date - did force and com-
pel six American POWg to repair an aireraft
runway during an air raid.

(e) Bame place, same date - did force and compad
m-ricm FOWs to repairamklaireraft

(a)

(o)

during an air raid.

Same place, 23 Mar, 1942 - 4id order and
comphd féur American POWs to dive for and
remove a live torpedo.

Same place, 233 Dec. 1941 to 30 Sept. 1942 -
did compel one American FOW to discharge,
unload and transport ammunition and bombs.

ﬂ
§
\ Spec 2 - Wilfully and unlawfully, force, compel, require, ). ) P in P
! and use American POWs, then held captive by the
armed forces of Japan, to perform work directly

related

'ﬂﬂ “‘-“ma
(£) Vaxe 23 Deo, 1941 to 30 Sept, 1942 -
emplacements.

td&-;n—um-m.mmm-
POWs to comstruct tremches and barbed wire
entanglements, -

to war operations, as follows!

(a) Wake Is,, 24 Feb., 1942 - did force and com-
pel six American FOWg to repair an aireraft
ranway.

(b) Did force and compel eight American POWs to
, rm-:;' anti-aireraft gung. (Same time and

| (e) Same plece, 23 Dee, 1941 to 30 Dec. 1942 -
@14 compel one American FOW to discharge,
unload and transport amunition and bombs.

3 (2) Same place, 1 Mar. 1942 to 30 Apr. 1942 -
A did compel two American POWg to remove and
install guns.

(-}ru— s 35 Deg. 1941 to 30 Sept. 1942 -

three American POWg to make parts

three American POWy te construct gun
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KATSUMI, Seishi/A17-10 0Q
(5-18-49) W0K:bem 166095
Spec 3 - Did wilfully, unlawfully, cruelly and inhumanely ¥ P in P
l abuse and mistreat American POWs, then held cap-

tive by the armed forces of Japan, as follows!

(a) Wake Is., 23 Dec. 1941 to 12 Jan, 1942 -
Abuse and mistreat one Ameriocan FOW,

(b) Same place, 2¢ Fedb. 1942 - Assault with a
pistol four American POWs,

‘ (c) Same place and date — Assault with a pistol

six American POWs.

(4) Same place and date - Agsault with a pistol
eight American POWg,

(o) Same place, 23 Dec. 1942 - Agsault with a
pistol four American FOWs.

(f) Same place, May 1942 - Assault with a plstol
one American POW,

(g) Same place, May 1942 - Assault with a sword
#cabbard one American POW,

(h) Same place, May 1942 - Torture and abuse one
American POW,

(2) Same place, 15 June 1942 - Agsault with a
plstol one American FOW,

(3) Seme place, 15 June 1942 - Assault with a
club three American POWs,

SENTENCE: To be confined for a period of five (5) years.

ION: FPF&S approved. Confinement reduced to three years and one |
month in view of fact that accused was held in confinement under investi-
gation and awaiting trial eince 14 January 1947.

CinCFAC ACTION: FF&S as mitigated, approved.

TAOTS: _

-~ The evidence showed that during the period from 23 Deec.
1941 to 30 September 1942, the accusedy™i eivilian interpreter in the employ
of the Japanese Navy on Wake Island, As to the incidents alleged in (a), (¥),
(e) and (o), sddemed under Specification 1 of the charge, the evidence showed
that Wake Island was attacked by U.5. forces early on the morning of 24 Feb.

‘ 1942 but wes contradictory as to whether or not the incidents alleged in the
specification occurred while the island was wtill under attack, (The court
found the allegations as to such incidents not proved) As to the incident
alleged in (4) under specification 1 and that alleged in (e) under specifi-
cation 3, the evidence showed that on 23 March 1942, the accused came to the

[ prisoners' compound and ordered the boat crew out to get an American torpedo,

| A tug took the crew to the place where the torpedo was lodged on the beash.

' There the accused ordered Edwin Mang Sook Lee, Adam Kapaole, Robert Kapehi
and Patrick K, Akl American prisoners of war, over the side to secure a wire
cable to the torpedo which was in about three feet of water. On observing
that the warhead was still in the torpedo, the prisomers objected to perform-
ing the work whereupon the accused drew his pistol and threatened to shoot,
After the cable was secured to the torpedo, the cable broke several times
and the prisoners were compblled to dive to a depth of 20 feet without diving
equipment in order to secure the bable again.

As to the incident alleged in (a) under specification 3 and that alleged A
in (o) under specification 3, the evidence showed that on 24 Feb, 1942, the £ |
accused came into the air raid shelter and ordered a group of prisoners in-
cluding Swede Hokanson, William Bay, Miles R, Vardle, Porter Wardle, Leonard
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EATSUMI, Seishi/A17-10 0Q

Tm(‘g.:uon Granstedt, out of the shelter to repair the aireraft runway
damaged in the American raid. When members of the group protested to leaving
the shelter before the all-clear signal, the accused drew his plstol and
threatened to shoot them., As a result, the group left the shelter and began

repairing the damaged runway.

As to the incident alleged im (b) under specification 2 and that alleged
in (4) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that on 24 Feb, 1942,
the accused received orders to mssemble a group of civllians to repair the
recoil syetem of a 3-inch gun, The accused thereupon ordered a group of
prisoners including Albert S. Freese, Frank Hasthge and Frank Migusch, from
the air raid shelter to perform the task, While en route, the group pro-
testfed that they were not supposed to work on military installations.
The accused then drew his pistol, pointed it at the group and threatened to
ghoot them 1f they 414 not do what he ordered. Upon arrival at the location
of the gun, 1t was found that the gear case and recoil cylinder had been
damaged. e group wae put to work repairing the damage.

Ag to the inecident alleged in (¢) under specification 2, the evidence
(record, p.12) indicated that in March 1942, Edwin Mang Sook Lee and other
risoners were cumpl.ollad by the accused to unload eammmnition and bombs from
apanese vesesels and bring such cargo into the water front.

As to (d), under specification 2, the evidence (p. 15, Record, and
Exh. 2) indicated that.z:a. Barnett and others were assigned by the accused
to remove S5-inch guns from a Japanese destroyer and install them ashore as
coastal guns. This work occurred in March and April 1942,

As to (e) under specification 2, the eitdence indicated that Barnett,
Freese and Bogge were during the period from December 1941 to September 1942
employed in such tasks as making parts for and converting machine guns (Exhs,
2, 3, end 6), The accused gave the orders for such work,

As to (f) under specification 2, the evidence indicated that American
prisoners of war during the period from December 1941 to September 1942
were used in such work as gun installations, positions or emplacements
(Exh, %, 6 and 7). The accused gave orders for such work,

As to (g) under specification 2, the ewidence indicated that Rogge,
McDonald and other prisoners were employed on such work as construction
of trenches and barbed wire entanglements. The accused gave orders for sush
work (Exh. 6 and 12).

Ag to (a) under specificaticon 3, the evidence indicated that during
the rriud from 23 December 1941 to 12 Jamuary 1942, a prisoner known as
"Red" was beaten by the ed with figte, feet and club, the blows bel
administerblsto the head, face, shoulders and back. (Exhe. 12, 14 and 15).

Ag to (b) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that on 24
February 1942, the accused came down inte the air raid dugout and ordered the
prisoners out to fight the fire on the dredge "Columbia®. The prisonsrs-
refused to go whereupon the accused drew his gun and threatensd to shoot

who refused to do as he ordered. The prisoners were then herded on
» taken to the waterfromt, put aboard a tug and sent out to fight the

returned to the compound, Among those who fought the fire were

Aki, Kapehi, Chung, Sullivan, MoKay and McG111, Bhells were still hitting
the hl!;nl. at the time the prisomers were ordered out, (p.10, Record; Exhs,
and .

Iﬂ' After fighting the fire approximately one hour and a half /
Len, Taets.




EATSUMI, Seishi/A17-10 0Q

fh to (f) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that in May 1942,
Theodore Oranstedt was working on a runway using a five-ton Diesel Ecller.
The spark plug for the starting engine was cracked and the hine would
not start., The accused came along and told Granstedt to ge rk, When
told that the engine would not start becaunse of a cracked plug, the ascused
pulled his pistol and threatened to shoot if Granstedt did not get the equip-
ment going, Oranstedt wae able to get another vehicle to push him. (Bxh, 11)

As to (g) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that in May
1942, Franklin B, Wige was struck on the forehead with a sword scabbard by
the accused causing a bad bruise. Wise was struck while handcuffed and
chained to a tree, (Exh, 9)

As to (h) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that in May
1942, the accused beat Julius M, Hofmelster, an American prisoner of war,
He forced Hofmelster to run up and dowy the beach while handcuffed and beat
him with a pickhandle until Hofmelster collapsed, While Hofmelster was tied
and handcuffed to a post, the accused on three occasions directed the appli-
cation of a water treatment on Hofmelster. Thie consisted of holding a high
pressure water hose close to Hofmelster for a half hour to an hour until he
collapsed, (Exh, 9).

Ags td (1) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that in the early
part of June 1942, two Japanese scouting boeate had sprung leaks. One had run
aground and BEdwin Mang Sook Lee was ordered to dive down and work under the
hull, While doing this diving which started at six o'clock in the morning,
Lee bDecame weak end digzy and informed the accused, The accused ordered
to dive again, When Lee came up again, he spit up some blood, The accused
slapped him on the back, drew his gun and ordered Lee to go on diving, Lee
dived for twelve hours on that day. (p. 13, Record)

As to (J) under specification 3, the evidence indicated that on or about
16 June 1942, three prisoners including Glenn Fontes and Joe Dunn had just
come off thelr regular shift when tha accused ordered them to go out on a work
party. When they refused, the accused called in three guards and while the
three were under guard, the accused beat them for twenty minutes on ths dback
with a six foot two by four. One man fell unconscious and one was unable to
get up. (Bxh, 2)

= The accused testified as follows! His tour of duty on Wake was
from 24 December 1941 to about November 1943, e wae assigned duties as intes
preter, monitoring radio bromdoasts and translation work, His work as inter-
preter involved work with the prisoners of war. The officer in charge of pri-
soners was Lt. (jg) Nomoto. He admitted that prisoners were used in such tasks
pe stevedoring, dredging and mechanical work in repair shope. He denied that
he had anything to do with aselgning work to priscners., He recalled the attaik
on 24 Feb, 1942 and stated that he remained at the command post air shelter
until the "all elear® sounded around one o'clock in the afternoon. Thereafter,
the sccused received an order that work on the airstrip was to begin. The
order came from the executive officer. The accused went to the air raid
shelter whers ome Ray had already recelved orders from the executive officer.
Five or six prisoners went with the accused to the airstrip where work om the
runway was begun. The prisoners made no protests. The accused admitted that
he was armed when he went to the air raid shelter but denied that he drew hi
gun at that time or at any other time. The accused denied knowledge of any
prisoners being used to fight fire aboard the dredge on 24 February 1943, Ky
denied any kmowledge as to an anti-aircraft gun having been damaged in the ral
or using any prisoners to repair 1t. Heo admitted having received orders frem
the axesutive officer that he take priscners to remove a
some rocks but stated the fuse had besn removed whem he arrived and they were
+ unable to move the torpede due to imabllity to get in cle

|
:
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EATSUMI, Seishi/A17-10 0Q

any Ymowledge of prisoners of war being used for diving in connection with a
scouting boat. He did not remember using Lee for any work, He denied con-
neotion with unlosding of transports but was aware that prisoners had been
used for unloading cargo. He denied any connection with removal of guns from
a Japanese destroyer but admitted that he was present when the guns were in-
stalled ashore by order of the executive officer. He did the necessary inter-
ting for plekimg up the guns by the crane and placing them gun emplacements.
E:.aﬂ.'l.‘lttiﬂ knowledge of conversion of aireraft machine guns the making of
te in March or April 1942, but denied that he was connected with such work.
R:rnd.litt-d that prisoners were used for making gun lacements but stated hie
only conneotion with the work was as an interpreter. denied any knowledge
as to construction of barbed wire entanglements or digging of trenches by pri-
goners., He admitted recollection of a five-ton roller being out of order and
recalled that he had another vehicle push it to make it start. He denled
threatening the driver in any way. He denied ever striking a prisoner with
the scabbard of a sword, He admitted that he was present when Hofmelster was
interrogated concerning the stealing of some cigarettes. He admitted that
Hofmeister was mistreated by a guard by beating and pouring water on him. The
acoused protestéd to the investigating officer and the treatment ceased. He
denied ever matreating Hofmeister in any way. He denied knowing Fontes and
Dunn and further deniled any kmowledge of the incident in which they were in-
volved. He denied recollection of beating three prisoners of war in the vi-
oinity of the barracks. He denied any knowledge of "Red" or the incident with
which the latter was connected, and denied ever beating a priscner in the vi-
einity of the galley. He specifically denied ever threatening Campbell, Lee,
MoG111, and Aki with a pletol, He denied kmowledge of anyone being used to

dive for a torpedo,

A deposition of the Japanese executive officer on Wake was introduced
in which the latter stated that the accused had no authority to assign pri-
soners to work, nothing to do with declslons concerning thie matter and ne
responsibility relative to treatment of prisoners. The accused's duties were
those of an interpreter and he worked under Lt. (jg) ¥omoto who was in charge
of prisoners. A mmber of character testimomiales were placed in evidence in.
dicating the good character of the accused, Such testimoniale were from both
Americans and Japanese. The accused had lived in the United States for approxi-
mately 20 years prior to the war,

APPLICABLE LA AND DISOUSSIQN:

The accused objected to the charges and specifications and interposed
pleas to the juriediction of the court, im bar of trial and in abatement, and
made motions for change of wemue and for a bill of particulars. Such objec-
tions to the charges and specifications, pleas and motions were made on several
grounds in most instances and the replies or answers thereto are set forth in
detail in the record. Such replies or answers are comourred in with one ex-
ception which will be discussed hereinafter,

The accused objected to the incorporation of several offenses in one -
fication as was done in all three of the specifications under the charge,

e e R B B S

cation alleged/ i:" :ﬁﬂhﬁﬁifh‘m&u
reviewing officers, the reply of the juige advocate to this ofifection, 1.s.,
that the accused "errs in assuming that the count in criminal proceedings is
analogous to the charge in our form of pleading, whereas its counterpart is

the specification,” is eemwbbered inappropriate. A single specification shomld
only allege a single offense (NCAB, gec. 27), and in the trial of any accused
which is condugted strictly in acoordance with Naval Courte and Boards, sush
duplioity of pleading in a specification has been held to be ground for setting
aside the eedings, findings and sentence, 1f objected to, C.M.0. 141, 1918,
26. See aleo 0.M.0.'y 8, 1948, 235; 1, 1940, 47; 5, 1938, 7. Under SOAP regu-
letions governing the trials of acoused war oriminals, dated
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5 December 1945, however, broad rule-making powers concerning procedure have
been vested in convening suthorities and military commiessions respecting the
trials of war criminals. The only limitation placed upon such powers 1as that
they not be inconsistent with the SCAP regulations., Such regulations make no
reference to rules of pleading other than to esay that the accused in advance
of trial shall be entitled to a copy of the charges and specifications clenrly
worded so as to apprise the accused of each offense charged. The precept in
the instant case provides that the proceedinge of the military commission will
be governsd by the provisions of Faval Courts and Boards, except that the com-
mission is permitted to relax the rules for naval courts to meet the necessities
for any particular trial, and may adopt such other rules and forms, not incon-
glatent with SOAP regulations, as it conelders appropriate. In view of the
foregoing, it cannot be sald that the commiselon committed error in overruling
the objection in question and finding the charges and specifications in due
form and technically correct.

The evidence, adduced in accordance with SCAP regulations, supports those
allegations of the specifications under the charge which were found proved by
the commission,

CONCLUSI 5

That the case be passed as legal in accordance with the standards pre-
scribed by SCAP regulations.

17,, USK

I have reviewed subject case and concur in the above recommendation.

Tl LA

Major, USMC

=
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HAVY DEPARTMENT
Office of the Julge Advocate General

22 SEP B I

From! The Juige Al te General,
To1 The Ohief -r';::.: Operations (Op-22)

The proceedings, findings and sentence in the foregeing |
military commission case, and the actions of the convening and
reviewing suthorities thereon, in the opinion of the Judge Advecate
General, are legal.

Referred for information.

a@. ROS
Judge Advocate Oeneral of
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t:}l-hm-l. 25 Deo, munm 1943 -

: three American POWs to construct gun !
(.)l-n--lm- two American POWs to
- senstruct trenches and barbed wire entanglements.

Spes 3 - Wiltully, oruelly and inhumanely abduse and
- hl-l.n- ﬁ-hﬂlnﬂﬂhﬁﬂlﬂ

fmuilﬂn.ut

(a) Wake Inland, nn-.uuuuiu. 1942 = Abuse

"~ and migtreat one American POW,

(» l-mrﬁ. 1942 - Agsanlt with a pletol

(e) Seme place and date - Assamlt with a plstol six

can POWg, _
(4) Same place snd date — Assenlt with a pletol elght b |
American POWs, i o
(¢) Same o, 23 Deo. 1942 - Assault with a pistol
four can POWg,
(£) Same place, May 1942 - Agsault with a plstol ome
American POW, .
(g) Seme place, May 1942 - Assanlt with a sword scabdbard >
one American POV, %

(n) l—-plm Moy 1942 - Torture and abuse one American :

h‘.‘:l—. plu;&lﬁ June 1942 - Agsanlt with a pistol ome

American
(J) Seme place, 15 June 1942 - Assault with a clud three
American 8.

Plea
NG to all charges and specifications. sihatid

Findings

@ (spees proved in part) {7 -*I;.'

Sentence
Confinement for a peried of five (5) years.

C.A. Action I

Mﬂﬂﬂ:{m

l-l'rl‘.nl.l‘ Authority Actiom S Bl

uL T MM‘E%GW 3773 lﬂh& w ﬂ A

m- ?ﬂ“é,g’?,;uhfl" 1945, mnhm#thlﬂ:
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Oivilian

fpec 1 - Wilfully and unlawfully, force, eempel, re, and use
Ameriean POWs, them held captive by the armed forces of
:.{_., :ﬁpﬂmmmnlmm as
ollews

(o) Wake Ipland, 24 Teb, 42 - Force and compel four

American POWy to fight fire aboard burning dredge
& during an alr redd,

(v) Seme place, same date = Force and compel six
hnﬂ.-ulﬁh to repair i airoraft runway during
an alr raid, ~

(¢) Same place, same date - Force and compel eight
Aperican s to repalr anti-aircraft guns during
an alr raid.

(4) Seme place, 23 Mar. 1942 - Order and compel four
hu-!mﬁhhﬂn!uulm-untu-
pedo., :

(o) Seme place, 25 Dec. 1941 to 30 Sept. 1942 - Oompel
one Ameriocan POV to discharge, unload and transport
ammuni tion and bembs.

Spec 2 - Wilfully and unlawfully, ferce, compel, require, and use
— Amsrican POWy, then held captive by the armed forces of
Japan, to perform work direetly related to war operations,
. as follows!

(o) lm!uﬁuht. 1943, - Force and compel six
Amsrican » to repair an aireraft rumway.

(%) Force and compel eight American POWs te repalr
anti-alreraft guns. (Ssme time and place)

‘.) h,’l"." 'h;l"ﬂh'h- mﬂw
ens American POV to digcharge, unload and transport
smmuni tion and bembe.

(a) Same place, 1 Mar, 1943 to 30 Apr, 1942 - Compel
two American POWy to remove and install guns.

l




3 "wmwﬁ.*rn 2 _

= iy
& 2
R

. Tt e S
|' - 2 '..1..;' L o
i o = ] R - T o0 = F ke MR LA
#17 ,. A o “.t 1.., t#- so 1 naRUE B W A
i W Tt £ : - X
K iy » e L
- - L] v
) | d ‘l

u “-“ﬂ IR







i Wy "."l.‘"":-rl

: F 'Pp' 1 .ru'-‘ .t s : EIJ‘ .” T ..: £
orv voprew e

R

ROlSIR 308 ¥ Dezyoq L Tree (B Neouw- :
g (W08 Lxodeg 3 ung) '
‘_ﬂ‘ﬂ“ﬂ‘ . ek S e Y
p@ 20 VPY OpenBon wug ENSIITOUEows (g %
B : d i
'l.ﬁl“-l.\ - 2] I-?I.l"
{1y pwe DIOES® Jp 4w Jo05 - YHRETE AIEY T QTR WAe
TOLLUOUE Loyt
(1rtne byoes’ yp 4 1a9% ~ yremare a9 v Dyupey ws
Eop' /
[P} o806 Lisen” pak DNl = GORPORG UDy Shte ome vEeL s
6 WERIBND Loyt
(B) 599 Urece® yWh jLas = VOWITE APp © BAOLG ROVEpNLY
FroLeeR LoN
(%) Aume bywes' SOk ragu = yeessRg AQ¢E ¥ BEYioY ome
BE i i bl
(@) pere Drece® 35 g9t Jues = yeUMRTS ATV V Syepey
. YNRRFOTY Lggec
(A) giev Sjuee oy gege ~ yewso)s iy ¢ Lyugoy eripp 4 ,
R Gy ; |
{9) gwwe Syvee gUpe ~ peaaayE Apfp v bpuper Mx ]
Loam oy g
(2) .y ;""H‘rﬁ‘ Tors = yeemryy apgy « byegoy
Uy SEJLENP DS WROLISVE Lo4°
(™) Noe geyeng® 55 pAR® JOAT 00 TS 40V TS = wHame
LORCONE 9f "l"*"" 2 LojyemEy
BT R0 ¢ yRAL]OWT FReR poyg obggas ph e e
% G~ STIATTA SRTVASSTIA' anoerTA vy (EpoErefh voune SN

(6 e FToR8 o3 9040 ~ s s O o4
e R A sok¥ £0 Soveyuany Cam eubyodemepet
8 o s ) ToeT o B e T e

| S e S '







WILITARY COMW woliUN RAFERRAL Gis8 NO, 1680908
5449 Ddem
DATE RRCEIVED
7T ,
KATSWE, Seiehd Civiliam 3 Fob 1949
Flase of Trial = Date of Trial
\ Gusm, Marianes 20 Sept. 1948

Spes 1 -

FRESENT OFFRNSES
VIOLATION OF THE LAY AND OUSTOME OF WAR

Vilfully and unlawfully, force, sompel, require, and :f-

Amerionn POVWg, then held dantive by the mmed

|

Japan, to perform wnheslthful and d-mgereus work, as

follows!
(a)

(»)

(a)

(a)

¥ilfully sand unlawfully,K feree, sempsl, require, cnd use
Amariean PO¥g, then held eaptive by the armed forees of

Vake Igland, 2: Peb, 42 - Toree and eempel four
imariesn Pl¥g to fight fire aboard burning dredge
during an air redd,

Same place, same date - Frroe and compel eix
h—ﬂmﬁ'n te repalr an aireraflt rumway during
an air raid,

Same place, same date - Foree and sompel eight
Amerigan PO¥g $o0 repalr anti-aireraft gunes during
Hﬂd"ﬂ‘.

Same plase, 23 Nar, 1943 . Opder and cowpel four
imerienn s %o dive for and remove a live fon-
pedo.

%me plase, 33 Des, 1941 to 30 Seps. 1942 - Cempel
one Ameriean FO¥ to dlscharge, wnload and Sransport
i tion and bembe.

dapan, te perform work direstly related to war operatioms,
ns followsi!

(w
(w)
(e)

(@)
(o)

Wake Island, 24 Feb, 1942, - Force and gompel eix
Amarienn FUVWg o vepalr an alveraft rummy.

Yeroe nnd sompel sight Ameriesn FWg to repair
anti-aireraft gms. (Seme time and plasce)

Same plase, 23 Des, 1941 to 30 Des, 194P - Compel
one Ameriean POV to dlesharge, wnlead and transport
regrani tion and bombe.

Same plege, 1 Mer, 1942 to 30 Apr. 192 - Compal
tvo Anerigan POVWg to yemove and ingtall gune.
Compel three American FUVWg to make parte for and

eonvert mashine (Same plase, 23 Des. 1941
to 30 Sept. 194




F " -

PRRSENT OFYEE3ES - Oont'd,

(£) Vake Island, 25 Des. 1941 %o 30 Sept. 1943 ~ Cempel
three Amsrisan Pi¥g to sorstrust gum explagemenis.

(g Same plase and dste = Conpel twe Aweviean PUls to
canstrust tremches barbed wi

Spes 5 - Wilfully, unlawfully, erwelly ~nd

matrent American then held esptive by the armed

forees of Japan, as T '

(s) ¥Yake lsland, 23 Des. 1941 te 12 Jan, 1942 - Abuse
and migtrent oms Ameriesn POV,

(b) Seme place, 24 Feb, 1942 — Assmlt with a pistel
four Ameriean POVe,

(¢) Seme plase and date - Assamlt vith a pletol six
Amariean FOVg,

(4) Same plase and date ~ Assemlt with a plstol elght
Ameriesn FOWe,

(o) Same place, 28 Des. 1942 = Assmult vith a pistel
four A~grigan POVe,

(£) Seme place, May 1942 - Asssult with a pletol one
Arerienan l'&.

(g) Seme plase, May 1942 - Asssult with a sword ssabbard
ons Amerigan ¥OM,

(h) Same plnee, May 1947 - Torture and abuse one American
FON,

(1) Same place, 15 June 1942 ~ Asssult with a plstol ome

Smarlenn PL‘:

(3) 3eme plsce, 156 June 1942 « Assmult vith a club thres

; Auerioesn PUYs,

¥ g0 all charges snd spexificatione.

Findings |
6 (gpees proved in part)

Confinement for a peried of five (B) years.

C.A. Astion
L bt e R N ST e
Rgvieving m:uq Agtion
; PISS of si¥igited, and the netion of the G,
The Tesord 19, in conformlty ' ‘ﬁ. m
GN0's ser. OVF2D of 28 Nov, 1945, trans. %o the JAG of the Eavy.
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KATSUI, Setedd Ctviltem S Peb 1949

Plese of Trial Date of Trisl

[P 2 Seph. 1048

1« Miflly asd . eompel, require, and use
e them saviive by the amed forces of
Jupan, to whesl thful and d-ngereus work, as

(a) Vake ul-t.-u-l'-uua:uﬁ-
Anariean te Might firve shonsd ng Aredge
during an air reid,

hil- sane date - Foree and eempel eix

o Fepaly an airersaft rumway during
-drﬂl..

() Seme seme date - Feres and sempel eight
Amer]@sn %o repair anti—efveraft gune during
an sdr waid.

(4) Seme 73 Var, 1943 « Opder and four
Amerionn %o dive for snd yemeve a live Soo

(¢) Seme plase, 33 Dee, 1941 %o 20 Iﬂl-l-ﬂ
—m—muu“z‘
sovandi tion and bexbde.

Spes 3 - mﬂlm f-u._ﬂ-._-l‘.-‘: ;




ferces of
(a) Yake 25 Dea, 1041 te 12 Jen, 1048 - Abuse
and one Amerieaen 1OV

() Smme slase, 3 Teb. 1942 - Acemnlt vith 2 pletel
(e :_ﬂ-m-:u--_nm s plstel six

(@ w’;m-m-m.mm
(o) I-t-.‘-h-’- 1942 < Assmult with a pletel

(r) l—w&m-l—llihnm-

(o ha.-lmm-n_ltiﬁn-ﬂ-ﬂ-l
(h) Same plese, Nay 1942 - Torture and sbuse one Amerieen

POV,
ml.-,lna.uhllu = Aggnult vith & plstel ene
m "'"""':l-.. 15 June 1942 - Assam)i 2th a olud three

——— e ——— - —

¥6 %0 all charges end epesifisabioms.
¢ (apees rroved in pars)

i

Confinement for a pariod of five (K) years.
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e

and mi ons American POV,

m: 94 Pob, 1942 « Agamult with a pistel

(e) Seme plase and date - Agsanilt with a pletel six 4
American POVe,

(d) Same plese and date - Assemlt with a pistel eight
Amerigan PUVs.

(o) Same place, 25 Des, 1942 - Sesmult with a pistel
four Argrigan POV,

(£) Same Ve 1942 = Assanlt with a pletel one
Ameriean POV,

(g) Seme plase, Nay 1943 - Asssmlt with a sword soadbard
“Hﬂml

(h) Same place, May 1942 - Terture and sbuse ome Ameriesa

POY,
tilh-g.-;h?li—lm-h-ﬂtuh-pumﬂ

(J) Seme 15 June 1942 - Agesult with a elud thres
Amerigan
Plea
¥0 g0 all gharges and specifisations.
Findings
@ (gpess proved in part)
ot e — —— —=
Confinement for s peried of five (B) years.
C.A. Astiem .
h [ 3 ! 1 '

S and the agtion of the
RTRP hﬂlzu“ﬂﬂ:uﬁ.ﬂ'ﬁl&ﬁm
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FAYY DEPARTMENT
Offlee of the Judge Advecate Genersl

X2 SEP 1940

The Juige Adwvoonts Oensral, '
1.'.:.' The Ohief of Nawal Operattons (0Op.22) ‘

The proceedings, ﬂﬂim:-i-:.hhf-:u
nild commigsion ease, and the ons of eonvening
Seiatie snistads Soose o in the opinien of the Juige Alvesate
Goneral, are legal.

Noferved for information.




l. Was the court convened by proper authority?
2. Are the precept and.any-medifications- thereof in-letter
form certified as true copies by the judge advocate?
!_|-l'!r_'l'iil'l'iiiiil'itliiiil-iI'I-liilbii‘iliﬁil.llil"lli shas e
3« If there have been modifications by despatch, and no
confirming letters attached to the record, are the
despatches signed by t.hue convening autherity (not the
Jjudge advocate)?
tilit't.il.‘l--i'-lrr.i.----.ii..t.liiiii'lIill‘}bll-.iiIil
L« Are all letter modifications to the charges-and
specifications, ineluding authority for "nolle
prosequi®, signed by the corruning authority?

5. Did the court have jurisdiction of the person of

i

(FEE TR FE R NN

padbasanage
H

B E EREEE R

feasssddana ’

e e ed

v

the accused?

iiiilutlt-lt.q.tguuﬁg&n&.tb'lﬁrt-*-rrrrlritififtf'ffﬂffﬂf

6. Did the court have jurisdiction of the offenses char

--'1-‘---..l--‘ll"i"il‘-Il-l-'-'..I.l."I'.'Iﬁ"I""-"-.---.‘...

7+« Does each specification state an offense?

...‘_'"f"'*.'lii.t.‘I'II‘.ii1lliI-iI|‘iIiI'l.liIIii'iI'IIl.‘"l

8. Does each specification support the charge under
which laid}

"lj"l"*iIi‘ll‘ifIl-lI"'lllii*ﬁfil‘lIiiiltiIiiitvlbﬁiil.'1-!I

9. Does the record show place and date- of initiesl meeting
of the court'and any subsequent meetings? \
EEFABEEERE B EE S IIlliliiiililitifilifjlii.iiit‘ii‘i.‘#*.ij.'-

10. Were the membars and judge advocate, shown- to- be: pre
when the court met, named in the precept or 1t-a

. fifications? = 2= 090000« s erass weaweeis
LA R N L N N N I---1--Iiiolqiiuil-tifﬂiiifl
11. Were any members legally assigned mt prnsent or

_accounted for?

RS ""..i.l.'l.l‘il.li.‘li'..it..i.tiiiliii.l:

Were there five members or more present at every
meeting?

LE R R NN R NN

e

.'..-"“"l-ii.!lQ'Iiiiiiiit'iiiiliiiI-Ili#‘-iii‘i..iﬂ'-‘."l-fiihi:‘

13, Was the accused asked whether he desired counsel?
LA Y Y e T e N N R R R L R
1. Was the accused extended the right of .challenge -as 4o
members?
LR AR LA LR AR R A R R R R R R R R R Y P AT R RN R AR,
“C. Were the judge advocate, the members, the wreporter
aod the interpreter sworn?

lq-ullq.\‘ "..,..“.‘* AL L N R

1-5-_ Tid the accused aeknowledge reseipt of a ocopy of
the charges and specifications?

i LR R LN YN TS T Y S L T YL E "
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TETEXTIRTIER Y]

T L LR TN
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b & pepspn-w-= 1 T T

Al gl o oo i

JJ! “‘ thﬂ &gguﬂud aﬂked 1x he ﬁ;&""i'iiiii..||.|.
any objection to
‘ the charges and spealfications?
lél'llttotlttul.#--o-nt---iitddv-44-1+|.-1...,.,._'__,..“.“1“_
D“ “‘“”mﬂdﬂbd-nhﬂ-_-muﬂ_
Ajeations or to any of them? .
l‘l" LA R A A T I Y N Y PRI Y] P ARy o R e
1’1 the aﬁ‘h@hﬂ_q‘ LR . ™
e I'illl'll'I!1'I'I'I-'QlI--'""""“‘-iml‘t“.'l“-‘."..-‘.
€. Did the acousod glate that he was resdy for triel?
i----q--aliruinhicfiﬂ PRAgIASSA AR TN R ERATERN AR RN
. M‘:‘:w“ e
E Yz
l---_-iitlliil-l-ltll-a“iﬂnq------“ﬂﬁ__ w___'___*~
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éﬂ Wags tho accised Ml* mm Py

Fassamsnsnarnnries ||-|orii||illi‘lltiitihli'lltliiliiliiliil

hﬂfﬁlthﬂt of his

23." "Wak tre apoused wabned' ab 'Y
ﬂ'u'T*1 ol puiliy?

......
U B LR AE R LI

,,..1-..........--.--ainiili'-l-l -r----l- "’1

2. Was tho accused's response recorded?

'.IJ' ##### .'-ll--!"'l"

o, "Yfero the witnsascs sworn?

(TR EREENEE RN NN NN N lh'llifll!l‘llln

-.|n!-|lﬂl-ilillpif!iliilllilrl-hlutl-liq

v o8 bk &

26. \as the accused afforded opportunity ‘td make a

*‘statement?

.
EEEEREREERENEE RN BN EN RN S B E R ER [E RN N

27.

dadalledrrEaaREidagana

R E BB EE SR

Was uhe Accused's qtatemEnt nansiutcnt with hiu pluas?

28, Wwas the arcuscd afforded apportunity to make an

.........................

"ERE R RN RN ) Sassss s aEEES

by Naval Courts and Boards? °

FEpppa s s s e

30.

(RN N NN TR NN R

. 1
. of acoused?

55:.....

I A EE RN NSRS EEEELNEE

.......

R R R RN RN EEEL LN R

TE R E R R AR B R N

A3. Is the sentence in proper form and not excessive?

s s s BERe A EESEEEREREER A S S (EE RN ER RN RE

e (AR ER NN NEENENR E

_"F'..“’ﬂ""'l.ﬁ.iyllllllilIl!II‘-l'!!

38.

............

TE R R N NN LR

bye.the f:ndinga properly recorded as prcacrihed

SRR AR LR l.|§|-§llii.i'iiiltlit“-l'l-"ilil

If the, fincis 1z innludes’ exceptions'ahd’ substitations, -
does thL .pfﬂ14AC1L1fP| as amunded, support original

Is the evidcn-s ln n;uﬂgation ccnﬁistunt with plna

--lIl--|Itll.y.-ni-il'llpn.u--‘flt

Is the evidence of previous convictions admissible?

TERE R R E R B R N NN

T ERRE NN N N ®

Was the ,sentenge authenticated by the signature of
all members of the court and of theé judge advocate?-
. Was eclemgney recommended by any members of the court?
.ﬂiijﬂll'lilI'I‘..I..‘."...""l‘-i
Was the record authenticated by the signature of the
president of the court and of the judge advocate?
ifij‘ljiif‘i}iilI!'lli!'i.!i'ill"""lIll!lilii‘ii"l-i‘f.l"ll‘l‘l"
37. Are all copies of appended documénts sighed by proper:
authority or correctly certified by the judge advocate

Was the acoused's receipt for a copy of tha

proceedings appended to the record?

"R NN K N R |

39...
(a) Have a date and signature?

(b) Expressly approve the proceedings, findings

and sertenece?’

S E B B E R E N E R E R R RS EE Y RET TR ERNEY R R AN R RN L L R E B A

Does, the petion of the convening a.uthurit.jr*

. (e) Is the action otherwise legal?

L L L B S T
440,

.41, ..Is.tha '

llllllll LI T L

L2. uﬂditinnal Remarks:

ALY R s R e
Vias there loss to the gpvurnmﬂnt?

'-'l'l"'."‘.1.l".i1_4‘thli.llIl.‘-.iii'ﬁi'Ii'I"-.‘"l‘l""'F.
(R B LN o W T

||l-'ii-l-l- EEEEERRE RN RN RN RN LN N

GCY cazd properly made out?
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Review of the Neserd of Trial by a Military esmissien
of KAT'UMI, Seishi, Japanecse Clvilism.
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Ll Jeot joview of Lhe Fesard of Trial by a Hiiitery ‘“camiseion
of KiTUMI, ‘edshi, Japanese  ivilism,

---------- OO W O O D R O O O O O O O e s W S O O e e O S e O

inluaenely sbuse snd sistrest ‘ssrices priseners of war, Lhen and there held
sapiive by the armed forees of Japam, in viclation of the law snd customs of wer,
s fellome:

dredge,
(e) On or shout Fesruary ik, 1942, felemisusly and forcibly, sssault
uith s dungerous weapeon, o wi, a i
‘e -ardle, "ertar Sardls, Lesssard “ard, Grenstedt, Jr., and othep
.meriean prisemars of war, names to Lhe relator unimesm, =iLh intent Lo foree
them, against thelr wills, te work om an alrerafV rurmay, ‘uring an ssbueal
attack Dy a United States of :seriea Task 'oree, and 4id foree sad compel said
mevican prisonsre of war, during the aforsscid attask by » Unitsd . tates of
~arics Task ‘oree, %o work sa sald sireraft runsay.

(d) Jn or sbout February 24, L9<, felonioualy end for...ly, sesuuld
«ith a Jangorows weapom, Lo wil, a pistel, ‘ciday, first n:ae Lo the relater
unknowa, /lbert “. Fresse, Frunk Mastings, Jases lessem, .T. Feanedy, | romk
‘Qgusch, .J. "askowdtes, Henry .tanley Llloem, and ether userican priscnere
of ~ar, names to the relator uniknosm, with inteat to foree Lhem, agealnst \hedr
w lle, to repalr satisireraft gune during an sotual abteek Ly & nited Stales
, of ‘ss:ies Task ores, and did foree
| during the aforessid atteck by a Unl
sald antisireraft suns.
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(Retre 108)

(a) "uhen dake

r 9 DEC 1348
HaTiUNT, Seishi, Japanese Civilian.
unlqr l.l._.'_ath-mumrnph (1) "Ryland
Freneis Barnstt, M1l Hayms, 1 <mith, and Sther” whieh
words are mnob prowved.

beview of Lh» lecord of Trial by a Military coomission

of
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Five (5) years confinesent (R.p. 108),
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b 9 DEC 1

of LATSUMI, Seishi, Japemese Civilliam.

The spditorium, Headquarters,  emcander haval [orees,
Marianes, Ouan, Varianes islends (i.p. 1),

e Authority for the cosmission to asl.
The suthority was the same o8 that used im previcus trials.

e All membere of the soxdssien with the wmoertieon of Lievtenant
Coamsnder Braduer ¥, lLee, Jv., U.5. Naval fessrve (see pars. ] ¢. below) were
presant

e: The socused shallsnged Lisutensnt Jemsender Bredner " . Les,
Haval iweerve, on the ground that he had pereemally iavestigated the
alnet and had formad a pesitive sad definite epiniem as %
the guilt of the scoused (iep. 1).

Lisutenant Cossandey Les replied and ssimouledged the truth
of the statessuls sede by the ascused (Repe 2).

The comslssion properly sustained the shallange (i.p. 2; Jee.
388(s), N.0, & By, 1937) and ewwused the challenged mesber from aibting as o
sember in the pending esse (Ses, 390, N .. & B,, 19373 Repe 2)s The ascused did
not shjest to any other membey (Aepe 2)s The Judge advosate did not objest o any
sesbey. T™e five remaining sesbess constituted & legal querum and were suthorised
, te ast and centimus the trial (Prefiz "A(1)"; Art. 39, Articles for the Jovernsent
! ‘mmk’-m.oﬂqlhglm}!

de ‘ash remaining cesber of the commisalien, judge sdivosstiss,
reporters, interpreters snd witnesses ware sworn (Raps L, 2, 3, 9, 39, A8, ), &),

|
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T™he actused was represented by counsel of his own chelee (Repe 1).
The sharge and spesificstions were snowm to have besn served

£

on the scoused en ‘eptamber ], 1948,

The assused chjested be the sharge and spesifisshiens (i.p. 2j
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The sare allegation "Shis ia viclstion of the law and custons
not saffisient) Lhe law and customs aileged Lo hnave besn vielated

The cbjestion is similer teo b jestion 1 made to Lbhe
in the sase of formar Captain Wiree KOIGHI, 1JA, ot al, and
is voumenied wpon in my sessrendus en Lhat csse dated 20 ‘areh L5kE.

The astion of the conmissien (Reps J) in ewerruling all cbjections
was, in ay epinien, serresti.

he mmumm&—-r—:uu:u;u
teshnisally eerrest (Repe J)e

A« The sscused was properly arraigned (fepe 7)o
he RTINS U Tl

S The astcused made a plea to the jurisdietion (ieps &, 53 Appe
"J%, "K") ia offest upon the feol!lowing grounds:

1) Prisoners of =ar are in Lhe power of the hostile Power or govern-
e 1) tmmc.u-m“dmn.m.mm-%mn
innex S0 the Hagwe Convectden of Ostober 18, 1907, Chapter 2, Art. A) and
therefore Lhe aecused, a sivilian interpretlar, sannel be held respensible for
ay orims: which might have wen committed against prisonare of war.

(2) The cemmissien lseks Jurisdictisen bessuse at the Lise Lhe alleged !
offonses were commit their sitas, ake lsland, ws in Lhe possesaion of
Japen and therefore coun.ry was swagrcising Leaporery sevarsigaly.

(3) Te try the sseused before this cesmiseion weuld be o apply i
ost Faste lew as neglest of duly was neot
and custous of war.

Lawe
i (4) The sesmissien lusks Jurisdiction bessuse Lhe acvused Ls meb
| iegaily bafore the commission as v was sot legally axbredited Crem Japan.
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Review of Lhe Fegerd of Trial by a “ilitary ‘eucissien

of TATSUMI, Seishd.
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in the sase of

9 Novesber 1948 (p. 13).

sustaining tie plea in

]

I

This ples was coamented wpon in oy mesmrandum in e cave of

’_r fiee iduirel Nasashi MOBAYASMI, IJN, dated 9 November 1948 (v. 14).

The ples in sbebtonent wes, in ay opialem, pweperly denled (H.peb).
de THe nocused sade & metion for & Ml of partieouiare (Meps &,

ApPe "E"),

)e

pe A5

(

The mobion wee, in sy epinien, preperly Jdealed (lepe 7)¢
8e The socused

spesifiostions (Repe T)e

smprashas in the sase of

This metion was ecomcented wpem in =y
ommar Viee ‘duirel Nessshli EODAYASNI, LN, dated 9 Novesber 1548

ploaded "ot guilty” to the aharge sad

J
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lmview of thw fseesd of Trial by & Hlitary Oguuissieon
of Kitsngl, Jeishi, Jepemese Civiliem.
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Seytesber 30, 1932, cempalled idwin Vang Seok Les and other merican prisemere of
war te iissharge, walesd anl traneport scasnl el bombe
(Repe 12, 23; Wb, 12,

the

ag. e mmn—n-m-t-uu-mnr-;am_u-
gms (xhe 2, 3, 6).

T™he scoused, during Lhe peried frem Jssesber 23, L9l te
Septeabsr 30, L1932, compelied iyland "ranele Barwett, BLll Mayme, 1 Gsdth, and
ﬂ-uﬂmnﬁmdmhn“-mmumm ‘=h, 3,
Ts 7)s

e sosused, during tiw peried frem Jesssber 23, 1941 %
Septasber 30, L9432, sonpelled “aren '» ogge, Narry Leland ‘e wnald, snd ethes
~atrvisan priscners of war ts somstrust Wremshes and Sarbed nire sniwglessube
{h’v [N -'l.-"gT' 12 .

The socused, on or sbout Jamuary 1, 194z, assc.iind and shresk
with his fists, feel, and ¢ club llopd "led" Kembd, sa ‘meriesn priscver of war
{Eﬁou.l-#.i’)-

T™he ascwsed, in day L/ avsgulted wiith a pistel Theodere
Oranstedi, Jr,, 'a ‘serisan priscsasr of war (ixh, 1ll).

n-.-—u,u:!‘.m. assaclted and beat upon Lhe head
with o« sword scalbard Framklin ise, an imerisan priscner of war (ixh. 9).
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Review of the lesord of Trial by » Nilitery ‘ouadssion
of fLTSUMI, Seisid, Japamese Civilian,
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The
with a six (&) foolk, twm
and ene other ‘aerissn prisemer of
twanty (20) «lnutes (‘xh. 2).
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Ne denied any ikmowledge

mistrested Hoffmedster (Rope

prissaer of mar with a2 sserd

or
of
Jegesber 31, 191 (Lep. @),

The assused denied ever having sssaultel or Lirvatsned any

prisoner of war with a pletel (K.p. W),

be

‘8 o jurisdietion,
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(3) The scoused wac advised of ead acsorded all righte

i

m

(4) The sentense is legal.

ha te evidenos,

~f proved AR
was coaflieting evidense
L] insidents
. This
duty e
- iy
aviosnes
's finding
debrie
still

i

opegllicstion L of the Charye, ihere is
scomiselon's Tinding as 4o paragrephs (a),

support Lhe commisaden's [
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The scoused was sentensed te senlinenemd for o peried of fiwe
() yoare. The seuiense is lagal,

e sogused was ;lseed in eonfloeeeni at hiscgems “"olliee
statden, ‘yule, Japahh em Jammary AT, le has bemn ssnbiswously held in

“hdle of the ineldeats soumeprated in the Luree specifi~
eations of the Charge are the apeeifieutions are ncc duplicetive for

effensres charged in e ether spegiligetiions. Speeifisation 1 apdses oul of
vielation of Lhe prenibition in ihe OGeneva risensrs of ar Comventlen of July
27, ¥°% (Chaprer 3, Artdele J2) whersedn it is stated, "It is forbiidem to wee
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It 1= the opdniom of the undersigned that:
The military coumdssion was legally constituted,

7.

-

The oesaission had Jjurisdietion of Lhe person ani offenses.

b

The evidence su;porte the findings of "gullty”.
“he pegord discloses no errers ssteriall;y prejudiel.l to”

de

the accused.
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FF12/i17-10(2) ,  THE PiCIFIC COMMAND
02=JDM~hn 4ND UNITED ST.TES PiCIFIC FLEET

HE.DGQU..RTERS OF THE COMMANDER N..V..L FORCES M.RL.N..S
N..V..L FORCES i...RSH..LLS~CAROLINES HD IL.HSH.LLS-C.ROLINES ..REa

Serial: 17432 9 DEC 1948

MILIT..RY COMNISSION ORDER NO. 47
(In the case of K.,TSUMI, Seishi)

S 7 During poriod 20 Scptembor 1948 to 18 Octobor 1948, K.TSUMI,
Scishi, was tried by a United Statos Militery Commission, convened by order
of tho Commandor Marianas .rea, datoed 27 July 1948, at the Hoadquartors,
Commandor Mericnas, Guam, Merianas Islands, on the below listed charge and
specificatians.

CH..RGE: VIOL..TION OF THE L. .ND CUSTOMS OF W.R (three specifications)

Spoc. Nature of Offonse Place and Dato Namo of
of Offenscs accusod
1 Wilfully and unlawfully, fni-aa, compel, K.TSUMI

requiré, ond use .muerican POWs, then held
captive by the armed forcos of Japan, to
perform unhoalthful and dangerous work,
as followsa:

(a) Foree and compel four «.merican POWs to Wnke Island
fight firo nboard burning drodgs during 2, Fab, 1942
an oir raid.

(b) Foreco and compol six .merican POWs to Wwoke Island
ropair and aireraft rurway during on 2l, Feb, 1942
cir radd.

(c) Force and compol eight ..mericen PCiis weke Island
to repair anti-aireraft guns during 2, Fobe 1942
en air rnid.

(d) Order and compel four .mcrican POils ¥ake Island
to dive for nnd romove & livo torpedo. 23 Mar., 1942

(a) Compel one =mcricen PCli to discharge, Wirke Island
unload and trcnsport ammunition and 23 Dac. 1941 to
“ombs , 30 Sont. 1942

2 wilfuly and unlamfully, foreca, compel, ' K. TSUMI
require, and use ,morican POls, then held
eaptive by the a2rmod forces of J-pan, to -

perform work dircetly rolated to war oper-
ativas, es follows:

{a) Feroo rud compol sixz american PlVs to wake lslond
wopelir an wireraft runway, . 24 Fco. 1942

(b) Porca and compol cight .merican POWs to \iake Island
ropaiy anti-sircraft guns. i 24 Fob. 1942

(e) Compel one .imerican POl to discherge, Wiake Island,
unload and transpert smrunition end 23 Decambor 1941

boubs. _ to 30 Sopt,' 1942
' Xn




FF12/,17-10(2)
02-JDM-~Hn

THE P.CIFIC COMM..ND
ND UNITED ST.TES P.CIFIC FLEET

HE.DQU..RTERS OF THE CCML.NDER N.V.L FORCESLL.RL.N..S
N.V.L FORCES .L.RSH.LLS~C.ROLINES ..ND Mi.RSH,.LLS-C..ROLINES .LRE.

MILIT.RY COMMTSSION ORDER NO, 47

(d) Compel two wamorican POWs to removo
and instell guns,

(e) QGompel three wmericen POils to make
ports for cnd convert machine guns,

(f£) Compel three .uncrican POVs to construct
gun cmplacomonts.

(g) Compel two smoricnn POWs to construct
trenches and barboed wire entanglemonts.

3 V¥Wilfully, unlewfully, cruelly and
inhumnnely abuse sand mistreat .uorican
POYWs, then held captive by the armed
forces of Jopan, as follows:

(a) .buse and mistreat one .oriean POW,

(b) asscult with a pistol four =morican
POlls .,

(e) »ssault with a pistol six -morican
PGiis.

(d) wssault with a pistel cight .mcrican
FOlls.

(o) .issault with a pistol four -mericen

e,

(1) .ssault with a pistol one¢ .morican
PO,

. (g) isseault with a sword scabbard one
smericen PO,

fh) rertume uwd abuse ono .muricen POl

(%) .sscult with a pistol one .mcrican POW,

(1) ussault with a elub throe .morican PONs,

(Ia the case of KuTEnT.IHI;’ Soishi)

- o e o s

Wako Isloand
1 Har. 1942 to
30 uﬂr- 19“-2.

liake Islond
23 Daec. 1941 to
30 Sopt. 1942

linke Islond
23 Doc. 1941 to
30 Scpt. 1942

tinke Island
23 Dec, 1941 to
30 Bopt. 1942,

W-ke Island
23 Dec. 1941 to
12 Jan. 1942.

lirke Island
2, Fub. 1942,

wake 1alrnd
:.L|. FQD- lg!}zl

wnke Island
2L, Fob, 19i2..

linke Islond
23 Mer, 1942,

Vinke Ieslond
May 1942,

wake Island
say 15k2,

« hake Islrnd

dry 1342,

- ‘wake Islari

15 June 3,5:‘.;2-

" mapke Island
15 J-m':.m‘._

9 DEC 1948

" K.TSUMI



FFl2/.17-10(2) THE P..CIFIC COLMAND
02-~JDlé~hn ND UNITED ST.TES P.CIFIC FLEET

HE.DQU.RTERS OF THE CO;IL.NDER M.V.L FORCES ML.RL.IL.S
N.V.L FORCES il..RSH .LLS-C.ROLINES ..ND M.RSH.LLS-C..ROLINES ..RE.

MILIT..RY COMMISSJON ORDER NO. 47
" “(In the cnse of K.TSUMI, Seishi)

- - W R S s mp S S R O S W S Em W e S S e W W ™

FINDINGS: The Commission on 18 October 1948 made thc following findings:

"The first spocifiention of tho charge proved in part;. proved
axcopt the words:
i

91(a) On or about Fobruery 24, 1942, whon doke Island was under
actual attack by a United States of .morica Task Force nnd before the nll
cloar was sounded, forece from nn nir raid shelter Franeis C. Campbell,
Edwin Mang Sook Leo, ierren Osenr MeGill, Patrick Kahaumoa .Jki, and
othor .mcrican prisonors of war, namcs to tho rolator unknown, and compol
them, the said .meriern prisonors of war, to fight fire sboard a burning
drodge thon anchored, moored, ~nd secured in & combat arca at i;"‘t:ka
Island, ’

. "(b) On or about Fobruary 24, 1942, whon Wake Island was undor
nctual attack by a United States of america Task Force and hefore the all
cleer was sounded, force from an air rald rholter Swode Hokenson, Willicm
Rey, Milss R. Wardle, Portcr liardle, Leonard 'inrd, Theodore Granstedt,
Jr., and othor .moricon prisonors of wer, names to the rclator unknown,
and compel them, tho said .morican prisoners of war, to repair an air-
craft runway in a combat arca at Wiake lslend.

"'(¢) On or nbout Fubruary 24, 1942, whon ucke Islond was undor
actual attack by a United Stoates of .wiorica Tesk Force and before the 21l
cloar was sounded, force from mn air rcid sheltor ..ckley, first name to
the rolator unknown, .Jlbort S. Frocse, Fronk Hastings, Jemes Hosson, .T.
Konnedy, Frank Migusbh, ..J. Packowitcz, Honry Stanley wilson, and othex
«morican prisoncrs of war, names to tho rulater unimown, nnd compel tham,
thoe snid .merican prisoncrs of war, to rupair antisireraft guns in a
copbat aroa at Weike Islend,.'

-

"snd thoe words:

"(g) During the poriod indicated, oxnct datcs unknown, compel
Fdwin Mang Sook Leo and othor .morican priscvners of war, nnomes to the
relator unknown, to discharge, unload,. and transport cmmunition and “ombe
{rom Jopanese vosscls.!,

"which words ere not proved.

"The sccond spocification of the charge proved in part, proved
weopt the words in paragraph (») 'whon hizke Island wes undor actual
attack by & Unitod Otatos of .merica Task Forco and before the eli clicar
wag sowndd,! and tho words in paragraph (b), 'when iicke Island wes 'nd~y
cotunl stlack by a United Statos of .morica Task Forco and bofore the all
clear wes sounded,! and thoe words in paragraph (b) '.ckluy, first name to
tha ralator unknown,' and tho words in paragraph (b) 'James Hasson, il.T.
Kennedy,' and the words in paragraph (b) "..J. Paskowites, Henry Stanlepy

,\idlson,' aud tho words in paragreph (f) 'Ryland Froncis Bamett, Bill =
Hayns, .1 Smith, and other' which words are not proved. .




FF12/.17-10(2) THE P..CIF1C COMZABD
02-l{=hn «ND UNITED STLTES P.CIFIC FLEET

HE.DQU..RTERS OF THE COLLL.NDER N.V.L FORCES IL.RI.N.S
MN.V..L FORCES .'..RSH.LLS-C.ROLINES ..ND IL.RSH.LLS-C.ROLINES .HREa

 MILIT.RY 00.3OSSION ORDER NO, 47
17432 9 DEC 19L8
: (In tho casc of K.TSUMT, Seishi)
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"The thitd spocification of the charge proved in part, proved
except the words in paragraph (b) 'Francis C. Campbell,' and the words

in paragraph (b) 'during an adtual attack by a United States of .morica

Task Force,! and the words in paragraph (b) 'durding the aforesaid
attack by a United States of .merica Task Force,' and the words in
paragraph (c¢) 'during an actusl attack by a United States of .merica
Task Force,! and the words in paragreph (¢) 'during the affresaid
attack by a Unitod Statos of .morica Task Forco,! and the words in

paragraph (d) '.cKley, first name to the relator unknown,' and the words

in ﬂaragrapn (d) 'Jamcs Hosson, W.T. Kennciy,! and the words in para-
groph (d) Yi.J. Poskowitez, Hunry Stanley wilson,' and the words in
peragreph (d) 'during on actual attack by ~ United States of .morice

Trsk Force,' and the words in peragraph (d) 'during the aforoseid atteck

by = Unitud Stotes of .merica Task Force,' which words are not proved.

tind thet the ncecusod, Katsumi, Scishi, is of thc charge guilty."

SENTENCE: - The Commission on 18 ﬂct.nbur 1948 scntencod tho nccused ns
follows:

"The commission, thorefore, scntences him, Katsumi, Seishi, to be
confinod for 2 period of five (5) years.™ :

2e On 9 Docember 1948 the convoning nuthority (Commander Maval
Forces lMrrianns), subject to certrin remarks not harain quoted, took the
following actions .

"The procoedings, findings, nnd sentence in the forogoing casc of
K.TSUMI, Scishi, Joponcse civolian, are approved. In view, howover,

of the fact thnat the asceused hns been held in confinemont under invosti-
getion and awniting trial sinco Jamuery 14, 1947, the period of confine-

mont is roducod to three (3) yoars and one (1) month,

"K.TSUMI, Seishi, Japancsc civilian, will bo transferred to tho custody

of tho Commanding Goneral of the 8th U.S. ..rmy via the first availnblo
transportation to serve his sentence of confinement in Sugamo Piison,

Tokyo, Japan."

c'l ak e mm‘.
Rear .dmiral, U.C. Hoevy,
- Tho Commandor Navel Foreos, uirviesnas,

ec:  CinClacFlt (3) A
JuG, USH (3)
SC.P (3)
ComG.n U,S. 8th .omy, Japen (3)
Notional Var Crimos Officor, 'Em.ah. D.C. (3)
CO, Mcrino Barracks (3)
ComMarianas Linim-ﬂtfim, 'Ma«o, Japan (3)




Casc of

Katsumi, Seishi

September 20, 1948

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
of a
MILITARY COMMISSION
convened at
United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Noval Forces, larianas
Guam, Marianans Islands,
by order of

The Commander Nawal Forces, Marianas
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FF12/417-10(1) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

02«JDM-r0 COMMANDER MARTANAS
Serial: 12703 27 JUL 1948
From: The Commandor Merianas Arca,
To @ Roar Admiral Arthwr G, ROBINSON, U, S, Navy,
| Bubjectt Preocept for a military commission,
1. Pursuant to the authority vested in me by virtue of my

office as The Commander Marianse Area and further by the specific authority
‘vestod in mo by the Commander in Chicf Pacific and U. 8, Pacific Fleet and
High Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (CinC U,S.
Pac, Flt, escrial 0558 of 8 Mar, '"4j6; ComMorianae Dosp. 292336Z Sept. '47;
CinCPacFlt Desp, Q201032 Oct. '47; ScclNav Desp. 0819462 Oct. '47; CinCPacFlt
Desp, 0923532 Oct, '47), a military commission 18 horcby ordered to convene
at the Hqadquarters Commander Marianss on Guam, Marianas Islands at 10
o'elock a,m,, on Wedncaday, July 28, 1948, or as scon thercafter as
practicable, at the call of the Prosident, for the trial of such persons

a8 may be legally brought beferc it,

2, The mdlitary commission 18 composcd of the following members,
any five of whon are cmpowered to sot, vis:

Reer Admirel Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, 8, Navy, President.
Iicutenant Coleonel Victor J, GARBARINO, Coast Artillery Corpe,
' United States Army.
Iicutenant Colonel Kenneth E, BALLIET, Cavalry, United
Statcs Army.

Licutenant Commander Bradner W, LEE, junior, U, 8. Naval
Roearva,

lcutonant Commander Wallacc J. OTTOMEYER, U, S, Navy.

Captain &lbert L. JENSON, U, S, Marine Corps, and of
Licutonant Commandor Joscph 4, REGAN, U, S, Navy, Idoutcnant James P, KENNY,
U. S, Navy, and Iicutcrant David BOLTON, U, S. Navy, as judge advocates, any
of whom 1B authorized to act as such,

TAKANO, Junjiro, furnished by the Japanese Govermment, and
Commandor Martin E, C.&RIEUH U. 8. Naval Roserve, both of whom are lawyers,
'and SANAGI, Sademu, a furmer eaptain, Impcrial Japancee Navy, furnished by
‘the Japancsc Government, are availeble and authorised to not as defense
‘eounscl, Thie authorization docs not proolude ms dcfense counsel others
who are availablc and are desirced by the accuscd,

! In triale of accuscd charged with offonsce against nationals
|'of forcign govornments and natives of islands of the Trust Territory of the
|Pacific Islande duly acerodited ropresontatives of the governments and
|natives concerned arc authorisod to participate as obscrvers,

3. Tris military comrdssion is horeby authoriscd and dirceted
to take up such casce, if any, as may be now pending before the military
commission of which Roar Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, S, Navy, is

president, appointed by my proecopt of Novomber 8, 1947, except such cascs

o]l = ny (1)m
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[FF12/A17-10(1) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
|02-JDli=T0 COMMANDER MARIANAS
l [Serial: 12703 27 JUL 1948
:Subjnct: Precept for a military commission.
%o teial a8 whish miy luve been eomsessdds

1 Ae The militnry commission shall be competent to try all |
| offenseg within the jurisdiction of exceptional military courts, including
offcases referred to in the Cormunder Marienas despatch cited in paragraph 1 |
abovo, It shall have jurisdiction over nll Jnpanese nntionnls and others
who worked with, were emvloyed by or served in connection with the former
Jopanose Imperinl Govirmment, in the custody of the convening authority at |
the time of trial, charged with offonses committed agninst United States
notionals, perscns referred to in the Commander Morionns despateh cited in i
paragraph 1 above end vhite persons vhose nationnlity has not prior to
ordering of the trial beon eatablished to the satisfretion of the convening
authority. Nothing hcrein limits the jurisdietion of the military commission
ne to persons and offenses rhich may be othervisc properly established, |

5. The militrry cormission upon econviction of an occused is
emporored to imposc umon such nceused any lawful punishment including the
deoth sentence, imprisonmont for 1ifo or for any less term, fine or such
other punishments as the commission shnll detcrmine to bc propers

6, The proccedings of the militery conmission will be governed
by the provisions of Naval Courts and Boards, cxccpt that the commission 1s
pernmitted to relax the rules for noval courts to meot the necessitics for
any particular trinl, and may usc such rules of cvidence and procedure, ,
issucd and promulgnted by the Supreme Commander for the Allicd Powers |
(Lettor Gonoral Hondquorters, Suprcme Commander for the Allied Powers, APO |
500, 5 Decomber 1945 A. G, 000.5 (5 Dee, 45) LS, Subject:"Regulations
Govorning the Trials of Aecused Yar Criminals", and modifientions thereof),
ns are neceseary to obtain justice, The commission may adopt such other
rules and forns , not ineconsistent horewith, ns it considers appropriate.

|
Te Dotachment of an officer “rom his ship or stetion does not pf
itself rclief hinm from duty as a nenber or judge cdveeate of this
commission, Speecifie orders for such rclief are necessary.

8, Powor of ndjournmcnt is granted the commission, and adjourned
sessions may be held at such times and at such places as the commission may
detormine,

fﬂ! C. A. POTHALL
il C. A, POFNALL,
I Roar Admiral, U, S, Navy,
Tho Commandor Marinnas Area,

Copice toi
Members of tho Commission,
Judge Advocatcs,
Judge Advoeatc General, U, 8, Navy,

il copy. Attest:

£ fiany FH
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| FF12/A17-10(1) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
|
|

| 02«JDM-fsk COMMANDER MAVAL FORCES, MARIANAS
| | Scrinl: 13218 10 AT 1948
( (l |
| |

From: Commandor Naval Forccs, Marianas,

! To 1 Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. S. Navy,
President, Military Commission, Guam,
Bubjoct: Change in Membership of Military Commission,
1. Iicutenant Colonel Newton L, CHAMBERLAIN, Signal Corps,

United States Army, is hercby appointed a member of the military commission
of which you are president conmvonod by preccpt dated 27 July 1948, vice
Licutcnont Coloncl Vieter J, GALNDLRINO, Coast Artillery Corps, United States
Army, hcreby rolicved, exeopt in cvent of rovieion of ensce already tried,

C. A, FOWNALL,
Commandcr Navnl Forccs, Marionns,

oot
Liocutcnant Coloncl Nowton L, CHAMCERLAIN,
Licutenant Colonel Vietor J,. GARBARINO.
Judge Advocate, Military Commission,
Judge Advoeate Genoral, U. 8. MNavy,
Commnnding General, Marinnns Donina Command,
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| FF12/817+29(1) THE PACIFIC COM:AND
| 02-JDM-hn AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIANAS
NAVAY FORCES MARSHALLS-CAROLINES AND MLRSHALLS-CAROLINES AREA

Serial: 14239 11 September 1948
From: The Commandor Naval Forces, Marianas,
To: Rear Admirel Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, 8. Navy,
Fresidont, Military Commission.
Subject: Change in Membership of Military Commission.
1. Lieutonant Commander Ralph I, GERBER, U, S. Navy, is hercby

appointed & member of the military commissiop of which you are president,
convened by my procept of 27 July 1948, vice Licutcnant Commendcer Wallace
J. OTTOMEYER, U. S. Navy, hercby reliwed, upon the completion of trials
alrondy begun, and coxecpt in cvent of rovision of eascs alrecady tried.

/s/ C. A, Pownall
C. .. FOWNALL,
Rear Admirnl, U. 5. Navy,
The Commandcer Naval Forces, Marianas.

ec: ILCDR Ralph I. GERBER, U. 8. Navy,
ICDR Wallace J, OTTOMEYER, U. 5. Navy,
CO, NAS Orote,
CNOB, Guam,
Judge Advoecate, Military Commission,
Judge Advocate General, U. 5. Navy.
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Dincpaoflt File THE PACIFIC COMMAND CinCPac File
417-10 AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET 417-10
Sexial 3490 HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIEF Serial: 2955
1 August 19,8
From: Commander in Chief Pacific and U, 8. Pacific Flect,
To: Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
Subject: War Crimes and rclated matters; authority in connection
with,
Lo 411 autherity in connection with war crimes and erimea

cccurring during the course of the war charged against Japanose nationals
and others who worked with, wore employed by or served in connection

with the formor Japanese Imperial Government, heretofere vested in The
Gommonder Marianas drec by virtue of my authority as Commander in Chief

U, 8, Pacific Fleet and Pacific Ocean drcas, and now as Commander in

Chief Pacific and U. S, Pacifie Flect, is vested in Commander Naval
Forces, Marianes, |

2, In connection with the above, Commander Nawval Forces »
Morianas is vested with authority to act as convening authority relative
to military commissiens convened by the Commander Moriamns drea, in-
cluding required action on cases new pending and, in event of revision,
on cases already tried,

3. Nothing in this letter limits the inherent authority of
a military commnder to convene military commissions,

/8/ D, C., Ramsey
RAMSEY

Copy tot
JAG

ue copy, Atiest: |

Al Janes P. Kenny, .

Lieutennnt, U, 3, Havy,

il Jad;

‘@ Advocata,
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OBJECTIONS TO THE CHARGE /ND SPECIFIC/LTIONS

Delivered by Mr. Junjiro Takano
! Counsel for the accused Kantsumi, Secishi.

The accused, Kntsumi, Seishi, objects to the charge and specifica-
tions of the instant case on the following grounds:

I. wnmum_aﬂm In the 3 speci=
fications pf the instent cnse the same incidents nre nlleged twice or three
times/™ Epbbification 1(a) and Specification 3(b) are the same; Specifi=-
cation 1(b), Specification 2(e) end Specifiecation 3(c) are the same;
Ep-enifiﬂatinn 1(c), Specification 2(15 and Specification 3(d) are the same;
Specification 1(d) and Specification 3(e) are the same; ond Specification
1(e) and Specification 2(c) are the same,

Thesc ore duplicotion or triplication of identicel incidents,

i.e., there are really five alleged incidents as mgﬁtﬂr of fact, while
they are alleged as 12 counts. Two or threc- &a B“Pn the ﬂimilnr pora=
graphs enumerated nbove are onc ond the same ineident and the olleged
eriminnl mct therein is only one. In the light of the intendment of

| Section 19, Naval Courts and Boards, it is requisitc and on estnblished
principle in criminnl law thrt where a single cet folls under the cate=

| gorles of two or morc offonscs, tho spocificrtion for the lesser offense
should be ineluded in the more serious charge. Thercfore, it is
projudieinl to the substontive rights of the accused to charge onc act
under several specificetions. i

II. Objections to Spccifications 1 ond 2.

Speceificrtion 1 alleges that the nccused Ketsumi forces prisoners |
of war to perform unhealthful and dongerous work, and Specificetion 2 that |
the noccused forced the prisoners of war to perform work directly releted .
to wor operntions, L8 is expressly stoted in the beginning of coch speei-
ficntion, Katsumi was a civilicn omployed by the Imperial Japancsc Navy.
Howover, The Hegue Convention of 1907 ond the Genovn Prisoners of War
Conventi f 1929 cleerly provide thot prisoncrs of war nrc within the
posier of| tile power which captured thom; the latter specifically stetes
thot prisonors of woar during intcornment should be put in the custedy of o
rosponsible militory officor. Themefore, the priscners of wnr who were
interned on Wake Island wore in the custody of ¢ responsible officer of the
Japnnesc Navy, not in the custody of the nccused, Kotsumi, who was nothing

| but o eivilian, on employece of the Navy. Kntaund. had no right to use

i prisoncrs of war for work, unless the commonding officer of the Navy unit

., nuthoriged him to do so, In so far as Kotsumi hnd no such authorization,

| it wos impossible Yegdllyfor him to have violrted international law ageinst
the prisoncrs of war under internment, 28 rlleged in Specificetions 1 end 2,
| The charge and specifications in thie cesc do not statc thrt the accused

| Kateumd wne given such nuthorization to use prisoncrs of wor on work.
Therefore, it is clenrly prejudiciel to the substontive righte of the nqmed
to chnrge him with violation of the law and customs of war which he could
not by any metns have committed.

ITI.Objcotions to Specificetion 1.

Counscl for tho accused must point out the phrasg M™unhealthful
and dengerous work" has been misapplied by the judge ndvocate, ™Unhealthful
and dangerous work" which is prohibited by the Geneve Prisoners of Wer
Convention meens that the work itsclf is intrinsically unhealthful of
dongorous. It doce not imply thnt the situntion at the timc or the sur-
rounding circumstnnees are unhecelthful nnd dangerous.
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Purthermore, "before the oll eclerr wns soundcd™ doce nat
nceessnrily meen "during actunl oir attrcks."™ [leccording to our experi-
cnce durdpng the war, we heve at times spent more than 10 or 15 hours in
o condition of alarm beforec the oll clonr was sounded. During this leong
alarm condition, we wore not nlways in the air raid shelters. The signal
for all clear only mennt one hundred porcent snfety at the time when it
wos sounded, Therefore, it did not clwnys mean imminont denger still

impending.

In regrrd to the incident in poregraph (b) the repeiring of eir
rurmey is not "unhenlthful and dongerous work™ on the foregoing grounds,

In regard to tho incident nllcged in parsgraph (¢) for the same
reasons, the repoiring of the enti-nireraft gun is not "unheclthful end
dnngerous work."

In regerd to the incident sot forth in peragraph (c) on the same
ground, it 1s not nlwnys "unhecalthful cnd dnngerous work" to discharge,
unlond, And tronsport ammunition and bomba,.

It is projudicinl to the subatantive rights of the pcoused to
cherge him with these ineidents as violatione of the lnw and customs of war,

IV. Objectione to Spocification 2,

(1) The prosccution contende thnt the incidents alleged under this
specificotion are all in violaotion of the law and customs of wor,

Howover, the provision of the Geneva Prisoners of War Convention
ne regerds prohibition of the use of lebor of prisoncrs of wor is too
gencral in scopc, &8 regarde the applicotion of ]ﬁ}; provision to nctunl
problems, its interpretations are controversinl/? icting. Especinlly
the phrose "work directly related to war operetions® is actually very
difficult to interpret and includes mony controversinl pointe. Oppenheim,
in his "Internntional Law" stetce as followe: "Works done by prisoners of
war shall have no direet conncetion with the operations of the war, In
porticuler it is forbidden to employ prisoncrs in the manufocture or trans-
port of arms or munitions of ony kind, or on the transpoert of mrterinl
destined for the combatant units. Thosc provisions arc not nltogether free
of embiguity.®

He further stoates in the foote-note: ™The question whether
prisoncrs of war oan be compelled to construct fortifications ond the like
is just ns much controverted as thc question vhether cnemy civiliens con
be forced to do such works," (Laughterpechet, Oppenhein's Intcernetionnl
Low, Vol, II, 6éth Ed,, Warforc on Land, Scction 126, p 298.)

. Let us cxnmine whether cnch of thesc alleged incidents fnlls

| within the category of the prohibited work which I hove referred to obove:
Incident of poragraph (a), nomely, the repair of nir strip,

i Incident of parsgraph (b), namely, the repeir of anti-airernft guns,

| Incident of paragraph (d), nemely, the removing ond installing guns,

| Ineident of parngraph (e), namcly, the making perts for nnd con-

| vorting mochine guns

| Ineident of paragraph fﬂ, namely, the construction of gun

. emplrcoments,

| Incident of poragraph (g), namely, the construction of trenches

; and borbed ontenglemonts,

' ore not incidents which come under

the prohibitions of the Convontion, whorcas the necused is charged with

(these incidente in violation of the above mentioncd Convention, This is

prejudicinl to the substantive rights of the rccused.
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l ; (2) The ground for allegntion in Specification 2 is thnt the accused
| forecd Lmerienn prisoners to perform vorks dircetly rolated to wor opera=- i
tions., However, peragraphs (a) and (b) state "...under mctual atterck
by n United Stateoa of Lmericn Task Force and before the all clenr wns
sounded,..."™ This phrascology is ontirecly unncceassery for this spocifica-
tion. In this specification, this phroscology only serves to mnke the '
nllegetion ambiguous, and is prejudieirl to the substantive rights of the
accused.

V. Ob s Spe

(1) The reeson for alleging cach incident under this specification
is thnt tho accused nbused and mistrecated hmerican prisoners of war, It
is alleged in various paragraphs, "nssoult with a dangerous wenpon, to
vit, a pistol"™ and in parngraphs (b), (c), (d), (e) and (1) it is further
alleged, "... with intont to force thom...."

fecording to Nnval Courts and Boards, in order thot these elleged
ineidents constituto erimes, a f A
glepent. & mere fret of assault is sufficiont to constitute a crime,

(2) Furthermore, in the incident in paragraph (c), namcly, the working
on an aireraft rumway, and the ineidont in porngraph (d), nemely, the
repairing of anti-aircraft guns, connot be considered to be either cbuse
or mistrentment as nlleged.

Such descriptions in the charge and specificotions ere prejudi-
cial to the substnntive rights of the accused,

Respectfully,

/8/ Trkono, Junjiro.

I hereby certify thot the foregoing is a true and complcte
tronslotion of the original docunment in Japenese to the best of my

ability. o O/
3/ ok
EUGENE E. KERRICK, JUNIOR, 7/

nant, U. 5. Nowval ReannD-’
Intérpreter.




OBJECTION TO THE CHARGE AND SPROIFICLTIONS IN THE CASE OF MR,
KATSUMI, SEISHI, i CIVILLILN, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER MALRTIN E.
CARLSON, USNR, COUNSEL FOR THE LCCUSED,

The accused cbjects to the charge and specificati-ns on the ground t.hd.r.
thoy are vapue and efinite. |
The phrase, "in vioclation of the law and customa of war," does not !
fully apprisec the aceuséd of the law or the ecustem of war he is charged '
with having giolated, In-$ C.J. Assault and Battery, Secticn 175, the rule
of law 1s: "In acccrdance with the well settled rule of federal juriuprudanLe
that there are no ccmmon law offenses against the U.S. asseults committed
in territory under the exclusive jurisdiction of the U,5. are munishable
only where a punishment is provided %y statute." citinz U.,S. v. Barnaby,
§1 Fed 20 and U,5. v. Tillians, 2 Fed. 61, 6 Sawy 244.

The authority of a court martial is statutory, citing the case of
Runkle v, United States, 122 U,S, 543, 30 LEd 1167, 7 SCt 1141, & military|
cormission is but another military court, an exceptional military court,
According to Article D-13 Aopenmdix D, Naval Courts and Boards, the "spee- |
ifieation sheuld show on its face the eircumstance conferring Jurudi.ct.inn.'*
This is nct done in the specifieations of the charge. For this reason the !
specifications are further objecticmable, !

The rule set forth in 5 C.J. Assault and Battery, secticn 258 is that: |
"But 2 court of summary jurisdiction hns no power tc ennviet of a common
assault unless the party agrrieved cor scmeone on his bohalf, complains of
the assault with a view to the ndjudieation of the eourt upon it," In
Section 263 Ihid, the rule is clenrly set cut ns followa: "An indictment
for an nssault and battery must show upon ita face that the erurt hans
jurisdiction of the offense, otherwise it will be bad,"

Ve further cbject to the specifications because the second and third
specifications are but a duplicate of the first specification, The rule
that only one offense can he charge? in one count of an indictment ie 2 rule
that should be known t~ every pleader. Fron page 45, U.S. Code LAnnotated, |
Title 1B, Pocket Part, the cese of U8, v, Runion: D.C, Ky 1942, 47 F,

Supp. 594 is cited tc support the rule that "There the same transaction
ecnstitutes a violation of two diatinet statutory provisions the test to be
applied to determine whether there are two offenses or only one is whether
each provision requires procf of an additionnl faet which the other does not,"
Ve hold that the second and third specifications are but a duplicatjon of |
the first specification and should therefore be struck from the qm",

Section 19 of Naval courts and Boards states, *The law permits AR PaRy
charges to be preferred as nay be necessary to provide for every.
contingency in the evidence.," Te fail to find anywhere a rule
a duplication of the snme offense under and second and third spe
to the same charge. If this were permitted an accused could be of
the same offense ad finitium and could be found puilty of the samp
many times, The charge set forth here is byt a sinmple assault with
alleged to have been sustaiped as a pesult of the battery,

The makers of our Comstitution provided for this by the Fifth dmend-
ment, which reads in part: ",..nor shall ony person be subject for the sang
offense to bHe twiece put in jeopardy of life or limb,® HNot even the ex popt
facto SCAP rules sllow trianl twlce for the. same offense,
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The prosecution cannot hlow hot and cold and therefore if there are
separate offonses then it nust be charged in a separate count,

In 27 Am.Jur. "Indictments and Informations,® Secticn 124, »p 683-684
the rule is: "Duplieatinm in eriminal pleadin; is the joinder of two or more
distinet and separcte offenses in the some ecunt of an indictment or 11:1‘01':*-
ation, (8) As sometimes stated, the rule is thnt offenses created by
different statutues, (9) or those to which different punishments are annexed,
cannot be included in the same count. (10)" citing the casc of Hamilton v, |
State, 129 Fla. 219, 176 So. 89, 112 4i.L.R, 1013, and many other cases.

One offense cnly can be charged in one enunt. Te know of no navy rulo

of law or Federal rule which permits such plecding as is found in the
present chorge and specificatirns, Thereforo, the dupliente specifications|
must either be struck from the charse altogether or they must be made a |

separate charge.

The specifleaticns are founded upen the same ineidents; and the charge
ag set forth in the specifications are not the basis for a war crime. It ip
but a simple cssault by onc eivilian upon another eivilian and no injury

is alleged nor is any breach of the peace alleged. i

; The specificaticns do not follow either the commen law or the statutory

' form of the offense of assault and battery. In 5 C.J. hssault and Battery
par. 183 the case of People v, Sullivan, 4 N.Y,Cr. 193 is cited as authorit
for the rule that an intent te do bodily harm is a requisitc of crimimal

agsault. No such intent is alleged in any of the specifications but only |

riscncrs do work is alleged, The specifications are|

an intent to have the ?
faulty and do not set forth an offense sither nt eommon law or by statute,

H.EE ctﬁll]-?, _{.-‘" ’:f:.-. /}
o .—.-5:‘ ﬁ,f.!;"f; L | [
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REPLY TO THE OBJECTIONS OF THE ACCUSED I
T0 THE CHARGE AND SPECIFICATIONS
Delivered by
LT James P, Kenny, USN, Judge Advoeate,

Commander Carlson of defense counsel cbjects to the charge and
specifications on the ground that they are vague and indefinite in that
the law and customs of war violated are not set forth, Naval Courts and |
Boards, Section 27 states that: "It is not essential to state 1n a |
specification that an offense was committed in breach of any Federal [
statute,...lam of the state,...in which the court is sitting....as the |
court takes julicial notice of such....statute..,.State law,,,,under .
which the charge is laid,,,.," Here the law alleged to have been violated
{3 the law of war which is common to all civilized nations; hence this '
or any other eourt ean taoke judicial notice of it,

Copmander Carlson argues that there are no common law offenses
against the United States and since there is no statutory law making
violation of the law of war a orime, this military commission is without
jurisdictien, On this point the julge advocate quotes from the decision
of the United States Supreme Court in the Yamashita case as followe: "o
further pointed out (referring to dceisicn in ex parte Querin, 317 U,S, 1)
that Congress, by sanctioning trial of enemy combatants for violation of |
the law of war by military commission, did not attempt to ccify the law
of war or to mork its precise boundaries., Instead by Article 15 it had
incorporated, by reference, as within pre-existing jurisdiction of militar
commissions created by appropriate military commnnnd, all offenses which
are defined as such by the law of war, an! which may constitutionally be |
included within that jurisdiction. It thus adopted the system of |
military common law applied by military tribumals so far ns it should be |
recognizod and deemed applieable by the courts, nn! as further Adefined |
and supplemented by the Hague Convention to which the United States and |
the ixis powers were parties.” (In re Yamashita 327 U,S. 1).

Commander Carlson properly argues that a specification should shor
on 1ts face the circumstances conferring jurisdiction, By the precept
convening this commission, authority wans conferred to try Japanese
natiosnls charged with offenses ccomitted agninst United States Nationals,|
Such requisites ore complied mith in the language of the specifications,

Cotmander Carlson further objects on the ground that the second and
third speeifications are a duplication of the first spocification, The
falsity of this contention is obvious when it is noted that under the
firet specifigntion only five incidents are alleged, whereas unier the
decond there are seven incidents, an? ten under the third specifieatioy,
It 1s true that some of these incidents are alleged under all three
specifications but in éach instance different elements of proof are

uired, The ptosecution must show in order to vrove its case that a
different phnee of the law of war was violated with reference to each of
the three apecifientions, Naval Courts and Boards; SBection 29, states:
", specificatiop shoyld not allege two or mére offemses in the alternative
or disjumctive, Even when a charge is. predleated upon n statute, the
vords of which are ip the alternobivey, then, he alternative offenses
thus provided for should, if it be desired to allege more than ¢ne offensq,
be set out in sepavate specifications,” Here it is alleged that the -
acoused viclated the lam and custons of war im'more than .ge way and such
violations are properly set forth in “M'Wiﬂtiﬂl.

The contention of Commmnder Carlson Shat, Xhé oscubed i being mut in
double jeopardy beeause he is beéimg -charped I--aht"tpul..fm:ﬁ
is obviously without merit, A person can etily e P double jeo y
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when he is tried a second time for the same offense. It is not and cannot
be claimed that this accused was oreviously tried fcr the alleged viecla-
tions of the law and customs of war,

Commander Carlson correctly states the law on Duplication in quoting
from American Jurisprudence; howmever, he errs in assuming that the co .
in criminal proceedings is annlogcus:to the charge in our form of -
pleading, whereas its counterpart is the specifiention. i

In his objection Commander Carlson relates that intent to do bodily |
harm is a necessary element of the crime of assault and battery and claims |
that the offenses under specification 3 are defedtive because they do not
inclide any such allegation, The incidents referred to do-nct allege an
assault and battery, They allege an assault with the intent to commit a
felony and the offense is properly charged, It should be noted also that
the accused is charged with a viclation of the law and customs of war and
not nssault as inferred by Commander Carlson, The instances of assault
set forth under the third specification are merely descriptive of the mannen
in which the law and customs of war were violated,

The objections raised by Mr, Takano as to duplicity have been nnsvered
in my reply to similar objections by Commander Carlson, Most of the _---
content of the objections raised by Mr, Takano are not cbjections to the
form or technical correctness of the charge and specifications, but con-
eigts of argument as to the merit of the charge agninst the accused, This |
is not the time for any such argument. In paragraph V he confuses the
elements of simple nssault with those of felonious assault,

The juige ndvocate believes that the offenses all being of the same
nature, i, e., violations of the law and customs of war, they are
properly laid under the single charge, It is further believed that the |
three specifications set forth in simple nnd concise language facts ,
sufficient to constitute the offense charged, |

It is respectfully requested thnt the objections of the accused be
overruled, ;

Respectfully,




FF12/A17-13(2) THE PACIFIC COMMAND
(02=JDM-~f 8k AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET !

Headquarters of the Commander Naval Forces Marianas
Naval Forces Marshalls-Carolines and Marshalls-Carolines Area

Serial:

-

The Commander Naval Forces, Marianas.
To : Lieutenant James P. KENNY, USN, and/or

your succeassors in office as Judge Advocates,
Military Commission, Commander Naval Forces, Marianas.

Sub ject: Charge and Specifications in the case of KATSUMI, Seishi.

L The above named person will be tried before the military
commission of which you are judge advocate upon the following charge and ,
specifications. You will notify the president of the commission accordingly, |
inform the accused of the date set for trial, and summon all witnesses, both

for the prosecution and for the defense. |
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CHARGE
VIOLATION OF WHE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR
Specification 1

In that KATSUMI, Seishi, then a Japanese civilian, employed by the
Imperial Japanese Navy, serving at the Japanese military installations at
Wake Island, did, at Wake Island, during the period from December 23, 1941 to
September 30, 1942, at a time when a state of war existed betweem the United
|States of America, its allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese
Bapire, wilfuily and unlawfully, force, compel, require, and use American
prisoners of war, then and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan,
to perform unhealthful and dangerous work, in vioclation of the law and
customs of war, as follows:

(a) On or about February 24, 1942, when Wake Island was under actual |
attack by a United States of America Task Force and before the all clear |
was sounded, force from an air raid shelter Francis C. Campbell, Edwin
Mang Sook Lee, Warren Oscar McGill, Patrick Kahaumea Aki, and other
American prisoners of war, names to the relator unimown, and compel them,
the said American prisoners of war, to fight fire aboard a burmming dredge
then anchored, moored, and secured in a combat area at Wake Island.

(b) On or about February 24, 1942, when Wake Island was under actual
attack by a United States of America Task Force and before the all clear |
was sounded, force from an alr raid shelter Swede Hokanson, William Ray, |
Miles R. Wardle, Porter Wardle, Lecnard Ward, Theodore Granstedt, Jr., .
and other American priscners of war, names to the relator unknowm, and
compel them, the said American prisonere of war, to repair an aircraft
runway in a combat area at Wake Island.

(c) On or about February 2, 1942, when Wake Island was under actual |
attack by a United States of America Task Force and before the all clear
was sounded, force from an air raid shelter Ackley, first name to the
relator unimown, Albert S. Freese, Frank Hastings, James Hesson, W. T. '
Kennedy, Frank Migusch, A. J. Paskowites, Henry Stanley Wilson, and other
American prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, and compel them,
the said American prisoners of war, to repair antiaircraft guns in a
combat area at Wake Island.

(d) On or about March 23, 1942, order and compel Edwin Mang Sook Lee,
Adam Kspaole, Hobert Kapehi, and Patrick Kahsumea Aki, American prisdhers
of war, to dive for, without proper diving equipiméft, and remove a live
torpedo from its position on or near the beach of Wilkes Island at Wake
Island, by securing a wire cable to sald torpedo submerged in water
varying in depth from three (3) to twenty (20) feet.

(e) During the period indicated, exact dates unknown, compel Edwin
Mang Sook Lee and other American prisoners of war, names to the relator
unknown, te discharge, unload, and transport ammnition and bembs from

Japanese vessels.
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/| Francis Barmett, Albert S. Freese, Warren O. Rogge, and other American-

Specification 2

In that KATSUMI, Seishi, then a Japanese civilian, employed by the
Imperial Japanese Navy, serving at the Japanese military installations at -
|Wake Island, did, at Wake Island, during the period from December 23, 1941 to |
September 30, 1942, at a time when a state of war existed between the United
|States of America, its allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese
|Empire, wilfully and unlawfully, force, compel, require, and use American
| prisoners of war, them and there held captive by the armed forces of Japan,
to perform work directly related to war operations, in violation of the law ‘
and customs of war, as follows:

(a) On or about February 24, 1942, (when Wake Island was under actual |
attack by a United States of America T Force and before the all clear |
i was sounded,) force from an air raid shelter Swede Hokanson, William Ray, |

Miles R. Wardle, Porter Wardle, Leonard Ward, Theodore Granstedt, Jr., |*

and other American prisoners of wif, names to the relator unknown, and |
compel them, the said American prisoners of war, to repair an aircraft i

runway used for Japanese military operations at Wake Island.
|

(b) On or about February 24, 1942,(when Wake Island was under actual |
attack by a United States of America Task Force and before the all clear |
was sounded,) force from an air raid shelter(Ackley, first name to the |
relator J Albert S. Freese, Frank Hastings, James Hesson, W. T. |
Kennedy,)Frank Migusch,(A. J. Paskowitcs, Henry ey Wilson,) and other |
, American prisoners of , names to the relator unknown, and compel theam, |
i the said American prisoners of war, to repair antiaircraft guns for use |
(i by the Japanese in the defense of Wake Island.

(¢) During the period indicated, exact dates unknown, compel Edwin |
Mang Sook Lee and other American prisoners of war, names to the relator
unknown, to discharge, unload, and transport ammunition and bombs from |
Japanese vessels, i

(d) During the period March 1, 1942 to April 30, 1942, compel Ryland |

Francis Barnett, Edwin Mang Sook Lee, and other American prisoners of war, -

names to the relator unknown, to remove guns from Japanese destroyers !
and install them ashore as coastal defense guns.

(e) During the period indicated, exact dates unimown, compel Ryland

prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, to make parts for and i
convert machine guns. J

' (f) During the period indicated, exact dates unimown, c Ryland
/ﬁ' Francis Barnett, Bill Hayns, Al Smith, and other)American prisoners of
|i war, names to the relator unknown, to construct “gun emplacements.

I (g) During the period indicated, exact dates unimown, compel Warren
0. Rogge, Harry lLeland McDonald, and other American prisoners of war,
[¥  names to the relator umimown;, to construct trenches and barbed wire

f entanglements.
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Specification 3

[ In that KATSUMI, Seishi, then a Japanese civilian, employed by the

i | Imperial Japanese Navy, serving at the Japanese military installations at
Wake Island, did, at Wake lsland, during the period from Uecember 23, 194l to |
|September 30, 1942, at a time when a state of war existed between the United |
States of America, its allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese i
Empire, wilfully, unlawfully, cruelly, and inlumanely abuse and mistreat i
|

American prisoners of war, then and there held captive by the armed forces of |
[Japan, in vioclation of the law and customs of war, as follows:

(a) During the period December 23, 1941 to Jamuary 12, 1942, wil- |

\j fully, maliciously, and without justifiable cause, assault, strike, and P/
beat with fists, feet, and a club one American prisoner of war, known as |
"ied", further name and description to the relator unknown. :

|

(b) On or about February 24, 1942, feloniou and foreibly, \
N1 assault with a dangerous weapon, to wit, a pistol,(Francis C. Campbell,
Edwin Mang Sook Lee, Warren Oscar McGill, Patrick Akd, and o
) American prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, with integt to
*‘ 1” force them, against their wills, to fight fire on a ﬁradaiq:lurin\g s
N an actual attack by a United States of Amerjica Task FDI'I:-G and did Torce
v and compel said American prisoners of war, (during the afofesaid attack hy
N'¥' & United States of America Task Force,) to board said buming dredge.

i (¢) On or about February 24, 1942, feloniously and forecibly, !
' assault with a dangerous weapon, to wit, a pistol, Swede Hokanson,
William Ray, Miles 4. Wardle, Porter Wardle, Leonard Ward, Theodore |
, Granstedt, Jr., and other American prisoners of war, names to the | «
\V ‘J . Wmhnm, with intent to force them, against their wills, to work |
N| on an aircraft runway, (duri.ng an actual attack by a United St:t.u of i
America Task Force) and did force and compel said American prisoners of
H? war, |(during the aforesaid attack by a United States of America Task Foru}
| to work on said aircraft runway. |

(d) On or about February 24, 1942, feloniou and forecibly, |
5; assgult with a dangerous weapon, to wit, a pistol, oy, first name to |
N the tor unknown,) Albert S. Freese, Frank Hastings,(James Hesson, W.T. I
Kennedy, ) Frank Migusch,(A. J. Paskowitcz, Henry Stanley Hﬂmgnnnd other
American prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown, with intent to
force them,against their willa, to repair antiaircraft gl.mﬂ(during an
4/~ actual attack by a United States of America Task Force,) and did force lndi
compel said American prisonsrs of during the aforesaid attack by a
;:fa United States of America Task Force t-u repair said antiaircraft guns.

(e) On or about March 23, 1942, feloniously and forcibly, assault
with a dangerous weapon, to wit, a pistol, Edwin Mang Sook Lee, Adam .
Kapacole, Robert Kapehi, and Pltricl: Kahaumea Aki, American prisoners of
war, with intent to force them, against their wills, to dive for, without /
proper diving equipment, and remove a live torpedo from its position near
a beach of Wilkes Island at Wake Island, by securing a wire cable to said
live torpedo submerged in water varying in depth from three (3) feet to y\
twenty (20) feet, and did force and compel said American prisoners of war
to dive for, without proper diving equipment, and remove said live tor-
pedo from its said position by securing a wire cable to said live torpedo
submerged in water varying in depth from three (3) feet to twenty (20
feet.
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(f) During May 1942, wilfully, maliciously, and without justifiable
cause, assault with a dangerous weapon, to wit, a plstol, Theodore
Granstedt, Jr., an American prisoner of war.

(g) During May 1942, wilfully, maliciously, and without justifiable
cause, assault, strike, and beat upon the head with a sword scabbard
Franklin Roosevelt Wise, an American prisoner of war.

(h) During May 1942, wilfully, maliciously, and without justifiable
cause, strike, beat, torture, and abuse Julius "Babe" Hoffmeister, an
American priscner of war.

(1) On or about June 15, 1942, feloniously and forcibly, assault
with a dangerous weapon, to wit, a pistol, Edwin Mang Sook Lee, an
American prisoner of war, with intent to force him, against his will, to
dive continuously without proper diving egquipment for a period of
approximately twelve (12) hours, and did force and compel said American
prisoner of war to dive continuously without proper diving equipment for
said period of time.

(J) On or about June 15, 1942, wilfully, maliciously, and without
justifiable cause, feloni assault, strike, and beat with a six (6)
foot, two (2) inch by four (4) inch, club Glenn Fontes, Joe Dunn, and one
other American prisoner of war, name to the relator unknown.

2 c‘fﬁmi V24
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Rear Admiral, U. S. Navy,
The Commander Naval Forces Marianas.
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FIHST DAY

United States Faciflc Fleet,
Commender Naval Forces, Marianas,
Guam, Marianes Islends,

Fonday, September 20, 1948.

The commission mat at 9 e.m,
Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. S. Nevy,

Lieutenant Colonel Kenneth E., Balliet, Cavalry, United States Army,

Lieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlein, Signal Corps, United States
Army,

Lieutenant Commander Bradner Vi, Lee, junlor, U. E£. Haval Reserve,

Iieutenant Commender Halph I. Gerber, U. S. HNavy,

Captain 41bert L, Jenson, U, 5. lierine Corps, members, and

Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocate,

ivate first class Theodore J, Ferdinand, U. 5. Merine Corps, entered
with the accused and reported as provost marshal.

The judge advocate introduced Faul F. Coste, junior, yeoman first class,
U. 5. Navy, Archie L, Heden, junior, yeomen first class, U. S, Navy, and
Elvin G. Gluba, yeoman first cless, U. 5. Navy, as reporters, and they were
duly sworn.

The judge advocate introduced ILieutenant Eugene E. Kerrick, junior,
U, 8. Naval Reserve, iir, George Kumai, lr. Kimlo Teuji, Mr. Yoshic Akatani
and lr, Kan Akateni as interpreters, and they were duly sworn,

The accused requested that Commander liartin E, Cerlson, U. 5. Navel
Heserve, lir. Bademu Sanapl, and Mr. Junjiro Takano eact as his counsel,
Commander Carlson, Mr, Sanagi, and Mr. Takano tock seat as counsel for the
accused,

The judge edvocate reed the precept and modificetions thereof, copies
prefixed marked "A," "D,W gnd "G M

The judpe advocate read a letter from the Commender in Chief; Pacific
and U, 8. Pacific Fleet, copy prefixed merked "D," pertaining to the juris-
diction of this military commission,

An interpreter read the precept and modificetions thereof, and the
letter from the Commander in Chief, Pacific and U. S. Facific Fleet pertain-|
ing to the jurisdiction of this military commission, in Japenese,

The meccused objected to Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junier, |
U. 5. Nevel HReserve, as follows:

The accused challenges and ocbjects to Lisutenant Commander Eradner W,
Lee, junior, U. S. Naval Reserve, as a member of this militery commission |
on the ground thet he has personally investigated the charge and that he has|
formed a positive and definite opinion as to the guilt of the accused. This'
15 a valid challenge upon the grounds set forth in Section 388(b) Naval ,



Courts end Boarde and in accordance with Sectione 388 and 390, Navel Courts
and Boards, i1f admitted by Lieutenant Commander Lee, should be susteined
despite any declaration the challenged member may make,

The challenged member replied as follows:

I, Bracner V. Lee, junior, lieutenant commander, United States Naval
Heserve, acknowledge the challenge of the accused and state ae followas:
During the letter part of 1946 and the early part of 1947, and prior to my
becoming a member of the military commission ordered to convene on Merch 1,
1947 for the trlal of certain persons to be brought before it, I had occasion
to investigate certain phases of the case now before this present commission.
In doing so I located and interrogeted varicus persons and cbtained sworn
statements from some in the form of perpetuation of testimony, and from
others in affidevit form, I also conducted correspondence with others through
of ficial channels, All of this covered & period of some four months, In
thus performing my dutlies, as then assigned to me as a member of the Tiar
Crimes Trials office, I naturally formed an opinion to some extent prejudicial
to the interests of the accused KATSULI, Seishi, now on trial before this
commission, Therefore, by reason of these things, I consider myself dis-
gualified to 8it as a member of this commission couvened to try this accused.

The commission was cleared, the challenged member withdrawing.
The commisgion was opened. A1l parties to the trial entered; the com=

mission announced that the objecticn of the accused was sustained and that
ILieutenant Cormander Lee was excused from sitting as & member in this case.

Lieutenant Commander Lee withdrew from his seet as a member,
The accused did not cbject to any other member,
The judge advocate and each refglining member were culy sworn. G?AL

The accused stated that he had received two coples of the charge and
specifications preferred against him, one in Japanese and one in English, on
September 3, 194E,

lr. Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused read a written objection
to the charge end specifications, prefixed marked "E."

An interpreter read an English translation of the objection to the
cherge and specificetion, prefixed marked "F."

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further |
written argument in objection to the charge and specifications, prefixed
marked “G."

The esccused waived the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
court, |

|
The judge advocate read a written reply to the objections to the charge

and specifications, prefixed marked “H." |

The accused waived the reading of this reply in Japanese in open court,

|
|
The commission was cleared. !

)




The commiseion was opened and all perties to the trial entered.
Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,

The cnmm%ﬁsion ennounced that the objections of the accused were not
sustained, and that the commission found the charge and specifications in due
form and technically correct,

The accuced stated that he was ready for trial,

The acceused, upon his own request, tock the stand and was esxamined on
hie voir dire in connection with his arrest and confinement as followse:

Examined by the judpe advocate:

1. Qs Are you the accused in this cese?
A Yen,

Examined by the accused:

2. Q. Flease state your address in Jepan.
A. ly permanent address in Japen is 206 Seki-lachi, Mugi-gun, Gifu-ken and
my present address in Japan is Tgkano, Kami=Kyo ku, Eyotc shi.

3. . VYhen were you arrested?
A. A detective came to my home in Kyoto and arrested me on about 9 January

1947.

. Q. Were you shown & warrant of arrest when you were arrested?
A. lo, I was not,

5¢ Q. When you were arrested were you still employed by the Japanese Navy
as a Shokutaku (Tn - a civilian employed by the Japanese Nevy, ranking
between & werrant officer and an ensign.)?

A. I was not at all employed by the Japanese Navy at that time,

€. R. At the time of the arrest, where were you working?
A, At thet time I was the manager of the Sales Department of the Fujl Dmi

Faru Department Store for the occupation forces,

7. G. Vhen were you confined at Sugamo?
4. For two or three deys I was confined at the Shimogamo Folice Station in

Kyoto and after thet I accompanied the police and went to Tokyo and wes
confined at Sugamo on 14 January 1947.

8. Q. Vhen you were confined at Sugamo, were you charged?
A, No, I was not.

9., Q. How long did you stay at Sugamo?
4. I was at Sugamo until 30 June 1947.

10, Q. When did you arrive on Guam?
4. T arrived on Guam by plane on 1 July 1947.

11. Q. After arriving on Guam where were you confined?
i. I was confined in a solitary cell at the War Crimes Stockade on Guam,

o
[ 8
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The judge advocate did not desire to cross-examine thie witness.
The commission did not desire to examine this witness.

The witness sald that he had nothing further to state.

The witness resumed hle status as accused,

v, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, reed a written plea to
the juriadiction, appended marked “I.M

An interpreter reed an English translation of Mr. Takano's plea to the
jurisdiction, appended marked "J.W

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, requested that,
due to his 111 heeslth, the commission adjourn until tomorrow.

The commission announced that the request wes granted.

The commission then, at 11:20 e.m., adjourned until © a.m., tomorrow,
Tuesday, September 21, 1948.




United Stutes Pacifie Mleet,
Comnander ‘aval Yeorces, |'arianaas,
ar ariloaman TalanAdo
RN, ianas I nis,
i B m v I | 9
laesday, Sepbermber 21, L3,
The commission met at B.M.
reannt:
enr iniral arthar G, Hobinson, U. 3. U'avy
T R P | 1 TS s 1 s :
eutenant ciel Vennet s alliet, L ry, nit G Imy,
: & & . | T 1t %y * . z 12 14
eutenznt Colone ewton T, erlain, JizZnal Cornps, Thit trtes
LLTL g
T. Garber. T. 3 .
- @ & g W 4w ]
- 1o o L OIS, TS, &
« 3¢ lavy, Judge advocate,
st ola --’ 2 - Yy 5 BInTE e n
nd the T raters
Ile record of “roceadinrs of t} “irat dar of the trial vns vead and
nrroved .,
o vwitnegzes not obthertise connected th the trial were mresent.
Sommand ar in . Carlson, coungel “or the accused, rend i ther
ritten a-rime gunnort of bl lea & - rigdiotion, anme - wire
i 1]

: |
'he accused waived the readin? of this nlea in Jomenese in cnen eourt,
he judze vocate re a nritten reply to the nleca to the farisdiction,
| [P L - R | i

1 nende Pl .
'he accused BT bhe readin E revly in J nese in oren court,
e commission was cleared.
The eoumisgion wes ovened and all marties to the triel entered,
11 P, Conte, junior, yeoman first elass, ‘J. 5. ..avy, raporter.
W v & eyl 3 ) L9 1 3 % 1 Fianad snrl A ol A mew e
[he eommission announced tl the aa to the mwisdiction wes not

sustained,

crmander I artin £, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
argument in supnort of the motion for a chunge in venue, apnended marked "I .M

[he accused waived the reading of this motlion in Javanese 1In open ccourt, |

r. Tekanc, Junjiirc, a counsel for the accused, read a further written |
argument in sunport of the motien for a change in venue, a ended maried "I, Y|

an interpreter read an English translation of this mection, apnended -
marked "C,7




ithe Jjudge advocate remd a vritten renly to the motion for a chanre 1
l e nLe Gy p!-l.-"r\-: mat e ] I

The commission announced that the motion Tor a ehanre in venue was not
l L]
I Yoy T 1y i EEE T slalblslzz0 | e | T lb] - 1 ] 5 iy e & w1 i 5
« laKano, Junjiro, a counasel or LNe Je01B y 1€ a 1Leen nlaa 1n
L1 ¥ oy o b . 1 1 # (1}
T f trial, T4l T ] -
wn i ater reter el Ia 1" n 14 2 LT 1 1 |___I 8 L" i :r £ n bar ¢ x ; 4 |-E.,
1 P e 1 11 = H )
omrander [ artin T, son, counsel for the cused, read urther
- h v - . 2 J 4! 5 | v oL - 1 5 ¥ 1
I LtLen Y o -I‘; in - 0O : JJ. ot ") in T tria 3 S » T -
The cCusn ot vnd k] ranildr o T 7 ] Fe 5 A v -
\C 13 4. W5 118 ToRiiln 0L o . e | noge n « an OUT G
'he judgqe vooooe re s written ronly to the 1 in har of trig?
a ended mar' -f-_ = "
[he accuped walved the readinz of this reoly in Tsanecse in oren court.

& .
he commission announced that the lea in War of trial was not sustalne -"'.._,}L

JOTmAnier rtin - rlac n, or ,_.I- £ S00 \::,\.:_J W T ritbten
1 £ 5 L byl - 2 3 ¥ if i
ca i leame 1y % 1 g & | L !
¥ o] . 32 i . 5
Lil@ Acclscd Woly Bl TEEC LI i L '_-I - F | E (el r”"t In neseg n
ogn r:"":'L. I
ot T o rognbo 1 3 vriftben 5 . . . P ) Eor "_'.".I‘-, 3 o ¥
P i I it
e aco walv L2 SR b — | ! L I"E ] 1 nese in onen cow I.-l.u
mission nacunces ki .1- PATe i 4 - 1t 5 i 1tad ‘l
v = - B i P . 3 - i (] 1
( | ly La S Jallaey WO recesa untd wllay M PR {
s LI0E) 2 CeCOnverng .
yid adzl ol v 11 £l e o Ebha T A AP i - = p Hia pe o]
I 1G3 a v rs, L rogaite, C » L3 count ¥
-:-I" the § arTroho -
s 1 5 . s " - + ¥ &
rchie 5 aden, inior, i T [ 83, * ' 1y - ranorbor,

itnessea not otherwise connected with the trial were nresent.

Commander E. Carlson, a counszel "or the gccused, resd a written

notion for g b of partliculars, aopended marled "i.® [
|
Te accused walve! the reading ¢f this motion in Japsnese in open ccurt,
i Fhe judpe advocabe rend a written renly to the notion for a bill of

i
|
]
|particulars, araended maried "i.M |

an internreter read a Japanese translation of the jodee advocate's renly,




'he ecomniszsion anmomnced that i tion maz net sustained.
ITE e 1n [ 1] Vo e 1 Aal 1o i;t;nl e 'In" :-'. L_-""" AT e 1¢1 y (% b

i x.Jlr!-_v-. ™ 2 T, T 1 1i2lation v Lhe 1 ter o tndnd Ehe
coaarre | B rael 18 e 1 =g G
" 4 o
e fudre a L e 10 el o a Pslli .
taurd o - v1 ke o o . arend ™t —_—
. o 3 1 i w1l £ GLONS
: il | 1] 1 rotl: e = le 17 3T g i I o 5 * Ehe =t =5y
5 1 ’ E g 2
T 5 1 WEA
Ly of ; pudltyd
e
ke O 1 N
I B o R O Y A . 74 - b et
™ L 3 1 % FLIL: "j ' H AN
™ 1 Lo
! £ . - <4 —_ 74 -~ 2.y
Al . 5 iy ke 7 Aalels o 1 . - i
. 4 & 14 y I 1
- & " - @
. 5 {ie . ey ¥ or ’ 1|
L .
Ta sagacihio = e
e LT, P . I e sy Py | - Bme ¥ ALl e e __'. .
. | I
e 1  al Ll
il S ]
Lar e y Jesanese trenslation F bate A
Figy
o Tal:] - . weeto Ll 1y i =4 n . i i i . 1 I. e of
i
-Hp
1, That ate ar existed hetween the [nited States of ureries,
LT3 1lles i lenendan e i the rneri Tanonese § TE “in Lhe
:“: I'l" WD ar H-! 1 _T t e X a3 . =7 .
v ¥ = 1 £ - 3 e . SN |
L » L 1 LiLE in : C 2en o3oe! 1 ! Llig
¥ bt v cnd _ I -
+ 1 rRAfTls Jng .

: .

g Anherial age Smolre rom BDecember 23, 1 - % anterber . L2,
‘e a:0e = =mnd lilkes nd are nart of the are er the

command indar im Chiel cig 11U, 3. e Meaat !

5« The Geneva Frigcpere of /ar 27, 1929 and of the |

foct that althourh Japam has not forma g 1, it read

rourh the Swiss Govermient to apnly 1 glong thereol to prisoners of |

r under ibs contrel, ! glgo, a3 far ags -racticahle, to interned civilians




i et
S S | 1
LG 3
F 3 1
" 110 r
= EL e
o
= - .
. yre
P .
- . 9
»
-
HTe # -
C ol d *
]

o .
L
cnse o
e trart
2 = articl

11 thedir
el md A
The State
o g
Gl L =

t all tires be huy 1
sl f Th| al H ~
5 S i
i [+ . Foom
* ranrigal inst thor
N
1% -
r tin )
-'|
" . e 5
.- - :
1 T E
: .
i z P
] ]
P
" 1 I
M 5 i
™0 i # r 3 4
AT i G
'
e L
> yar are in the ~owor
it not " e individa
=hen,
e humanely treated,
savaonal r ' i e
Cng 3 44
ers, repaln thedr
pay utiliee +) y —
Lne i eir ra: n
'he tes ghall nct he
10 connection th the

8

17288

_,\::.__. __
Ir\.




L1

LVLIN Lr, .'E-.‘-:’

e commisaion

]

reporter,

trial entered,



|
. . I
|
19 .y ) &, 3 ¥ - 1 | . ! ¥ } 5 ¥ . i
l 11, . Do you recall anyt ; enln fs [
. - |
1
1 - . 4 - H ] = il 5 L
® . I 3 N oL - i 'l 1 q
e : ; "
. a AT - | 2 neny
co. ] ’ 3 I
A e P i
1 ® - - " 4 ; # 1
i I woul g s FAVICH o L 1 Hi | leloa i L rning.
13, . ere il L 7o aftar the comnener e attae e
aeric 1 Le] I,
o | ] 3 < ol il 5 t Y. + Ll -
- BIl 4 1 ’ § i
.1 - 4 E dn ¢ f -
A L 3 : - - oy P e e
iy w | K + I i CcCooeeld
3 Y . i o &
L 4118 ! o L] LT n our Qe ARLe L4 AL .
M , A ’ o
1 . . BTG HSere an g o " ™ o " " ront or
1107,

e os, era 1 o . e - . guonb, ra‘_ﬁ

15, " nyenLn 11184 i <o ; : ¥ ) nhe 0 Gh
S
e LERH 1Y
.
- -9 et d 2 1
a = el oo i o s 7

o Bre 11 I olew. foimd prrie g 1 o . % o 2 Lhe
T ke e ieh ey A v toroes, 2 s ¥ b
g "all dradze honds an L ocrer B ho O 1re rodse U ol
' he risoneora of won en refise’ to o ont hoeaunse € / sti in
' " » B ow Py ¥ ¥
TO TO8E, bl § o T | o ThE dar, 1rone
1l » ge | 1 of them, I = onno a1t ; i in the
. o L ily e log! / (o T "y : -
T e b I-.‘{I fu ” o r F T,
. X - A F J.I_ P
r Iyoab conl 11 sea ti ericsar i it on e horizon. I
e . :.{ L1 I.._ - % .. 4 x ~ L } e . ] & I_
% I '_- 1 T ' rE 4T, 1 o s Fall 1 il ¢ . y
(ot I I 1 1 n o ot glic to the -wrisot
A g g ) — e polirap of + ol J P vodd no M"all nrlaapn
5 ven by I nese, not until we came baeck i« ] ont in the later
g w4l T
rt of 1 e
15, « hen ycu ape of "dredge rands,” wi edge are yeu reforring {of
Fren hen I refer to dredge lands ezn all nerscnnel that mere connceted
|
v l"': -'f' e e 3 i |
[
19, . hen you re t crew," what hoat ere you referrins tol {
" hen I refer i the boat crew consisted of myself, adar
o] e ric oy 1 :'j obert 4 P 5 P T Thune £ £ Tare one
melk of ug on ti b It < 9
i |
20, . Do you reocecall the namea of any that |
fouzht this fire on beard the dredge Cf |
4« JTes, adam Kapaole, Pa'rick Kal y Jack |
jullivan, Elwrer | cliiay and cthers whc |
|








































143 hen there wore Japanese naval officers present at the scene ' those

LAy ] w LR
9 " #
1 nra:
| ¥ T @t P A ) ¢ Yo g e . il I L1 |
v C 1 [ Ledsl ol el il : 1 C
1 " [ ] [ah conl i 3 - r
L y ¥
5§ o TRE [ [P - P 3 1 14 ¢ af Fif e o Lk el = =
dve e u ] } ) s 1 i 1
. 18 o s i u 4 by o 7 7
P ! 17 be present some bire Mt Vo whradd Sl ten st a1l
|
| TR P
1) E T andd ) ¥ T el | $ =] = 4
. " 4 L e ’ L ik
] |
I ye 1 . anortt
o i L ; . a = k
fal. o o mIm ] o it f it
sk Ly i . | ¥
I ont recplld " e | | r o ' sranniel v
o~ 3 . g |
] : 1 1 ¥ [; L i &
g . 4 I: . i s - - - M L, L
Lhe e 10 u lnen ; 6oy 1 vere ur ns from the
' wadh o= - 1117 B v wr e
£ i & r J bm
ar - 9 = I T . 3 . . *
b 1 L . r} Lk o 5 f
£ € #{ 1L 1 i ¥ 3
N FFr S LA g | = | L " . e 5 e ¥ 7 Ji Y b & 1
’ - - = ol - F] : ¥ i , - L ¥ 1
Bt ey 16 voi Besarios skose. Eile hos on alaie
La Y e &n 1% . t Earic o 1
- 5= L = g L . i k
¢ A Aul-h sher il I o £ ;
iy i o T % ¥ i n thi g v i 7 1L £
000 T,
“ha "] i | [ -;:I o ‘a F i1 ™ VL =] ; Lr! v 1 o - [ { ( 1 ]
i - : | e : 1 Lt 3
v czll that I 1 cn th &
19 is a this scoubin .
N = # 5 S L e 1 '
“m - L (#) | i cr,
. 2 i * .
L] ] ! )
- a s ' i F
. i ; £ ¥ 1 v
] 1- ] r e W e Ll iy 1 cre ol 2 3 L 1 iy Lt
1 1 1 1 X . .
Le 1 8 oI o ! GO T m anoer © 7 1 on are
the le : ‘ e thi ecial carriaze for the heat T had &
Lo ol . . 5 -
24 a i 14 L # i | L& ] I 3 r | ¢ .

152: &« 'Than you wara divin ere a eracn cound atondl -

A, ouldn't say that = mersen ceuld stand, of everyhbedy conld st ond. T#
g8 slr to seven feet and you goulin't stond in th=t.

153, Q. ron vhat tine 4id yon in to dive cn that e

.I-.-'J.-:'rln ] .':'f-l werea -j'."‘!._'
that mean th nauses or
i, TYell, vh 1 rast but
‘ataumi would eap rigzht

boat repalred







FOURTH DAY

United States Facific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, Farianas,
Guam, Marianas Islends,
Thursdey, September 23, 194E.

The commiasion met at 9 a.m.
Present:

Reer Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. S. Havy,
lieutenant Colonel Kenneth E, Balliet, Cavalry, United States Army,
Iieutenant Colonel Newton L. Chemberlain, Signal Corps, United States
ATy,

Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber,
Ceptain Albert I, Jenson, U, S. larine Cc
Iientenant James P. Kenny, U, E. Havy, jucge advocate.
Elvin G. Gluba, yeomen first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter,
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

i il [ = AT .
Ue we RAVY,
o

Cerpe, members, and

The record of proceedings »f the third day of the triasl was read and
approved,

Ho wtnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

Edwin Mang Sock Lee, the witness under examination when the ad journment
was taken, entered, He wee warne? *hat the oath previously taken was still

binding, end continued his testimony.
(Cross-examination continued:)

161, Q. You testified that Katsumi ordered you to remove the guns from the

Japanese destroyer and tele them ashore, but could you give ue the order that

Ketsumi pave you?

A. T could not remember the direct order, but the way he said 1t was to go
out to the destroyere and teke off guns.

162, Wihich of the prisoners of war received this order:

-

&, You mean the direct order from Ketsuml?

1€3. G. Tes.

|& o Swede Hokanson, peneral superintendent for the riggers.

164. Q. Vere you present when Katsunl gave this order %o Swede Hokanson?

4. Yes, we were all on the same boat and the barge together, .
.165. . Katsumi, when he gave the order was then on the barge with you?

|4, Ve was not with me; he wee with this Swede Hokanson who is the general
|superintendent,

(166, Q. Did you actually see whether Katsumi went to the destrover from

|which the gune were to be removed?
A, T seen Katsumi on the barge; he was on the barge with us then. |

I
HIE?. Q. Did you see Katsumi aboard the destroyer?
| As Kateumi did not go sboard the destroyer at any time.
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1168, Q. The only part you played in this removal of the guns from the
|destroyer was as a member of the crew of tée tug pulling the barge; is that

|correct?
4. That 1s correct, yes.

1169, Q. TWere there any Japanese military personnel engaged in this operation
|of removing the guns from the destroyer?
A I cannot recall any of them there,

1170, 4. Did you see the officer in charge of this operationt

This queetion was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it assumed facte not in evidence.

The accused withdrew the question.

171. Q. Vas there a Japanese naval officer in charge of this operation?
A. T do not recall any officer in charge of the operation, only Ketsumi,

172, Q. You testified that when the Americen prisoners of war were assigned
their daily work every morning, Katsumi gave the orders; were there no Japa-
nese military personnel present when Katsumi gave thece ordere?
| Ao As far as I know there was none; it would always be Katsumi alone.

1173, Q. Do you not recall Petty Officer Okazaki and Seaman First Class
Shimdzu who were assistants to the officer in charge of prisoners of war -

| Petty Officer Okazaki end Seaman First Class Shimizu?
A. I seen two Japanese once in a while, but I did not know they held any

rank at sll.

1174, Q. Is 1t not true that these two men, Okazaki end Shimizu, did most of

'the aseigning of jobs in the mornings?
A, To the best of my knowledge it is no., Katsumi aseigned all of us to

the jobs.

175. Q. You testified to the clothing that Katsumi wore; was this clothing
identical with that worn by Japanese naval officers?
|| A, The only way I could describe the clothing was the same way I did
| Katsumi's - a1l in white, just a cap with no insignia whatsoever.

1176, Q. Were there any stripes on the cap that Katsumi wore?
[ &, The only insignia I seen on Katsumi's hat would be the anchor, that's

|lall.

ﬁl??. Q. Did not Japanese naval officers wear cape with two stripes around

| This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground thet '
|1t was irrelevant and immaterial.

! The accused replied.
I
! The commission ennounced that the objection was sustained.,

178. Q. This eir reid of February 24th, wae this the first American raid

after you had been taken a prisoner?
i. %e far as I can recall that wes the first reid.
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179. Q. Vhat did you see when you saw this task force coming to Wake on

| February 24th?

(A, fiell, the first thing I seen was the anti-aireraft guns which were
shooting at these Japanese seaplanes, Then I seen four to six fighter planes
coming towarde us from the east, That's when I started for the dugout,

({180, Q. This anti-aircraft fire that you saw, was that from the Japanese

llguns on Wake?
i No, it wae from our forces,

181, 4. GCuns from the American ships or from the planes?
A, Anti-aireraft fire to the best of my knowledge would be from the guns

{of a ship, not from a plane,

182, 4. How close were these shipe on which you saw the anti-aircraft fire?
' When T first seen the anti-aircraft fire I couldn't see the ships. You
could just see the burets where they were shooting at the Japanese planes.

183, 4. VYhen you first saw the task force had there baen an alarm by the
Japanese at that time?
A, There was no alarm,

|184s Q. lNo alarm at all that day?
(il There was no alarm when I seen the anti-aircraft fire, I can't recell
if there was any alarm but the "all clear." I can remember the "all clear."

{15, 4. You said you went to this dugout, Viere you ordered to go toc the
‘dugout or did you and the other priscners just go there to take cover?
4. Ve end the other prisoners went there to tale cover,

{1186, Q. Were you outside of the compound when you saw the task force and
had to go inside the compound to telke cover?
A Tes.

187. Q. Were there puards with you at the time?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
(it wae irrelevant.

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the oblection was sustained,

1188. Q. Wes Katsumi with you at the time when you were outeide the compoundf
A, No.
|

1189, Q. Did you notice where the Jepanese military went when you went to the

| dugout?
4. I was more concerned for myself than to think of anything else; my one

|| thought was to get back to the dugout and fast.

|
J The commission directed that this answer be stricken out on the ground
| thet it was not responsive and directed the witnese to answer the question.

A. No.

‘IIQG. Q. Approximately how many prisoners of wer were there on Veke at this

| tima? .
A I would say ebout 350, |

Al




——
-....____‘_

T .

191, Q. If I remember right you said that they were all in the dugout that
day; is that right?
A, Yes, I believe I sald there was 350, all in the dugout.

192, Q. How did you determine that it wes nine o'clock when Eatsumi came to
the dugout?

4. I would be just guessing on that time if T said nine o'clock.
193, Q. You didn't have your watch with you at that time?
A, No.

194. 4. VYhat had happened to your watch?

This line of questioning wes objected to by the judge advocate on the
ground thet it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused made no reply.
The commiesion announced thet the objection wes sustained.

195, Q. Veas Katsuml wearing & steel helmet when he came to the dugout that

day?
A, I cannot recall if he wore a steel helmet on that day,

196, §. You are sure that when you got to the dugout Kateumg was not there

at thet time?
4. I am quite sure,

197. 4. Yere there any Japanese there at that time?
4. There was none,

198, Q. So until Katsumi ceme, there were no Japanese with you 350 prisonerp?
4. Ads fer es I can recall there were no soldlers or Japanese with us until

Eatsuml came; yes.

199, Q. You gaid that Katsuml was in charge of the priscners, WVies that
answer based on the fact that you heard thet proclaimed at any time during

" Y| the surrender?

4, I cannot recall anything like that,

200, Q. Then it was simply because Katsumi was with the prisoners most of

| the time?
4. Yes,

201, Q. Did he 1live in the compound with you prisoners?
A. lio.

202. Q. No Japanese lived in the compound with the prisoners?
A, is far as T recall, no,

203, Q. You spid Katsuml had his own car. Did he also have a chauffeur?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that|
it wae irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused made no reply. |

The commission announced that the objection was sustained. |
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204, . Vhat kind of a car did Eatsumi have?
A, Katsumi had a little pick=up truck,

205, . Tou said that "we rushed out and got in the truck" after Katsuml
called out the boat crew and dredge crew. Didn't you object to leaving the

dugout?
A, Yes, we cbjected strenuously. The reeson why we rushed out was because

he pulled that pgun; thet's the reason we rushed out.

206, Q. Viere you the only one thet objected or did the other merbers ohbject?
A, As far as T know everybody objected to coming out.

by |

207, Q. How many of the 350 went out to fight the fire?

This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wes repetitious,.

The mccused made no reply.

The commlssion announced that the objection was not sustained.

& I would say it was the dredge crew and boat crew, but numbers I don't 54
recell at all,

208, Q. 411 the rest of the prisoners remained in the dugout?
A. After we left they stayed, the rest stayed in the dugout as far es I
knew,

209, Q. Vhile you were riding down to the dock or wherever you embarked to
go to the dredge, did you see any Japanese military at that time?
A. Yes, I seen some of them on the guns,

210. Q. Vihere were the ships et thet time, the American ships?
A. As I said they were on the horigon = I could see the maste on the
horigon, that would be the west side of the island,

211, Q. VWould vou say they were still coming toward Viake?7
. I would say they were leaving Tiake,

212, Q. Then wouldn't you say the fighting was ell over thet day?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for an opinion of the witness,

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

213, 4. Can you remerber about what time you were being strafed by the

American plenes?
4. I couldn't recall the time, but during the time we were in the dugout

we were being strafed and shelled. You could hear it,

214, Q. Could you see the planes that were strafing you at thet time? :
A. No.




f

215. Q. Do you know how many Japanese military were on Wake at this time?
L. Ho,

216, {. Did they far outnumber the prisoners?
A. I would say yes on that,

217. Qe This fire fighting equipment thet you say was on the dredge, what

did it consist of?
A. It's like any you got, blg fire extlingulshers and they had these fire

hoses on there that was runned by pumps from the dredge.

218, 4. 4nd that's what you fire fighters did was start the pumps and
manned the fire extinguishers to fight the fire thst day?

Thie question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it assumed facts not in evidence.

The eccused withdrew the guestion.

219, Q. Did you start the pumps and man the fire extinguishers in fight-
ing the fire?
4. You aeked me if I started the pumpe, No.

220, Q. Did enybody start the pumps that day?
A, I couldn't recall that anybody started them.

221. Q. Where did you go thet day, on the upper deck or the lower deck to

fight the fire?
A. On that day, like I say, we went out there to fight the fire. Ve as a
boet crew went out, but the men went up on the upper deck to fight the fire,

222, Qs TYou in the boat crew didn't actually fight the fire, you stayed in

the boat; is that true?
& Ko, if vou say we didn't ectually fight the fire, if pgrabbing a weter
hose and passing it up to the upper deck, is thet helping to fight fire?

The commission reminded the witness thet he was on the stand to answer
guestions not to ask them,

223, Q. You were actually on the dredge then?

A, Yes, |
224, Q. Do you remember who wes the master of the dredge, the American
dredge?

k. Yes.

2251 Hl- Tl.hﬂ waB h'ﬂ'?
A," Captain Andre,

226, Q. Was he there also that day? |
4, Teas, I

227. 4. Did you hear Katsumi give him orders as to how to fight the fire? |
A. I don't know, F
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228, Q. But you do know thet he gave you orders how to fight the fire; is

that right?
A, Do you mean me or do you meeh everybody?

229, W. lo, just you.
A, He didn't give only me orders, he gave everybody orders.

230, 4, Inecluding the master of the dredge?
A, Yez,

231, Q. You said this dredge COLUIEIA was struck by our forces; do you know
what struck the COLUIBIA that started this fire?
4, I wouldn't know thet.

232, Q. During this raid do you know if any of the Auerican crew members of
the dredge remained on the dredge?
A. You mean during the progress of the raid?

233. N. TYes,
A, I would say there would be no crew members on it during the raid, sir.

234. Q. You seid thet Katsuml drew a gun that day. How close were you to

him when he drew that gun?
A. I would say iust about there (indicating s distence of approximately DA

thres to four feet

235, Q. 5o you could clearly see the gun?
4, Yes,

236, Q. Vhat kind of e gun waes 1t?
4. Tiell, it was & small gun. I would say it looked 1like a German Luger,

L 237. Q. Did he pull the trigger or cock it?
A, I do not recall that he pulled the trigger or cocked it.

238, Q. Do you remember if he had his finger on the trigger?
i, Yes, I think he had hie finger on the trigger.

239, Q. You said thet Katsuml pgave you orders everyday. Do you mean that
at the beginning of each day he came to the compound and detailed the work ta

the priscners?
A. Yes.

240, Q. Did he have any papers in his hand when he was detailing these
prisoners to work or did he just do it without any paper?
4. Sometimes he would have paper, sometimes he wouldn't have anything.

241, Q. Ee did this right from the start - right after the surrender up

until the time you left Weke?
A. Ae far as I can remember, yes,

242, Q. A4t what time of the day would you stert work? !
L We would etert = there would be different times on that, We on the boat
| erew would start any time, If a boat would come in at two o'clock we would
be woke up and had to go out to work, but our usuel day's work would start

. at seven o'elock,
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243. 4. Would he make all you prisonere line up and detall you to your work

for thet day?
A. As far as I can recall, yes,

244, Q. About how long did it take to detail the prisonere to work that day®
A, I would say about ten or fifteen minutes is ell,

245, Q. At the time of the surrender how many civillan prisoners were there,
approximately?
A. I would say about over a thousand civilians,

"246., Q. Then Katsuml detailed you for work, were there also guards that were
detalled to po with you?
A. In the beginning, yes,

247. (. On these particular jcbs thet you were detailed to do, Katsumi
glmays went with you?
A, That's right,

248, §. You were 2 decly hend on the tug FIONEER., Do you know then whet t.l:e.
draft of this ship wasa?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wes irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

249, Q. Who took your tug to the vicinity of the torpedo? Thet is, who was|

at the wheel of the tug?
4. RHobert Kapehi.

250, §. Where were you?l
A Cn the same tug,

251, Q. In the vicinity of the wheel?
A. Yes, I would be right close to him,

252, 4. 4&nd Ketsumi was right elongside of you?
A. I de not recall whether he wae in the bow or on the stern with us, but |

he was on the tug.

253, Q. Do you remember whether he was giving orders to Robert Kapehi as to
where to steer the tug in order to get to the torpedo?
A, I do not recall anything like that.

254, Q. Did you know where the torpedo was before you got to it?
A Tes,

255, Q. Was that because Eatsumi told you where it was?
A, Yes.

¥256. Q. VWae the torpedo inside the reef?
| Ao Yes.

257, Q. How far from the torpedo did you leave the tug that day? :
4. T would say the distance would be about fifty to seventy=five feet away |

from the torpedo.
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({2584 Qe+ Did you have to swim all thet day?
4. Yes,

259. Q. Were you carrying the cable with you?
[ li YES|

IEGG. Q. This was about what time of the morning?
A. I would say it would be about nine to ten o'clock in the morning.

1261, Q. Was the cable kept atteched to the tug and you swam with it?
a, o, 1t was let out when we were going in with it until we fastened it

to the torpedo,

262. Q. All the time one end of the cable wes attached to the tug?
A That's right.

263, Q. Vhere was Katsumi when you first saw the torpedo?
A, I would say he was on the tug with us,

264, Q. Could you see the torpedo from the tug before you started to swim
toward 1t7
|4, Tes,

1265, . Vhat did the warhead look lilke?
i, The warhead was brown = it was sll copper.

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m,, tock a recess until 10:35 a.m,, at
which time it reconvened.

Fresent: 411 the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
and the interpreters.

Paul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. £. Navy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwiese connected with the trial were present.

Edwin Mang Sook Lee, the witness under examination when the recees wes
taken, entered., He was warned that the oath previously taken was stil] bind=-
ing, and continued his testimony.

(Cross=examination continued:)

266, Q. On March 23, 1942 was there the regular assembly of the prisoners
of war at the compound there on Viake thet morning?
(4o I do not recall,
I
1267, Q. Do you recall where it was that Katsumi ordered you to recover this
| torpedo?
4. Yes,

|i268. Y., Wae it at the compound?
| & Yen,

| 269, Q. He talked to all the members of the boat crew at the same time?
A, I do not recall if he talked to the whole bunch, but when we were

brought together, he was talking to me.
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270. Q. Vhere was Nobert Kapehl at this time?
A, I do not recall where Robert Kapehl was, but where the bunkhouse was we

{{were gll together,

271, Q. Then efter Ketsuml told you, you went and told Kapehi that you were
to recover a torpesdo thet day; is thet right?
A. Yes,

272. (. 4nd when you told him, did he object to doing the job?
A, I do not recall him objecting, but I objected, I know.

273. . But it wes Kapehl thet was the tug master and not you?
A- YEE-

274. Q. Did Eatsuml go down to the tug thet morning?
4, You meen if he rode with us together’

275. Q. TYas,
A. Thet T do not recell, but he came down with us,

276, &« Do you remember how the tide was that morning when you left to go
out to work on the torpedo?
L. I don't remember,

277 | Vhere did you get the ceble thet you used to secure this torpedo tof

-

Tie got thet from the Japenece,

278, Q. TFrom what Japanese, Ketsumi?

No,

279 (e« Did Ketsumi go with you when you went to get the cable?

&, Ho.
280, 4. Did any Japenese puarde po with you¥
L. Ha,

26l. Q. Do you speak Jepanesel

&t that time, no.

Il 282, Q. Are you sure you got the cehle from some Japanese?
[l Aa Yes,

283. Q. Eow long wes thia cable?
iy T wouldn't say how long it was, but 1t was a pretty long cable,

28, Q. You would say it wes at least one hundred fifty feet?

This question was obJected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

it waps irrelevant end immeterial.

The accused replied,

The commission announced that the objectlon was sustained,

285, Q. You said thet you had to dive without diving equipment, how would |

diving equipment heve helped your work? 1
4. ngItqnnﬁgg have helped very much = I wouldn't be so tired and it would

Yavre been a lot more =gsiesr to work under water,
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286, Q. By diving equipment you mean just a helmet, or do you mean a com=
plete diving suit?

| & I mean just a helmet.

287. 4. You said you secured this cable ground the propellor of the torpedoj
how did you actually secure this cable? 7Vhat kind of & knoW dild you put in
it?

4. T used a8 bovline.

288, Q. How long did it take you to put thies bowline in the cable working
under twenty feet of water?
a. I made four or five dives; it took me anyvwhere from five to ten minutes.

289, Q. Did you lash the running part of the bowline to the standing part;
did you teke the end of the cable and lash it to the standing part?
A, lio.

200. Q. Would you say this cable was an inch and one half csble that you

were working with?
a. lio.

291, Q. How big was it then?
A, T would say like my finger (the witness indiceted his emall finger).

|| 202, Q. Half en inch in dlameter then?

| S

. I wouldn't ¥now if that was & helf inch, I know 1t wes small though.

How much éid the torpedo welgh?

L L 1]

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it wes irvelevant ‘and immeteriesl.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained.
294. . You testified regarding diving on June 15, 1942; et that time did
you have any diving equipment?

L. Ho.

205, Q. How long did you stey under water?
A, I would say I would average about one to two minutes.

266, Q. Vhere was Ketsuml when you were doing the diving on June 15%
| Ao He was on shore,

297. Q. How far away?
A. I would say it to be about thirty to forty feet away from me.

208. Q. Did he always have his gun with him at thet time?

[ Ao Yes,

299. Q. How long did it take you to accomplish this work that day?
A. Ve did not finish the work that day.

300, Q. Kateuml stayed with you all during the day though?
4. I do not recall that,




301. Q. You remember on how many occasions vou were ordered to handle
ammunition?
A, I cannot recall how many times we handled ammunition distinctly, T

{| would say I know that I remembered about five or six times,

02, Q. Eatsurmd gave you orders each time?
(| &, Yes,

303. Q. At the compound?
4. You mean on the unloading of the ammunition?

304, U. Xes,
a, He came down to the compound and we went out: if there was any ammuni-
tion to be unloaded it wes done right then.

305. Q. ¥as the seme procedure followed with this other work = he gave you
the orders and you passed them on to Robert Kapehi?
A. No.

306, 4. How then, were the orders given by Katsuml to you and the members
of the boat crew when he ordered you to handle ammunition from the Japenese
ghipal

A, He would just call out the waterfront crew and the boat crew.

307. Q. As you remembered, it wes while you were at the compound?
A, Yes,

| 308, Q. You and the tug crew didn't actually handle the ammunition; did you?
A, On occasions the tug crew would handle it except Fobert Kapehi who
would be on the wheel then,

309. Q. Did you actually leave the tug in heandling this ammunition?
A, Yes,

310. Q. During the time you handled this ammunition, wee EKateuml the only
|| Japanese present from the garrison at Tieke?
i: a- HQ-

| 211, Q, Was the ammunition taken from the ship end put on the tug and on
|| the dredge and then taken ashore?
A, Yesn,

312, Q. Do you remember who these other Japanese were that were present?
Il Ko No.

| 313, 4. Katsumi was in charge of the work though?
| *- IBE-

E 314, Q. Do you remember how many of the workers were taking those guns from
| the Japenese ships? '
|I *o HD.

I|

| 315, Q. Approximately how many were with you?

| A, I would say about twenty.

316, Q. MNow when you tock the guns off the destroyer where did you put them,

I
I
|
on the tug or on the dredge?
A, I put them on the barge.
I
(
I|

|

|
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317. Q. You took four guns off the destroyer?
A. Yes.

318, Q. Did you do all this work in one day?
A Ko,

319. Q. HKetsuml wae present all during the time you were working on these
A. I den't recall that.

320. Q. Yas he there at any time?
A He was there at some times,

321, Q. Yas he in charge of the work?
A. He pave us the orders,

322. Q. By that you mean he was in charge of the work then?
A. Yes,

323. Q. How big was this destroyer?
A, It was a big ship.

324. (. Were all the war guns put on the barge at the same time?
A, llo,

325. Q. Did the tug tow the barge with the guns?
&, Yen,

326, Q. 6o that your part of the work was as a member of the crew of the
tug rather than actually taking the guns off the destroyer; is that right?
A. Yes,

327. 4. After you finished fighting the fire on the dredge February 24,
did you ge back to the eir raid shelter or to the dugout?

| 4. I do not recell if we went back into the dupout or not; we went to the

compound .

328. . You do remember what time it was, though?
A, liot the exact time,

329, Q. About what time was it?

I e I would say sbout eleven o'elock or eleven thirty, sorething like that,

I

330. Q. Do you remermber the names of any other Japanese on Weke during the

| time you were a prisoner of war there except Katsumi?
| A There wae only one name I know, Yoshi,

331. Q. Do you remember any other Japanese that spoke English?
a, No.

332, Q. Yesterday you located certain places on a chart and lettered these

do you remember what this letter "B" signified which you indicated yesterday
4, No I don't remember but if I seen the chart I would know,

Reexamined by the judge advocates

393, Q. How is it that you remembered the dates of these incidents so well?
*I I k’ﬂptl a dim on w:l.kﬂ- .
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Recross=examined by the accused:
934. W&. Was this against the Japanese rule to keep a dlary on lieke?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
|1t was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objeetion was sustained,

295, 4. Do you still have that diery?

f 1A I have part of it.
336, 4. Heve you got it with you?
&, o,

337, Q. Vhen did you make these entries in this diary¥
&, T made those entries just as soon as I got back, and what we did on the
day that it was done,

938, Q. A4nd in this diary you made entries to the effect thet Katsuml was
the one that ordered you to do these things you have testified to; is thet

correct?
&, Yo,

239, 4. In this diery the name of Entsumi doee not appear et all?
. T did not put anybedy's name in there,

Exemined by the commission:
340, (. In order to elarify one point in your testimony, will you pleese
tell the commission, whether after you left the dugout or air raid ghelter on

February 24th to go out to the éredge and you saw thie American Task Force on
the horizon, if you sew or heard any more firing from the American Task Force¥

A. T:nl

Neither the judge edvocate, the accused, nor the commisslon desired
further to examine this witness.

The witness Baid that he had nothing further to state.
The witness wae duly werned and withdrew,

The accused submitted to the commission for eprroval interrogatories to
be propounded to lMajor Henry Stenley Wilson, U. 8. Alir Force.

The judge advocate did not desire to add any cross-interrogatories,

The commission was cleared.
The commigsion was opened and all perties to the trial entered.

The commission snnounced that it assented to the submission of the
interrogatories and directed the judge advocate to forward them to the proper

guthorities.

The commission then, at 11:25 a,m., took & recess until 2 psm., at
which time it reconvened,
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Fresent: All the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
and the interpreters.

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeomen first clase, U. 5. Havy, reporter,
llo witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.
& witness for the prosecutlon entered and was duly sworn,

Evamined by the judge advocates

1. 4. State your name, residence, and present occupation,

A. Francis C, Campbell, I work for Vinnell Construction Company at Harmon
1‘11E1{.}' 'I:!uﬂ._m’, T & I-

24 Qs FWhet is your occcupation?

4. Hegvy duty mechanic.

3. W« If you recognize the accused, state as whom,

&, Yateuwni.

A G« In December of 1941 were you employed on Vieke Islend?

4, Yes, I wes,

' §+ By vwhom were you employed?
¥ I was employed by J. E. Pomeroy and Company.

6. G« Are you an American citizen?

i, Yes, I am,

i Q. FWas American citizenship e prerequisite of employment on that job
on Vinke?

4. fes, it wes.

The accused moved to strike cut this answer on the ground thet it was
gn opinlon of the witness, irrelevant, end immaterisal,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion was denied,

E. Q. Yere you taken priscner by the Japanese forces when they invaded
the island on December 23, 19417
A. Yes.

0, Q. Up until what time did you regain a prisoner of the Japanese on 5

Vinke Island?
A, September 30th, 1942,

10. Q. During that time did you come to know the accused, Kateumi?
&, Yes, I did,

11. Q. F¥hat was Katsumi on Wake Island?
A. He was a civilian Japanese interpreter,

12, §. What connection, if any, did he have with the American prisoners of

war while you were there?
A. He directly gave us orders for the work that we performed there for thr

Japanese,

33




g ® * 9

13, . Will you describe to this commission what an ordinary day's proce-
dure would be during the time thet you were there?

This guestlion was objected to by the accused on the ground that 1t was
irrelevant and irmaterial.

The judge advocate replied,

The commiesion ennounced thet the objection was not sustained.

A, Vie were required to get up around six o'clock and we finlshed chow at
about slx thirty and then we were lined up on the parade ground and Eatsumi
would single out men that he wanted to go on designated working rarties.

14 Q. Do you recall a rald by an American Task Force on Yake in February

194272

A. Yea, I do.

15. . Do you recall about what part of the month that reid took place?
A, Mo, I can't give g definite date for the raid.

1€. Q. Vhere did you go after the raid commenced?
A, I went to the bomb shelter,

17. 4. About what time of the day did the raid begin?
e ‘It commenced around six or six thirty, I'd say.

18, Qs Were there any other prisoners of war in this bomb shelter with you
that morning?
A. Yes, there were, |

19, Qs 1d anything umsual with reference to the accused teke place while
you were in that bomb shelter?

A. Yes, he cames through end wanted men to fight fire on the dreadge after
it had been set on fire during the reid.

20, W« In what portion of this bomb shelter were you?
A, I was approximately centerways in the bomb shelter.

21, Q. Till you tell this commission in general what Katsuml said end did
when you cbserved him on this cccasion?

4. Ketsuml came through and asked for a party to fight fire on the dredge
and nobody immediately volunteered so when he came by he had a "Sam Browne"

belt and he had & pistol and he had his hand on the butt of the pistol. He

fiid not draw his pistol while he wes by me, He had a guard with him with a
bayonet and he went on toward the other end of the dugout and there was more
violence down there = T mean he was storming around a bit, He finally did

.' get his men,

R2, . Approximately how long after the commencement of the attack by the
task force did this take place?
[| & I would sey apnroximately ten thirty.

23, Q. WYas any warning sounded at the commencement of the raid that

morning?
A. Yes, there were severasl short blasts on a siren sounded,
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2l Q. Yas any ell clear sounded that day?

| Ao Yes, about two thirty or three o'clock in the efternoon there was an all
[[elear glven, It was a long blast,

25. &+ VWhile you were in thet air raid shelter did any other incident take
place with reference to the accused, Katsumi?
i, Yee, he came through and asked for men to work on the airport.

26, Q. TWill you tell us whet you cbserved or heard with reference to that

incident?
A, He ceme through asking for men to go out on the airport and got all of

hie men for the sirport from the other end of the dugout.

27. W« XYou say he got them in the other end, WYere you in a position where
you could observe what was golng on in the other end?
A. The only way I could observe what was going on was by the light that

was coming in the entrence of the dugout but T could heer Ketsumi talking and

glving orders,

26« Q. How was Katsuml dressed that day, if you recall?
A The hast I remembar about how Kateuml was dressed - he had on & khakil
shirt, short trousers about knee length, end he had a "Sam Erowne" belt on

|with & pietel in the ccabbard,

29, Q. During the period when you were a prisoner of war on Wake did you
ever do any work in connection with gun emplacements?
4. Yes, I wae required to help build machine=gun nests and slso help bulld

pill boxes for machine guns,

The accused moved to strike ocut this answer on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immateriel to the lssues of the case,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission anncunced that the motion was denied,

30. §e By whom were you detailed to do this work?
4, I was detailed by Katsumi,

1 31. Q. During the period you were on Weke did you ever receive orders from

anyons other than Katsumi with regard to work?

| A No, I always received orders from Katsumd,

|

The accused moved to strike out this answer cn the ground that 1t was
irrelevant and irmaterial,

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced thaet the motion was denled,

32. Q. During the period that you were & prisoner of wer on liake did you

| ever perform any work in constructing trenches?
|

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied.




The commission announced that the ohjection wae not sustained,
4. Yes, I have helped construct trenches on Weke Island,

33. §. From whom did you receive the orders to do that work?
A I received the ordere from Ketsumi.

Cross=-examined by the accusedi

34 e« Vihen you were taken prisoner of war by the Japanese forces, did the

Jepanese forces issue any proclamation?
a. Yes, they did but I don't recall the exmoct wording of thie proclamation.

L 4. Then this proclamation was made was everybody assembled?
A. Yes, it was made in front of the group.

36. . At the time of this proclamation did you notice what you thought
ias the senior member of the Japanese forcee there?l
A, There was a Japanese officer, I don't know what his rank was but he was

present at the time the proclamation was given.

37. Q. Vhen Ketsumi came into the bomb shelter on 24 February did he come
alone or did someone come slong with him?
4, Yes, there was a Japenese soldier behind him with a gun. Ctherwise

Ketsuml was aslone,

38. Q. Did this Japanese soldier have a pistol, toof
A. Fo,

39, Q. When Katsumi came into the bomb shelter did he call ocut the nemes
of the prisoners to come out to work or did he just ask for an amount?
;A Katsumi designated the crew he wanted by calling for the crew for the

dredge,
46. Q. Did you go out end fight the fire on this dredge?

A, o, I did not.

L1, Q. Did you see other prisoners go out?

A. Yes, I seen other prisoners leaving the dugout but I wasn't in the
group.

I 42, Q. How many prisoners went out?
{| e That I couldn't say. I can't recall,

I 43. &. About how many? About five, 8ix, ten = could you give an approxi=

| mation?
A. Well, the crew they had for the dredge there was sbout ten men, so I 5?&;_

would say about seven,

| 44+ Qs Then you do not know whether the prisoners who left the bomb

| shelter actually went to fight the fire?
(| Ao No, I couldn't swear to that, Do you mean = I know thet they went and

| what they were ordered out for, but I waen't on the scenes 8o I couldn't say
| T saw them on the scene,

|
{| 45. 4, In this prison compound on Vake waen't there a portion in the

compound where Jepanese personnel stayed?
A. There wae no portion in the American compound where the Japanese

stayed, that I know of,
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4. Qs+ On Veke was there any other interpreter other than Katesumi?
A, Eatsunl was the only Japanese Interpreter that I contacted during my
stay on Weke,

AL N+ ©On the day of this task force rald you testified that the attack
started around six o'clock; do you know at what time the shells actually
commencad falling?

i There wieres shells bursting in the air from anti=aireraft guns when the
alarm was sounded, They came from American ships on the horizon and they
vere shooting at a Japanese fighter plene thet was there on the island but
vhat time they started hitting the island I couldn't give the minute but it
vas right after they started shooting at the plene and it wasn't too long
before they started hitting the island.

48, Qs Fhen did it cease felling?

A, That I can't give a definite answer, only that there was a 1ull in the
ghelling., Vhen Keteumi ceme through and asked for the dredge crew, the
ghelling bad ceased at that time,

29, 4« Did you stay in thie bormb shelter after the others left?
4. Yes,

50, §« Up to when éid you stay in this air raid shelter?®
A. lie were there until approximately noon.

£1l., Q. About what time d1d Katsuni come to call for the working party for

the airport?
A, I could say that it was gbout thirty ninutes efter Ketzuml came after
the dredge crew that he came back to get the crew for the airport.

E2. Qe In this case in petting the working party for the airport, did he

ecall for the men by nemef
i Ho, he did not, He designated them by crew as he did the dredge.

E3. &« Did you participate in this work?
a. o, I didn't participate,.

6he o You testified that every morning the prisoners were assembled in
the perade ground and were assigned work, TWhat Jepanese came when you
assembled?

a. Katsumi was present,

55, Q. Other than EKatsumii
A, None,

o 4« Do you know for a fact whether a prisoner laid off work on account

of 1llness while on Vake?
A Well, if & prisoner was sick enough he was allowed to lay off from wornk,

57. Q. VWhen the prisoners were to lay off work on account of sickness,
what wae the procedure?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that)
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused withdrew the question,
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: 58. Q. Do you know of a fact where a person laid off work on account of
illness by olﬂ'hain_lng permission to do so from a person in charge of priscners
|| other than Katsumi?
A, No, I do not.

99: d. Who else other than Fetsuml, had contact with the prisoners?
4. There was no one else except Katsuml that ever gave us orders.

60, Q. Did you not see anyone behind Katsumi when he gave the orders and
thet Katsuml only trenslated the orders given by that perscn?
A. Eataumi was always alone when he gave orders,

61, 4e You testified that you helped dig trenches on Vieke, Do you recall
when this was that you helped éig the trenches?
A. o, I don't recall a definite date.

€2 o There did Katsuml give you this order to dig this trenchf
A, Yihen we were assembled in the morning for assignment to certain working
perties on the parade ground after breakfast.

€3. W« Did you actually perticipate in this work of digging the trenches?
A, I aid,

€4s . How many prisoners participated in digging trenches?
. There were various numbers engaged in it, It wasn't always the same
crew each day.

65, . How many days did it last?
4. I can't give & definite amount of days. TWe'd work at thet for a while
and then we'd be assigned another job,

[[66. Q. Ties Kateumi present at the scene of this trench digring work all the

[ time?
Lo 1
A, lo, he wes not present all the time, He would come around occasionally

during the day.

67 4. Did any Jepanese officer or warrant officer ever come around on this

particular work?
4. Occasionally the Japs would have an inspection tour around the island

and they would come around at that time,

68, 4« Was the person who came to inspect a Jepanese officer?
It Yes, TVhenever they would come on the inspection tour there would be a

|Japanese officer.

69. Q. In these inspections did Katsuml come along too?
4. Yes, Katsumi was present.

|
|70, Q. Do you know for a fact whether there were persons speclally assigned
|to care for the prisoners of war other than Katsuml?

There were no persons that I know of, Do you mean to give orders to

|priannars of war or take care of them?

1?1. Q. Vithout eny relation to orders, were there any Japanese enlisted

|men or Japenese officers who were in charge of the prisoners?
rl. I herdly know how to answer that question, The Japanese coumander of
[the island at this time would be fully in charge but Kateumi wes the one that |

|came and geve us orders.,

I

|
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T2
next year you were on Weke, During this long period did you not hear the

namea -auch as

|| ers?

o

This question wes objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

You testified that from December 23, 1241 until December 30 of the

it was double,

The accused withdrew the question.

Did you ever heer of the names of Okagzaki, Nomoto and Shimlzu?

Yes, I remember hearing of them,

Did you hear g1l three names?

I recell the neme Shimizu very well,

T3. Q.
A.

Thes Qs
al

TSe Qe
4. He
?E ® -
into the

| T
the bomb shelter only twice?
Yes, twice is gll I remermber seeing him come in,

| there,

al

Yho was he?
was a puard,

On February 24, 1942 when the dredge was afire, did Ketsumi come
bomb ehelter only twice thet day?

Thie question wee objected to by the judge advocate on the ground thet
it called for an opinion of the witness.

The sccused withdrew the question.

Q.

On this date when the dredge was afire did you see Hatsumi come into

The commission then, at 3115 p.m., took a recess until 3:35 p.m., at
which time 1t reconvened.

Pregant:

and the interpreters,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reportar,

Ho witnesses not otherviise connected with the trial were present.

Francis C, Campbell, the witness under examination when the recess was |

|| taken, entered., He wes werned that the oath previously taken was still
| binding, and continued his testimony.,

7€,
L.
7%
A.

| g0,

A.

(Cross~examinetion continued:)

:-i.l

You testified thet you were lined up every day on the parade ground
What time did this line-up take place in the morning?

It would take place at approximetely six thirty.

Qe

These short blasts that you heard on the siren, was that before or
| after the line-up on the parade ground that morning of February 2/th?

It was bafore.

Q.

Where were you when you heard these blasta?

T wae alongside of the mess hall at the time the air raid started.

Nomoto, Okazeki and Shimizu, who were in charge of the prison-

All the members, the judge advocate, the accused, hls counsel,



8l. Q. Vhat did you do when you heard the blasts?
A, As soon as I realized that it was a shelling from the American forces
and I heard the siren go off, I made a run for the dugout.

B2, Q. Whet time did you have your lunch that day?
A. Vie had lunch approximately at twelve o'elock noon.

| 83« Q. In this bomb shelter you were in?
A. No, we were permitted to go out of the bomb shelter and eat lunch in
the barracks. The air reid shelters were just behind the barracks where we

lived,

EL., Q. Then you returned to the shelter?
A. No, we didn't return to the shelter but the alarm was still on,

£5. . But there was no firing?
A, There was no firing.

BE. 4. Vas it sbout & helf an hour before you left the shelter to go to
lunch thet Katsumi came and got the boat crew and the dredpe crew?
&, lio, he came and got them a long time before that.

€7. Q. Was thie bomb shelter so crowded with prisoners that day that you

conldn't see everyone that was there?
A, The bomb shelter was dark on the inside., There was no lights in it,

It was herd to plck out any specific person.

B8, Q. Vas this bomb shelter just a trench that was dug in the ground and

dirt covered over the top?
A, It was a trench thet was dug in the ground and it had lumber - heavy

planking = laid over the top of it and dirt over the top of those planks and
reinforced inside with heavy timber,

9, Q. Vias it built after the surrender?
L. Yee, it was built after the Japanese had taken the island,

90, §. Euilt by the prisoners?
A, Yes,

91. «§. TVhen you were lined up on the parade ground at these dally line-ups,

|| was it Ketsumi that lined you up?
| Ao Yes, Katsuml wes the one that had us line up.

Reexamined by the judge advocate:

I 92, Q. Do you recall where these trenches you worked on were located on

| the 1slend?
| A They were loceted on the main island of Wake.

93, Q. On what perticular part of the island was it, on the shore or

| inshore or what?
| A, They were built back from the shoreline just far enough so that the

high tides wouldn't get into them,

it The accused did net desire to recross=examine this witnees.
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The commission did not desire to examine this witness,
The witness said that he had nothing further to state,
The witness was duly warned and wilthdrew,

The commission then, at 3:50 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,
Friday, September 24, 194E.
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The pccused moved to strike out Exhibit 4 on the ground

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Hevel Forces, learis
Guam, Marianes Islands,
Seturdey, October 2, 1GAL.

The commission met at 9:10 a.m,

I'recent:

n . oy e |- e

Sdear 40r r iz, LWobhine g e Bi 1

! -_.’
Lieutenant Colonel FKenneth E, Balliet, Cavelry, United States Army,

Ijeutenant Colc , Signal Corps, United

el e B
w LA

tain

= - - vu il . L 5 e § . )
aul ¥, Coste, junlor, yeormn first c¢lase, U. 5. ilevy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

lio vitnesaes not othervize connected with the trisl vere present.

bed thet he e 2lloved to recpen the prose
1 7 z i

e had recent he pree

The judge advocate recues

e ground that 1¥ hecome egvgre of

onn Guam of lester Technicel Sergeent Welter T, Henredy, U, S, Forine Gorpe
affidavit ves already in evidence as Exhilit 4.
The cormission ennounced thet the reguest waes prented,

ilahle as a witness,

The cormi

it 4 be gtriclken ocut,

The prosecution reopened,

A viitness for the nrosecution entered end was duly sworn,
Examined by the Judpe advocate:

s Otste your name, renk and present station.

Vialter Thomes Kennedy, laster Technical Sergeant, Ewa, Territory of

s If you recognize the mccused, state as vhon.
Fr. Ketsuami,

Q. Viere you made & prisoner cf wer by the Japanese on December 23,
Tes,

e Vhere were you at that time?
Vialke Island,

93

nas,

e

ence

oy




Se s How long did you rerain e prisoner on Tieke Island?

A, About six months,

G k. During that periocd did vou come to know the aceused Fatsuml?

By Yes,

7. 4« Do you recall a reid by an dmeriecan Task Force upon iialze 1n the
month of February 19427

4. Yes,

Tliere vere the course of thet reid?

Co U
by e vere in &

O, s There was thet dugout located?

A. liel) it wes in front of the hospitel end the barracks,

anything unusual oceur while you were in thnt dugout on that

re VBE,
11, ws Vhat was 1ti
i. liel) there were sore men thet haé to gg out and work during the time cf
the raid to fix e threes ineb svn and also a mechine gun, I believe,
12, 4« To whom are you referring when you say some men?
h. /e1l, there were some civilian contrectors on the island end they had

to go out and also some military personnel.

13. 4. VWho were the men that you recall went out to work on this three
inch gun?

This guestion was ohjected to hy the accused on the ground thet it was

-

leading.

ek ]

The judpge sdvocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

4. Ceptain Viilson of the U, 5. Army, Faskowitch, Aviation I'achinist Kate
First Class Jim Hesson, and I believe Sergeant Ackley.

14, Q. Tell us what took place in the dugout just prior to these people
going to work on this gun?

& Civilian contractors were asked first to go out, To my knowledge I
believe the air etrip needed work on, and then these men T referred to were
asked to go out and fix a three inch and machine gun, but I refused at the
time, Lr. Katsumi had a pistol in his hend and it wouldn't have done much
good to refuse then, They had no cholce,

The accused moved to etrike out this answer on the ground thet 1t was
hearsey and an opinion of the witness.

The judge advocate replied.

The commiseion announced that the motion was not sustained. |




15, Q. TWere you present when this took place?

&y Tes,
16, 4. Did these people that you heve named leave the shelter?
A, fes, they left the shelter, Lut there is one thing I want to bring up,

at the time these men were forced to go out, Kateumi was accompanied hy &
Jepanese officer, '

17« oe Ldd you po along with them?
A lle, I dian't,
18, <+ ere you included in the group that was ordered to go?
4. Yes, I wae, but the resson I pgot out of 1t was because I hed juet potien
out of & cast, mv right arm wes wenk,.
Crogs=examined by the accused:

149, 4s During this iime, were the Larine personnel separated from the
american prisoners of wer?
A, feferring to the dugout?
20, Ye Yo, referring to vhere you were living.
&, Well, after we were out of the hospitsl, yves,
aX, 4+ Yihen you wers hospitalized, were you hospitalized in & ecivilian
i 0! \Iit:lll.r
4. Yes, because we only hed cne hospital.
22 4« And that wes the civilian hospital, is that right?

. Yes,
23, 4+ At this time, wasn't Sergeant Paskowltch alsec hosplialized with m
hadly wounded leg?
4. liell yes, but he was wounded in the leg, bul the sergeant coulé walk

on 1t all right sc thet was all that was necessery at that time, when they
had some work 4o be dona,

24 { At this time, were you being treated by the llavy doctor or the

.r:.'..“ +w

civilian doctor?

This question wes objected to by the judge sdvocete on the ground that
it went beyond the scope of the direet exaninetion, irrelevant and irmnteri&lr

The gocoused made no reply,

The cormission ennounced thet the objection was susteined.
25 s How were you made aware of this American rald? |
&, fiell, personally I ryself was eware because I seen scme alrcraft in the

gky, but right after I saw it, the siren went off,

26, s+ Do you rermember what time the siren was sounded?
i b T would say around six or 6130 in the morning.

27. . Vhen did you go to this dugout shelter?
A. Vhen the siren wae sounded,




28, Q. Did Peskowiteh, Hesson and Ackley go to this shelter et the same
time you 4id?

A, Yes,

20, W« How many people toock shelter in this dugout would you sey?d

&, Somewhere hetween 350 end A00,

30. Yo UVill you desoribe this shelter?

A, Yiell, I don't know how long it was, but there wes room for everyboly.

It took us down a8 deep ag it could without hitting water ond covered with,
I think, railrcad irons, sheet metal, a few boards, end covered with corel.
They had twelve by twelve stanchions outside = it was prebty big.

31l. W« The only other people that tock shelter besides the civilians wers
the hospitalized military personnel.?
f llo, there were Japanese civilian engineers on the island. They vere

e
elso in the dugout and I, Iatsumd wes in and out.

e ks Pub were there any Americen officers therel

i. I believe we only had two at that time on the island, Captain wilson
and a second lientenant Ly the nsme of lelb, & pilot,

23 e Vere they in the shelter?

A. YTes,

34e 4« These three ineh pguns that . you referred to, were they American gung?
a. Yes, they were Amerlcan pguns,

35, 4. Do you kno wheo the Janpanecse officer was who came with Ketaumi?
i. lio, I don't.

you were captured; do you know expetly vhen you did leave?
: Fay 11th, either the 1l1th or 13th, 1942.

36. s Vhen did you leave lieke Island? You said sbout six months after
] =
i "

fhg

37, s 0On the day of the raid of February 24th when did the bombardment
and shelling start?

&, It was around slx or 6:30 in the morning.

38, 4. This time you mentioned, is this local Vieke time?

4. Yes,

39, 4e You testified thet three or four men went out to fix the three inch

gun, did you go with them?
4. o

40, e Do you recall making en affidevit on December &, 194&%
Ao Yese,

41. §. Do you recall in this statement writing in this statement that you
went with the other prisoners to fix the enti-aireraft pguni
A, I'o, I don't,

|
42, G. Do you recall in writing in this affidavit the following clauses:
N uestion = Do you recall any other mistreatment of prisoners by Katsumi¥ !
Answer - Yes, about February 24, 1943, during an air rald Eatsumi celled
Fascowich, e Marine, a sailor, Jim Hesson, a Farine by the name of Ackley anf
I
|

ob




me out of shelter made us try and repair their anti-aireraft guns while the
American plenes were dropping bormbs, 411 of the Japg were in shelter while
this wes going on. I hed been wounded prior to being captured and I was
gtill weak from this wound"g

i. The fellow I told thet to probably mede a mistake; I was in the group
vho wes esked to go ont, but due to my right erm I didn't heve to go.

43: Yo You testified thet other then the fellowe you named, there were two
other pecple vho were called to go out to work; do you know where they wenti

Ls You mean the civilian contractors thet were asked tc go?

"
&lin Ws 4L8B,
L. I did

n't see them working you know, The only thing I heerd was to go
to viork; I understood it was down at the airport and out on the lagoon that
fire, That wes as much as I know about it.

nhet time 1t was when Captain Wilson and the rest went
+

A. tiell the time, but I know it was in the morning.
LGe 4o How meny hours after the ciren blew?
&, I don't ¥now, I dldn't have & wetch,

AT Tho ordered this Gﬂ-ptnil: Tilson and other civilieans to go and vork?

¥l @ L

A. Er. Ketsumi,
AB, ws AL this time cld the Japanese officer that came with Eetsumi =say
anything?

A. I couldn't understand Jenanese very well at the time = T couldntt
understand,

49, v+ Then did Eetsuml give you orders efter this Jepanese talked with
Fetsumi?

(g k] ¥ - . =9 e . . | - -
Thls gueetion was objected to by the Judpe advocate on the pround that
# - 3 - ard A e
it assumed facts not in evidence. ’

The acoused reframed the oguestion.

0 v+ Defores Katsumi gave you orders in English, wes Keatsumi telking with

Jeranese officer?
lle, the Jepanese officer was talling to him.

il
&
=

51, 4+ Then after thet, Katsurd gave you orders, in English; is thet true?)
& Yes, but he elso had a pistol in his hand and he forced some men to go|
s 4+ How did he pgo about forecing the prisconere to go out with this i
T‘-'t.l'."‘--]j will wven dl}'].-|ﬂ't1]

1111 you explair

A, Like anybody eloe g run = Hind of waved it around

c_:‘.lit.q" a bt = T cidn't o off” or not,

83, ks Did he point the pistel to any specifle person, or te everybody in|

;ﬁnﬂrez. ) :
4. Both. |
|

5 3. To whom did he point the pun = to the specifis person? |
A, T don't know about the civilian contrectors, but Ceptain Wilson end |
Faskowiteh hed the gun pointed at ther,

ST |




2+ N4 lior far wee he when he polnted that punt
h. About three feet.

= - - ' » . . [ .
5, Qs  When letsuml came to this dupout, what time wak 117
4. I don' know, 1t wag in the rorning.
57« N4« tes it after the sctual bombing end shelling was over:
Thie guestion waes objecled tc by the judge advocate on the pround thet
it calleé for an opinion of the R
The seccused made no reply.
ihe commission ennounced that the objection was sustained.
5€s e Tihen EKeteumi come to the dugout, ¢id you ectuelly heer the shelling
279 :
still going on?
by 1eE,
9. &« anc afler theee percons lefi the dugout,; did you hear the actual
shelling?
L I heard some bombing,
€0, ¥+ By "I heard some bonbing," what do you mean; do you mean the noise,

or vhat 4o you mean by thatf
A I heerd +the explosions of the bombe,

€1, 4« Vias thie explosion richt above Viale or over the seal
A, I think most of it was on hake,

We This officer thet ceme elong with Xateumi, did you often see him

e
to work, I think we stayed gll day and that night hecause about six o'elock

€3, <+ Jips Katsumi in the dugout with you from the bepinning?

£, Yeg, he wae in there pretiy fast,

El. e Until what time did you stay in this dugout thet dey?

; The military personnel, they wouldn't let us out other than if we went

Eome Japenese alrplanes landed, ie watehed them land.
65. 4« How many times dld Ketsuml leave this dugout this day?

This question was objected to by the judpe advocate on the ground thet
it called for an opinion of the witness,

The accused reframed the guestion,

L

€. §. How many timee did you see Katsuml lesve this dugout thet dey’
A. I don't know, he was in and out of it all the time, I cdon't know hom
many times he was in or how many times he wee out, .

7. . Thet day, wes Katesumi with you most of the time, that is excepting

leaving now end then for a little while?
A. T don't know because the military perscnnel were down at one end of the

- 1
dupout, |

|
!
|

o8




8, o &round whet time éid you lLear the ell clear signal?
L. I didn't heer it.
£g, <+ IDhring the six months you vere et Vel e, about how meny civilisn
nrisoners of war were there?
i There were over three hundred of them,
70, Q. And hov many military priscners of var?
4. Cnly twenty I believe,
71 4+ You testified 4 gore persons went t to fix this enti=-sircraft

- e | run, but when the ent out, did Ketsuml and this officer out with themi
A, Yea, I helleve he & e had to al them where 1t was,
. de 2on testified thet he went out becnuse he had to show them where it
vwes; ien't thet your oplinion?
L. ithere the three inch pun was located, nut it thet way.
=P we oW Go you know thet Eetsunl end tirle Jdarenese offlcer went out with
the pri vwhere the gun emplacerment ves’
i, % go out of the dugout, the only tking I could
do ves
Lr ¥ Ties there nr wra el o i thet dav in=id thie fduercnt " » +1ida
irm - WES There an armed qu'.r'{ 2 K '.n':':‘- 1NE1ca Alle UL LALL or near wiie
ot |

L Yee, I belleve there vere three of them,

75, <s Jihere were they?
L. In and outeide both. I

6. Qs Viere the guerds logether in one hunch or each one separated?

de Separated,

i N« Tou testilied thet Kateuml ordered three or four military personnel
out to work, and also ebout three or four civilian personnel go out to work,
but her than these two incidents, do you know of any other Incidente where
personnel went out to work?

I This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

it vwiae not in pccordance with the testimony of the witness.

The eccused reframed the questlon.
T G« Do you know how many times Xatsuml care gnd ordered American
prisoners to go out to work, end where did he order them to go%
| wF 4, o i 1 = 3 5. 5 (! 1 u o |
4. You speak of just this day during the bombing?

T e fes,
(| &, Just three that I know of, the eirport end three inch gun, end e maching
gun, alec out on ¢ lagoon; it might have been four times,

|
[
Examined by the commlseilon: |
I

|l B0, 4. Sergeent, will yocu tell the commission if you remember whether or
| |l not the group that went out to repair the mechine gun left before or after
the group thet went out to the lagoon?
A. After, I believe,




el

[ A

One more guestion, Cen you tell the commiseion if you recall
exactly as nesr as you cen recall, vhen ) didn't heor sny more shelling or

ie mant you to be sure at this
to onswer,

, point, if you are not egure,
nere they the first group,

I don'™ know.

_ e

bombing?

A, I don' knowr of the tipe, I know it started eround gix or €:20 in 1
morning.
£3, ia You don'™ lnow when 1t stonned?
hs Ca

lieither the judpe afvocate, the pcoused, nor the commlssion cesired
further to eyamine thle witness,

The witne: aid he ¢ notring ther to state,

F  § T - - . * - » . -

lNe WATNEES YAl C -I._ marned ne vithdrew,

The nrosecotion rested,

The commission then, at 10:20 ga.m., teck r recess until 10235 z.m.,
which time 1t reconvened,

Pregents 411 the :ﬂ['?lcrL', the judge advocate, the sccused, his
and the interpreters,

Archie L, lHeden, junior, yeoman firet class, U. &. Havy, reporter,

o witnesses not othermisge connected with the trial were precent,

The defence began.,

Eancri, Sedpmm, & counsel for the pocused, resd an orening stotener

MCELy wROAL g A younsel 1ol L8 BCCUSE 3 B arn FeEnLng : e |

for the delense, spmended merked "GG, M

an interpreter resc

i

en Enpglish translotion of the opening statement

- | |

ense, appended merked Mi
he aceused requesied the cormlssion to teke judiciel notice of the
ngs

That, Jeran lies in 2100 hour zone (or Item Zone) of the

vorld time zone,

i
-
LS

-..ﬁ
ne gL

¥
al

the 2300 hour zone (or Love Zone) of the world time zone, and
consequently that there is iifference of two hours between

ac
Japenese Standard Time and the time in use on liake Island.

The comriesion announced thet it wouléd take judicial notice of the
matier requested.

The commission then, at 10:

Es

55 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m,, lionday,

Cctober 4, 194E.

d™ =

E

ke Island situated 19 degrees 11 minutes
North latitude end 166 degrees 31 minutes Epst longitude is 1n

ve don't
the middle group, or the last

rounsel )
C n 'E’..*
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i
fi « (fho are the suthors of this book and are they available as witnessed:
Lo The book states on the flyleaf as followa: "lattle Heport, learl
arbor te [ et 1 ramared from offieial scurces by Commander "alter |
ari Iieutenant “felbourn lelly, 1 " Teo the best of my “nowledzd
weither of these ren are here on (ham an® are hot therafore aveilable as |
itneszes,
“t !‘_: i e 4 of tho » ', (i ] ) L T ] r maa o]
Ik Hhmber ol X rticn,
. . 111 the ritness turn to oam an numeral five read the {irst
T T a k] r i ~’ : -|-, W
-'"g'\- i tmpga ¥ 1 Yy p the e a =i oTr 18 1q i _,i o h] ol
m _ |
L el 8: |
|
n o 1 i s " 3 oTa & ""'f-|_':.'_,l W v e f Bl |
\ Tan o poitdl : renaratiol sy tthe be ‘e his deanth, L
]
struetd 1 to the noint., 'Tell the ster " +tha vy's mary
thim | articnlarly those early das , when the Jans vere I
waing 1ay, ’n en vie 13 o e ine eve sorn i |
gyt aoone I "err it wonld be ful to the enemy, |
Adniral thiat it is now nossible te relezse much of the [
i_ ‘I Tl [l "'l Him ..'_\.Il'f: 7] 8, F. 1 1 i e .I'i:!.‘ -|_ !_,].n 1 b I'_]F'! |
1
g l'i'.'-".”, . "‘l:"!.'_" o :-,_.!,..’ :.‘:.,_ 'Cif“"‘ = I.I_- ..:I:, '!'I":“l {-!:‘I."‘_"E a !
line of re was written the avthers deecided (and they hepe |
wisely) ory with complete obiectivity, eschewing rersconal |

opinions, Lhe sinple descrintion of what _
Hanmeno g lanes and b aes.,. Thus there was i
Ty . RS o T v omen Y wad " raliiatd
IVOLAC =1 |"':"|.f_::jJ .LL"I_ I e Y BLE LY evalLilawitn |
of bottle wbdcnel disleracy, Even vhen viewed [l
T the 1cmledre, asnects of hattle differ i
1 the - fmatan kisterdnns atill 24nd thome
"B - Wi i < | i J.I.!.I': a of Tokl ¥ :.'
hi Lie 11 the honest 17 intorrity with i
ra have deen endowed, Ircfessicnal writers ¢n neval oneratiors

naturally want to knew how moeh faetual materinl was removed
erint ‘.'f_"t:-f!j:\.f{*.: its final review Tor seocnzity, e ansmer 1s a |
ery little was deleted, and that little lelt the -!'-.1“3'.'1‘3:..'"',h"i
1 : commisslioned officers, the authors have some “nowledge of |
the trchnical inforration which the enemy would like to know == technical
details of armecr, armament and cthor eguipment. The suthera deeided in the
beginning te¢ leave cut asuch detalls, not only in the interest of securlty buf]
becauee such technical detalls were irrelevant to a nontechnical work. COthen-
wise they set themselves to tell the story in full. JFrofessional writers on
naval subjects, after viewing the information contalned herein, sheould find
it ezsy to understand how little has been unsaid, either by ommission or by |
deletion from the final ranuseript. Just as the subhers accent full resncnsi-
bility for all that has been left ocut of this boek, they likowise are
reaponsible for all that it contalns and the manner of its presentation,
(Every author tenis to find one particular inecident of rore interest than
another, and to ~ive more space to that which interests him; and mest autherg,
in the effort to achleve dramatic unity, select only theose ineidents whicl
seam tc derand lnclusicn in the formation of & rounded and entire nicture,
fithout this >rocess cf selectivity, the result is often a mere catalegue of
nanes, nlaces and events == a school of history wrlting, however, which alsc
has ‘ts adnirers, )"




' | ) | . | )

|
l | % .ill :.F!‘LI- '-i""il'.l': ‘;:JI‘:‘L -:-‘z 3Tt o) -':'-l-‘;l ..:I' e 1 'I:r...l.*:ll_ _-l,_ ._-t i .]“'r' &

gnlatter of 1lig 8

Ihe eruisers launched their nlanee C Searulls, atween D710 and OV22, to
nrovide eves for the bhenbardment, six nlanes in all, it - 1y 00K
yards from the target, the guns to 1cb a pattern of & and 5=-inch shells
into the irregul ried vhere the anenlix=island of Feals
lay., The borbardment lasted a hour, being brelen off
when the Enterprise's dive horbers swarmed he shells set numercus flirea,
one tcwering ccnflavration marking the deatruction ef what must have been a
larre gascline stocrare center. Jome shore batterles were silenced, but not

| point better than 100 miles north of 'lake,..." te "...and began launching
| her 5lanes abt 0517,"%
II - n T ] . ".I.l r ‘:'.".-’.‘1" Pl ha | 10 11 a -."JI':I I :1 Fl- Iﬁ, { ; A
| - ® |. - ] 3 1 . |
turned her shovel=nose in ( . - anst ] 1 ; ehlng |
iu by . £ % "1
r:l. - .1 y : --.-~:l AN 1 18 LY - r . oy g af She
o o .1:-'|'. i ”. el 1 C ] nes : i i) I Tame .
ah on e 274, sentence x 1 sasmnd £
A, " sanwhile, e wlanes 3 - v TATE T
I effecting a rendezvous, and the inpeogsibility
Wdmiral Halsey thereuncn ¢ gl
it wes nct until 0630, i Scupy T n, /
¢ air and Leatde ‘or 'aka., There were
ynd b L - net nba, ine "y i
orbg, o saort of R L s
- fnst e . C o A " il
q nd the enemy trobab] e
[ M a8 '.I:I '_" Imar : _,.‘ i E '11
31 o b c = gaw tl'e smcle
: . o
h. Commander e con?, ¥
(| he nrenared nlan cf operations ccncelr
' nto unlo their burdens unon the Ja
Ao -1 anes na --ll- a b -.-:'_2:.:-'1J-..‘| fa ;t*—nﬂ-h__‘ '_?'.J': +1 a A "“."'JFC'LT.CJ. aur’ I':' "E:, |
aireraft arcase ive battle, althcugh Take ncasessed the Tineat
i ctmean ar ,l‘l 5 R :| aTET . ".r~' .‘.-.,:--._'_.,.', 1 1 .'_', 4‘:”- ] aave l].r i t ...,.‘.._.’ |
for sure, aly sli-htly henvered by the weak and errantiec antiaireraft fire
‘rom the batteries that had just been nounded by the bie guns of the surface | |
| ships, the flisrs Aid a fast but unh irried AC=minute i« ' destruction. :
| . ¥ \ . .- . . it 1 L Y 1 3 L E 1 .
Il hen ther had finished they took a neoed, long lock at the dumare Lthe bor s |
and the shellfire had accomnlished, and found 1% to be satisfactery, |
|
. - ran read the ¥ o T o1 | 1 e 2% e the aerial ttacik |
1
1 ) - 1. ¥ | i ] .
I B r'_r { ol ’ rorra i e} ! t P 1 X e |
3 1 ki« i fe 1 Ehe = 1 ence wnich onds «
- 1/ | R sy ik o L= L | Y
clt on B,.ee "The tha ke -‘;h
ol winbe oalt ] ©g eeordin 1
3 1
ether the sur-rise in whicl to oarti-
I d, Ty virs before ti a8 |
I Fille {
Il ing of |
Il chinent had
| heralded,
| Goruance o "
plan, But==there were nc LonLers over 1
ipruance had told to exvect, Instead, three Jananese reconnaissance
| nlanes apneared, and, ‘ter aome uncertain passes at the shin, dromned g |
| 5 1 il |
A

t bon in the neirhborhood cf the Veorthannton and anry.

A
Lrri ane

h to satl Admiral Snoroance, Aoparently the lack of whelly satis-
ry results was doe to the tyve of ammuniticn with vwhick the shins were




vifded, a i P KarAnent R e e ArnOre=ndereil Batitle 1
tha mre nee’nd in el cooratle B bhose were the yils cat
" Ehe .3 1 i ¢ e . ; 2 s : '+ wan
" S W | z ; o } P 1 s o P |
) Y " . : O |
& i ] ’ enrraer s ¥ = - == el |
e el ] ] - Y - . 9 ey «1 5 gy - |
.1 i r i . ¥ 1Y o . =
Lr ¥ ¥ - L ’ { { ] I |
X i et iy | i eac o L
C, LS i T 1+ ~ - ™ p4 " g e &
] . r L : 8 ;
ective o o . " = - = AT tion. el
B ac bor flost- 1o - 1thourt T
; e i e : N PR : ﬂ}
HE 1 ar, e n 5 i 4 LG ; i s 33{’__
Jieirlio 1 ., % | - T ki (2]] E ¥ T 4 ¥ % ocnt oo A I:
he four abing o eeded & o rendnEwone D : f ALLeh mrn E
% o 1 T R & - 5 - 1 - 3
[ n the Znte o, . arn AN : P
r 14 2 - . - 1 '] I =
P ey o -~ e = 3 L. ¥ T
: - M Py [ A ra,
weTr 1 :..-- i I.- gL 1 .J‘ ] b B Yo i [} J . i) &
00 1 ] 1N ¢ *Port b solle . i o i
. i 111 1 e | 2 T Lhie eriepna, shin ¢r in the =ig
e iy ! c 1 I.l " XKL 1] negea I :{" ok | erea ] :- 1 L1 '.-._H_' r|
e & 3y P wioisl 11114 1 hiodr | 3 A ta, 7 Feh i atill ore 15
o T " - . P | LY T s ¥ . bt
k@ 47100 k 34 [l il T v ] i L 4 ke -
' . i | - =4 19 L d -~ - o
care, 'or there " re gtill sone A AT | {ve Ol R
It ared Ghnt the con ctor's ¢ i e northwest or ' the i
) € { Y aan o letin an americ g \
g { [Fal¥]:] ieeh t 0oy i i A 3 te i enporal ke o, i I
Y £ I.-!-:- e L ] ', _". il A tar r-JI-‘:-_n y BReTE 4 oy 5 ) 2 ammyrn P
ernlncercnta, the ower nlant Cor the isl.nde, “uel oil stor banks,
any a oW o oy - connacti 1 +1 o ._I,- ] 1 1n ] L V1T ¢+ ac iegiralile
vere left un este v the r ers, © vl 1111 thelr oo iota,
ere atill theore,!
r T 0 i the fufre oot
10, # 111 the witness read fro e 274 the second TarTR innin
with the words "Tc e Arerican's s Ll
Ls '"To the .wericans' surnrise, nd o :, vamn B :
1thons! | aaessed the fineat airTiel een Hawail an
aclded not Lo leave . L TRY, LiC3" ZUTC, nly sli-htl: £
weak and erratic antinircraft fire fro tterles that had
- i e -t Jid An the surface e £1 2
thurried AO0-minute job of destructicon. they had finished, they toc
1 goed, long look at the re £he bomog and the sellfire ha 1
and found it tc be satisfactory,"
either the accused nor the julpe adveoente desired furthe
this witness.
The ecommission did not desire to examine this witneass.

accused,




The accused was, at his own request, duly swern as a “itness in his
omn behalf, |

Examined by the jufre afdvoeo:

le ls dAre yvou the accused In this ocase
ke Tes,

Examined by the accuased:

2 Ja BState I panc,

A Hatsuml ghi, |
|
|

e . era you aver envloyed by the Japenese ..avy amn ' 8o, state the '

seriod and vour gtatun? !

4s Yes, I have been enrloyed. I was first enployed from Jecerbeg 3, 1541 |

to abeut ovember 1943, _.lext I wes employed Trom Lecerber 30, 1847 tc the P L

end of the war., I was attached to the Combined Fleet y statys

mag Shelutaltu of sonin rank (T, = 2 eivilian ennloyed by the llaval General |
taff with the relative rank of helween Epsipn an teutenant, )
eliora y acane Shokubaku for the avy were you ever in the
™ rl'_- -
ve never been.
Da J« Descrlibe briefly how you ceme to
Aa 'rom 1919 to ovember 1941 I resided the
I returned to Ja- he T:,!
ind an onening in ar '-"”'Ifi"'
' wval General I vas !
{

lw la hat ere vou asaisned when you became Sh taktn of the
val enoral G |
i n Decenber 3, 1941 I received n written crier from the General :taff 1'1
e affect that I should be assisned to work as Sholutal:n at Fourtl leat |
egflquarters an® a staff officer verbally told me that I sheuld de work as |
internreter and translator in the EBnglish lanmarge, [

Te . 111 you deseribe briefly vhat happened after you were attached to
the Fourth Fleet !leadcuarters until yvou assumed your Autics cn 'ake Island?
A, Cn Decenber 3, 1941 I assumed duties st the Fourth leet lleadgquartersa
and I was crdered te board the YHARTI which was the flarsship of the 51irxtl
Jestbroyer ‘quadron and after that I boarded a transmort and the engineerd
gbal'f officer order ne to lond t axe and I reralned there ter that, I
landed on liake in the alternoon of Decenber 24, 1941 together with the
enzineering staff cfficer and the communications staff olficer.

B. Use OGLtate the neried of your tour ¢f duty on 'lake,
A ¥rom December 24, 1941 tc about ovember 1943,

= le Who was the commanding officer on Wake Tsland from December 24, 194}
to September 30, 19427

&, At the time of the occupatlon, the commanding officer of the landing
party died and the next in command, Jungo Arase, a lieutensnt junier prade, |
took command until the end of December 1941, After that Captain Kawasalki,
Suaumu becane tho commanding officer of the Sixty=-fifth laval Cuard Unit,

70




1), s inat was the Jansnese unit con 1a Tror ecanber A
September 30, 1947
T1la L R P T ¥ ] S » . o & &
As LNa ol L= L L AW i1 18T ':-\...,, a Cc | i 1000 0T dy
w =1 0] . -
; the air coroa,
' | ;! y § -I' ] 3 ey S - "
1 & N hat were youl neles AT1n LiX GAY o o
ds v main 1ties were internreter, neniter! patd ron
l"_f.. on :‘--- & Inte s -". . o t "r.. i [ J.ll' F - & i
tie priscners of war. The radico monitoring was 11y liate
gierlaenn horadenats to Jaa ! cer rison rang
1% ~ ~ + 1. o ;| 3 N =
12, ) T ¢ 8 Ol . 5 wiap rin . g
ihe it the e nz, lientenant junieor ;rade e 5
s 3 1 T"-_l mann Jj 0] . = - raecd e
ron 1 exectitive ‘Ticer,
13, . hat 15 the re of the exec icer:
1 TR, 4 o ¥ -1 -
Ls Leuten 1 " -
"'. i I_{}.f'l_ s} .- on B ware ] B1re anyv AT, 16T g i
e . .
T . ) A R e o
e 28 Fltlchgil o ] L . L Vi I '_]- Voo ]
e ; Sy
1 LM w 'l | QP - -
15. = erae ore an Lgoners gent cx b 1f 8
mher of oriscners soent gk at cne time 1. gtate the
P e, there wore The firat lorge rroun t 3 aant
W - - g al s at] ferd
January 11, 1942 by the T4 | e These remaining were a
-u.) . d el 3 - il = % " g i N ¥ »
1y . hat kind of prisoners vere lalt behind?
. ogideg the tmonty cdvilian 113 tap ! goaarg
" thoae that » in the najorit ers carnenters the
teclinicians,
17, . s there an olficer in charge of the riscners cf
. e .
a8 thls cfficer:
oy ere mas gecial officer in charpe of bGhe priscners
s i ¥ - | K 3 g e | . s o
e mes Lt to, Tedgyukl, lieutenant junior frade,
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asaigned specifieally, After January 12, 1942, by orders {rom the officer
| in charge of the mrisoners of war, the nrisoners of war were classified
according to their skills. TFor instance, stevedores were assizned to work
ith the surface vatrol sectlion and those skilled motor works were

f 5 w R

llassirned to work as nechanles and those skilled in dredginz would be

| agsigned to work on the dredge, lechanies would be crdered to the rensir

| 811008 4

The commission then, at 3:20 p,m., took 2 recess until 3:35 p.m,, at

vhieh time it reconvened,
All the members, the juire vocnte, the acensed, his counsel

and the interoreters.

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, !l. 3, llavy, reporter.

lio vitnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were rresent.

The accused, latouni, Seishi, the witness under exomination vhen the
recess was tolen, resumed the stand as a witness in his omn bebalf and was
warned that the cath nreviocusly talken was still bindinz, and continned his

sestimony.
(Examination continued:)
2le Ua lere you connected in any way in the assipning of oriscners of war

s I wmag not connected with the aasigningy, I worlked in the ecapaclity of an

interpreter,

22 s i ere you mresent when nrisoners cof war were assirned evervday to
the various work?
A, I was not vresent everyvday, hut whenever there was an crder from the
officer ln charce of the orisoners of war; I was nresent,

23s e Did anytidng unusual occuwr on February 24, 194727
e There was an attack by the an T

L&
cn thot day!
s It was immediately after breakfast, and I recocllect it was around 6:30
7 72O
. 100,

|25, du hen you state that it was "around 6:30 to 7: 'r.,” what kind of time

([do you mean? Do you mean the Japanese standard tine?

[|de It is the loecal tine,

i2be ‘4 That did you do after the American attack began?

|1 As I came out of the wardroom followed by an officer, #ho spotted some
latrange clonds in the direction northwest of Feale Island, cried ont "It is
flan air attack" and T stood by for a mement looking in that direction and T
remembered about the air shelter amnd mede for it.

[27s Ge To which unit did this air shelter that you mentioned belong?
e It was the command nost of the first nlatoon of the first company,

|
|
|

| 72
l

|
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| 42« Qs That did you de after you returned to your room after the "all
| -
Il a ns

l || clear™s
|

| 4 Sopetine after T had bean in the rocm an crderly from the oiecitive
| efficer came to re gaild that the work on the air strip should he con= |
| tinu todony also, |
I! .
i
I: a conb At
I entenant Cormander Che, ordered Ray, a
I r gtrip work, to wor the air stri
il ry 1t was meant 1 hat verl shou e
| con 1ecl.
|
| ~ . - e
AL 3e hat 24 e . » the erly cape vem the executive oer’
| 1 ) ™ } i 4 il v : 1 L= " ! y ' 4 T ™ e
il 4 s L an vl ! - { 2T . H 3 G 3
|I oY I-'.-I"‘ l'.- r '"._'p:. IF-.-_-!-' . L . 3 i 1L S 1',. T st =
.I
| 454 . DBxnlat reh . “iseners wore shil . iy pod e .
' |
I t Lie FL00 £ an youa § 2re, |
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;1. There wers entrances on the eget and the middle and the west side of the
| air reid shelter and I went te the wast entrance.

EIGHTE DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Navel Ferces, Merianas,
Guam, Karianas Islands,
Tuesday, October 5, 1948.

The commission met at 9 a.m.

Presant:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Rebinson, U. S. Navy,

Iieutenant Colenel Kenneth E. Balliet, Cavelry, United States Arnmy,
lisutenant Celenel Newten L. Chamberlain, Signel Cerps, United Siates
Army,

ILisutenant Cemmander Relph I, Gerber, U. 5. Navy,

Captain Albert L. Jenson, U. S. Warine Cerps, members, and
lLieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advecate.

Feul P, Coste, junier, yeoman first class, U. S. Nevy, reperter.

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The recerd of preceedings of the seventh day of the trial was read and
approved,

lle witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

The sccused, Katsumi, Seishi, the witness under examinatien when the
adjeurnment was taken, resumed the stand as & witness in his own behalf, He
was warned that the cath previously taken wee still binding, and centinued
his testimeny.

(Bxamination continued,)
4B, Q. Hew many entrances were there in the eir raid shelter where the

American priseners of war stayed during the battle of February 24, 1942%
There were three entrances,

49, 4« On the afternocn of that day when you went te the air raid shelter,
which entrance did you go te?

50, Q. Did you ge there alone or were you with someone else?
A, I went there alone,

5l. Q. On that day were you armed and if se explain 1it?
A. I was armed, I carried & navy pistel in a helster which was ebout the
gsheulder = was attached te & belt and the belt hung en the bandeleer.

52. Q. Was that plstel leaded?
A, Ne, it was net.

53. Q. When you called the airstrip werkers, did you take eut the pistel?
A, I did net, I have never at any time pulled eut the pistel and it was
always buttoned in the helster.

54« Qs Do you know the nemes of persons whe went with yoeu te the airfield?




\

\ Q> e @
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|

|
| A William Ray, Chamberz or Chamber, I don't remember his first name, and
|I think it was Al Smith end two or three others whose names I do not recollect.

it
155, Q. Until what time did you work at the air field on that day?

| A. As usual until sbout five p.m,

|56. Q. When the work was completed for thet day did you go back with the |

| prisoners to the stockade?
| A Yes, I returned with the prisoners.

II
| 57 4« On that day was there any damage done to the runway at the air

|| f1eld?
i-A' As far as I could see there was no damege,
|IEE. Qs Do you know whether on that day during the attack of the Americans,

| whether prisonere were used at the air field?

| 4. I absolutely do not know, There were no orders and I was never at the
gcene, llo orders were given to me nor was I ever at the scene, [

|

|

| 59. Q. Vhen you say that you were never there, do you mean you were not

there during the attack?
| A. Of course, I was not at the air field during battle station and neither

{{mag I there during the alert,

I
iErO. Q. Around February 24, 1942 was there a dredge at Wake? |
|:i, I knew there was,

| 61. &« Do you know whether anything unusual occurred to that dredge on |
| that day?
| & I do not recollect clearly whether it wae on thet day or a few months

I! later, but I heard there was a fire sboard the dredge and on the following

| day or two days later I knew there was a fire when I accompanied either the
executive officer or the commanding officer to that dredge.

| 62, Q. Around what day did you accompany the executive officer or the

I| coomanding officer to thet dredge?

‘Ih. I do not understand the guestion clearly but I went to the dredge befon
|| the fire once, and just after the fire, with the executive officer or the
'!cummanding officer, end leter I went there with the representative of the

|| construction corps together with the commending officer and the executive

i officer. g

| 63. Q. You stated that you knew of the fire when you went to the dredge
| afterwards, but how many days later did you go to the dredge?
| &, T do not remenber clearly, but it was either on the following day or |[P4&_

1
| two or three days after there was a fire.
|

|| 64. Q. Do you know whether prisoners were used to fight the fire?
| & I absolutely do not know, I never received any orders,

| 65. Q. I'11 show you Exhibit 1 end will you show me where you knew that
the dredge was located, by indicating on the exhibit with the letter "D"?

(The witness placed & "D" on the chart as requested and stated "thie iJ
| a very rough chert and T can only give a very rough position on this map.
Theres was & slipway for sea=-plane
1t wae close to that slipway.")

s under construction by the Americans and




|
|

€€. Q. Do you know where the dredge was on February 247
A, It was located at the point on the chart indicated by the letter D,

]
|
ler,
6?. Q. Do you know who were the crew on the dredge?

A, I remember the name of a Captein Andre., I do not remember clearly the
| other members of the crew,
il
|f65. Q. A4round that time do you ¥now whether there was a tug named PIONEER?
|| Ao I do not remember that name PIONEER but I believe there was a small tug

| 69. Q. Do you remember the crew on thet E;g?
|| Ao I do not remember the names but I admit that the person who tock the

| etend sometime ago here was & member of the crew of the PIONEER whose name wal

| Lee, I remember that the crew of the tug were mostly Hawaiians or Guam

I-natives.

|70, Q. Do you know whether on February 24 during battle an "A4" gun was

'damﬂgud or not?
4. I absclutely do not know,

| 7l. Q. Do you know whether or not prisoners of war were used to repair the

f damage on the "AAM gun?
|4, I do not know, I received no orders and I did not go to the scene,

-72. Qs+ Do you know whether the Japanese armed forces found a torpedo in
|'thc latter part of Karch 1942 on the shores of Wilkes Island? z
,| 4. I heard about it and therefore lmew about it.

| 73. Q. Do you know whether there was work conducted to remove the torpedo |

| from the shore or not?
| A I knew that they had attempted to remove it.

|’M. Qs Did you ever go to the actual scene of the torpedo?
1. I went to see where the torpedo wes,

|i 75 Q. On what cccasion did you go to see it?
| A Une afternoon I recelved orders from the Executive 0fficer Cho that I

I!simulﬂ go with the FOW's and with the help of & crane, to disledge the
torpedo which was impinged between some rocks on the shores of Wilkes Islend,
‘ and I went with a prisoner of war named Chambers on & moblle crane, but due
|tu its slow speed and the fact that it had to cross a channel, we arrived on
Wilkes Island in the esvening. On arrivel at Wilkes Island I went to the
'datnuhment which wae dispatched from the Second Company which was at the
|| wherf and there asked the location of the torpedo, And there I heard that
the military personnel had already removed the fuse of the torpedo, I went
| to the place where the torpedo was but due to the fact in between there were
|| numerous rocks and barbed wire entanglement, I was unable to get in close
range to the torpedo and sbandoned the mobile crane on the road, We went to

the headquarters.

I
I
“, 76, Q. Do you know by whom and when the removing of the torpedo was con-
| ducted afterwards?

I did not receive any orders and have not been on the actual scene.

77. Q. Did you receive any directions in connection with the torpedo?
el ‘.' 1ﬂ'ﬂ, I didi '

77

‘ 4. I do not know by whom or when the removing of the torpedo wae conducted
|
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Il 78. Q. Stete what you know concerning it?

il Ae Next day Commanding Officer Kawasaki brought to me two small mechanismg
end sgid to me thet one was a fuse of a torpede and the other an electricel

| mechanism and that he wanted to know what was written there in English.

|

|

179, §. And what happened next?
I 1 gave the explanation, ané what I could not understand I asked Jenson |
|| who was head technlclan,

|| 04 Qe You stated that it was the next day; state clearly what you mean
!|hy the next day?
|| & By next day I mean the next day after we attempted to dislodge the

| torpedo.

| Bl« d. Indicate by the letter "EY on Exhiblt 1 where you saw the torpedo. |

| |
l (The witness placed the letter E¥ on Exhibit 1 as requested and stated
| "the torpedo wae located a little below the middle of Wilkes Island.") |

| 82+ Q. Do you know whether or not a scouting boat was at Wake Island aruurT:l
|

June of 19427
A, I seam to recall so,

| B3. (. Did you ever see this scouting boat?
| &. Yes, I did.

| B4, Q. Do you know whether or not this scouting boat was damgged around
|| June 1942%

a, I have neither heard about it or seen it, It was the first time I
heard about it when Lee took the stand here.

| 85. Q. Do you know whether or not prisoners of war were used for diving
| in some work in connection with the scouting boat?
| &s I have never heard about it or seen it,

: The commission then, at 10215 a.m., took a recess until 10235 a.m., at
| which time it reconvened.

Present: A1) the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
gnd the interpreters,

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 5. lavy, reporter.

o witnesses not otherwise comnnected with the trial were present, |

Katsumi, Seishi, the accused, resumed the stand as a witness in his owr
| behalf, He wae warned thet the oath previously taken was etill binding, and
contimued hie testimony.

(Bxmmination continued.)

86, Q. You testified that you recognized Lee; but do you remember using

him for some work?
A. T de not remember using him at all, Those who worked at the wharf werq

used by the sea patrol section.

87. Q. Were you connected with the unloading of transports which arrived

n Wake?
:. T wes never connected with it,




|
H
E8. Q. Do you know whether or not prisoners of war were used for the

Hunlmding of cargo from the transporta?
& Yes, I believe so.

189, Q. Flease explain why you think so?
4. In essigning prisoners of wer for various work, I saw either the officex
iin charge of the prisoners or his assistant doing the assigning.

h?ﬂ. Q. Were you ever present in the capacity of an interpreter at the
|junloading of cargo from the transports?
A, No, never, I have never been there as an interpreter, I have never

I
rvoluntarily or by order been on & boet used to unload the ships - a barge or ﬁ?i;-

a lighter or a launch,

i;?l. Q. Was there g Japanese destroyer at Wele around March and April 19427
&, There were two destroyers sground on the south central shore of Wake

II Ialﬂﬂdi

L?E. &+ Do you know whether or not gune were removed from this destroyer
'and installed on land?

lae T do.

|

(93, §. Do you know whether or not prisonsrs of war were connescted with the
| removal of the guns or the installing of the ns ashore?

| £ ng eu

|4 I do not know gbout the removing because I never went to the destroyers
lbut I know of the installation. : |

|:?L. Q. Do you know who ordered the prisoners of war for the work of |

linﬁtalling the guns ashore?
4. The executive officer, Cho, gave the orders.

{95, . Were you present when these guns were installed ashore?
[ Ao Yes, I was,
|

9
A

6. G+ TWho ordered you to be present? i
. Executive Officer Cho,

!;QT. Q. Explain briefly what kind of work the prisoners of war were made to

do in installing the guns ashore?
4. I do not know how the guns were brought from the ehip to the gun emplacp~-

ments but when the guns were installed on gun emplacements, the prisoners of
war were told to use the cranes snd the Jepenese military personnel mainly |

did the work with the prisoners of war assisting them.

98, Q. Who wes there at the actual scene of the work of installing the

guns?
4. An officer was there - not always, but frequently - to supervise the

instelling of the guns, Petty officers and enlisted men and priscners of war
were there,

| . Q. What 414 you do on the scene?

E? T did the necessary interpreting for the picking up of the guns by the
crane and placing them on the gun emplacements.

I 100, Q. Do k heth ot around Merch or April of 1942 there wae
s Qe you know whether or not a

work to convert aircraft machine guns or making parts on Viake Island?

4. I do know,

79




101. Q. Do you know whether prisoners of war were used for this werk? If
{80 explain briefly. :

il. I do know they were used, TVhen I went to the repair shop to repair
|autnmuhil¢a and cranes which went out of order I saw priséners of war at the
irtpnir shop working on mounts for the machine guns,

”1@2. §« Do you know who ordered the use of the prianngré for this work?
& I do not know clearly but I think the orders were given by the chief

engineer.

”1@3. Q. WVere you in any way connected with this work of converting machine i
”gunﬂ or meking parts?
| & I was never connected with it,

[[104. Q. About the same time do you know whether there was work to make gun
|| emplacements?
(|4 Yes, I do know,

{105, Q. Were prisoners of wer uged for this work?
4. Yes, they were,

{1106, Q. State what you know of the way prisoners were used in this work?

[F The making of the gun emplacemente wae related to the installing of the
{lguns and Commander Cho had Head Techniclan Jensen make a plan and I did the
{linterpreting and Jensen instructed the carpenters and mechanics and prepared
che materiels end the prisoners of war mainly worked on it.

Plﬂ?. Ws Eriefly explain the circumstances in which you were connected with

|this work, |
|1. By order of the Executive Officer, Cho, I did the Hecessary inturpretini

wduring the construction work.

HlGE. Q. Do you know whether or not around March end Adpril of 1942 there was
[[work of digging trenches to construct barbed wire entanglements on Wake Island?
(& I know nothing sbout the econstruction of barbed wire entanglements but
|as to the digging of trenches I saw the Japanese military personnel doing the
work, so I know,

{109, Q. Do you know whether prisoners of war were used for the digging of

{| trenches? L
|&s I abeolutely do not know, I have nelther seen the prisoners digging

itrencheﬂ nor heard about it. |

!110. Q. Do you know one of the American prisoners of war by the name of

Granstedt?
4. I do not recollect.

111, Q. Do you know whether a five-ton Huber diesel roller was used in the

work on the air strip around May of 19427 =
4. I do know, i |

112, Q. About that time did you ever see this roller out of order due teo

some trouble?

4. Yes, I have seen it.

113. Q. Did you take any measures when you saw this?

4. A8 I remember when I observed this I went up there and asked the reasen
why it was not moved and had a vehicle push this roller. 'This vehicle was
driven by the construction corps and I asked them to push' the roller and make

it start. ?
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114. Q. Did you ever threaten the driver of the five-ton roller thet if he
[| did not meke it move you would shoot him?
4. I never did such a thing on that occasion nor did I ever pull out the
pistol from the holster which was always buttoned, Not by words or deeds did
. I ever do such a thing,
The cormission then, at 11:25 a.m., took a recess until 2 p.m,, at
which time it reconvened,
| .
Present: ' 411 the members, the judge edvocate, the accused, his counsel
and the interpreters,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U. S, Navy, reporter,
o witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

The accused, Eatsumi, Selshi, the witness under examination when the
|| recess was telen, resumed the stand as a witness in his own behalf, He wes
warned that the oath previously teken wes still binding, and continued his
testimony. '

; (Examination continued:)
115, Q. Do you know whether or not there was a Wise who was a steward in the

galley?
!1, I de not recollect.

| 116, Q. Do you know whether or not a priscner was court-martisled for making

beer around May 19427
4, I never heard about it and I was never ordered to be present at a court

mertisl nor waee I ever at the actusl scene, I do not know,

117, §. Did you ever tie e prisoner of war to a tree who allegedly broke

regulations?
4. I never did such & thing.

118. Q. About thet time did you ever strike a prisoner of war with the

scabbard of a sword?
A. I never did such a thing.

| 139, Q. Do you know & prisoner by the neme of Hoffmeister?
‘I I dﬂ-

120, Q, Did Hoffmeister ever commit an offense?

This 1line of questioning was objected to by the judge advocate on the
ground that it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The acoused replied.
I The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

121, Q. Was there an interrogation conducted against Hoffmeister?
| A. Yes, there was.

. Q. Were you present at the {investigation?
1?2 % was. U;; night Hoffmeister broke inte the warehouse of the canteen

and stole cigarettes and wine and he was caught on the actual scene.

| 8.
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| scene and I have never seen such a thing.

" 4. ¥o, I do not recollect them,

The judge advocate moved to strike the words "One night Hoffmeister
broke into the warehouse of the canteen and stole cigarettes and wine and he
was caught on the actusl scene" out of the answer on the ground thet they were
not responsive and were Irrelevant and immaterial.

The commission directed that the words be stricken out.

123, 4. Who conducted this interrogation?

4, There were two interrogations, The first wae conducted by the officer
|of the guards, Lieutenant Ogawa, and the second, I was told by an orderly fren
the heasdquarters there would be an officer from the headquarters to interreo-
gate, and I was told to interpret.

124. Qs During the course of those two interrogetions was there any case of
mistreatment on Hoffmelster?
A. At the second interrogetion a gusrd standing by mistreated Hoffmeister.

125, Q. 6Etate how Hoffmelster was mistreated.

i. The investigating officer first asked 1f Hoffmeister had committed any
other crime than the cne he confessed before, Then Hoffmeister said he hadn'f
committed any crime. Then suddenly one of the military personnel surrounding
Hof fmeister cried, "You lie," and beat him three times on the back. The offiger
once again asked if Hoffmeister did not commit any other erime, and Huffmeiatq;
sgid "no," Then the same offlicer ordered the men to make Hoffmelster lie down
on his back on & bench and poured water from e jug into the nose of Hoffmelatqr
gend Hoffmeister locked as though 1t was difficult for him to breathe. BGo I
protested to the investigating officer that the interpreting of the interro-
gation wae not poseible under the circumstences. 8o the officer stopped this
innd asked Hoffmeister if there were any conspirators end Hoffmeister sald
o M So the officer said "this will conclude the investigation™ and the
guards tock Hoffmeister to the detention room adjacent to the Communicetion

Corps.

126, Q. Were you also one of those who poured water into Hoffmeister's nosa |
A. I absolutely was not, This was the first time I had seen such & thing

and I did not know what would happen next.

127, Q. Did you beat Hoffmeister at the place?

A. No, I did not,

128, Q. Around that time did you ever tie Hoffmeister's hends and make him
run along the beach?

i. No, I did not.

129, Q. Did you ever tie Hoffmeister to one of the pillars in the stockade

water on him?
:fﬂ Bpﬁzf I did not knol)and T do not know, I was never present at such a 5&2;

130, Q. Do you know the priscners Fontee and Dunn?

f war who were
1. Q. Around June 1942 did you ever order prisoners o
iiﬂignid to carrying dirt and who were coming back from a regular shift te

work again?
o ™ No, I abso

lutely did not do this, I never received any orders such as
this, and I have never done such a thing

on my own volition.
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132, Q. Did you ever beat three prisoners of war for some reason or other

in the vieinity of the barracks?
A. I do not remember,

133, Q. During your tour of duty on Take did you ever carry a stick six fee]

long and two by four?
A, No, I never did carry it.

134. Q. Do you know & prisoner of wer named Lloyd Fent, who was usually

called "Red"?
4. I do pnot remember,

125. Q. Do you know whether or not at about the end of Decenber 1941 or New
Tears of 1942 a prisoner viclated the rules by drinking saki at the galley?
&, I never saw such a thing nor did I hear of such a thing, T absolutely

do not know,

136. Q. About thet time did you see a prisoner of war who did not answer to
the questions of the guard at the galley or in its vieinity?
L. T d4d not see such a thing.

137. . Did you ever for some reason or other beet a prisoner in the

vicinity of the galley?
A. T absolutely did not.

138, Q. With what intentions did you go to the air raid shelter where the

nrisoners were on February 24, 19427
4. T went to the air raid shelter with the intention of relaying the

executive officer's order that the work on the air field should be carried
on a8 usual,

139. Q. With what intentions did you go to the air field together with

T111liam Ray end the other prisoners?
A. T belleve I have testified before but in the beginning of February the

exeoutive officer ordered Ray for work on the gir field end I went with Ray
and the others to the air field with the intention of continuing that work

end T went as the liaison men.

140, Q. In the morning you testified thet the executive officer ordered
you to take the prisoners and a crane with you to dislodge the torpedo on

Vilkes Islend; who wee in charge of this work?
4. I em not sure of the meaning "in charge,® but the executlive officer

ordered Chambers to take the crane to Wilkes Teland end there remove the
torpedo end I went with him as a lialson man,

141, Q. Did you meke a report in regard to this to the executive officer,

Cho, when you returned?
A. Vhen T returned I reported to the executive officer, Cho, a8 I have
testified previously to the effect that we could not reach the torpedo due
to the numerous rocks and barbed wire entanglements, that Chambere could not|

remove the torpedo and I observed it.

142. Q. Do you know the prisoners Campbell, W. 0. MeGill, and Patrick

Kahaumea Aki?
4. By Campbell do you mean the Canpbell who ceme into this trial?

143. Q. Francis C. Canpbell.
A. Tt 1s the Campbell who teock the stand.
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ik« Qs Did you recognize Cempbell who took the stand here?

4, Yes, I do, I remember him as being either a member in the repair shop
or something connected with mechanies. MeGill, I cannot recall unless I see
hie face, but I believe he was connected with the repair shop or something to
do with mechanics. Akl, I do not recall his neme, but he must be either g
Hawelian or Guamanian who was being used by the Sea Patrol Section on a tug
ag deck hand,

145. Q. Arcund 2f February did you threaten these three and Lee with a

plstel?
A. I abeolutely d4id not.

146. Q. Do you know these prisoners - Swede Hokanson, M. R, Wardle, Porter
Tiardle and Leaonard Werd?

A. Swede Hokanson, I believe, wes the foreman at the wharf and he was in
charge of the blggest crane. . R. Wardle and Porter Werdle were brothers wh
were sent to Japan. Their work was at the air field - there they had to driv{
vehicles and those workers there, were in one group and they used to work in
ghifte, By shift I mean for instance a man working on the bulldozers would
then shift to work in the repair shop. Ieonard Werd, I do not remember him,
but I might recall if T saw his face,

1.7. Q. Around Februery 24th, did you ever threaten these four men end
William Ray and Lee with a pistel?
A, Including those people mentioned here I have never pointed a pistol or

pulled it out or threatened anyone with it.

1.8, {. Do you know the prisoners Kapaole and Kapehi?
A. I do not remember them, I might recognize them if I saw their faces.

149. {. Do you know the prisoners Rogge and LcDonald?
4. I do not recall McDoneld, but I believe Rogge was working in the repair

shop.

150, 4. When did you carry e pistol?
A. I always carried a pistol.

151, Q. When did you begin carrying this plstol?
/15 From the time when I landed I carried it.

152, Q. During your tour of duty did your commanding offlcers, Iiesutenant

Arese and Captain Kawaseki, Susumu authorize you to carry a pistul?
A, T was never suthorized by the commanding officers, Arase or Kewasaki,

to carry & plstol but although they had seen me carrying this pistol I was
never told by anyone including Arase or Kawasaki that I should not carry a

pistol,

“ The commission then, at 3:10 p.m,, toock a recess until 3:35 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

I Present: 411 the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his gounsel,
and the interpreters.

Paul F. Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Navy, reporter.

L]
F ' Ne witnesses net etherwise cennected with the trial were present.
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The accused, Katsumi, Seishi, the witness under examination when the
recess was taken, resumed the stand as a witness in his own behalf, He was
warned thet the oath previously taken was still binding, and continued his
testimony.

Cross-examined by the judge advocates

153. Q. EKatsumi, 1f this gun that you carried was unloaded, what was your
purpose in carrying it around?

4. The foremost reason why I brought it with me was that 1t was just aftes
the occupation and I presumed that it would be dangerous, and because of the
fact that I was in the first line of battle, by carrylng this gun I felt mors
security.

154, Q. You continued to carry this gun right during the period you were on
Vake, didn't you?
4. Yes, I did continue to carry it.

155, Q. When you went to werk en this torpedo, how did you go from Wake to
where the torpedo was located?

A If you could show me a chart I could explain more clearly. We carried
the crane on a barge and crossed the channel by the right side where there 1
& sand beach and then we climbed to the road. 7

156, {. Who were the prisoners of war you toock along for this work?
4. His name was Chambers or Chamber, I think Chambers 1s right.

157. Q. How many other prisoners of war besides Chambers?
A. Just Chambers., ;

158, Q. VWhe comprised the crew of this barge on this particular day?
Ad. There wag no crew on the barge., The barge could carry a cargo of abouf
500 tone and the biggest tug boet at Wake, the DRENFOSS there was, which was
manned by a captain named Tom and two deckhands and a chief engineer whose
name T do not remember, and this tug boat pulled the barge from the inland.

159, Q. Who were the people you were going to use in removing this torpedo}
A. By the orders of the executive officer, he told me that this torpedo
should be removed by the POW'p, who said that prisoners with the help of a
crane be taken to remove the torpedo and I was to be the liaison man.

160. Q. Well so far, you have only mentioned one man who was to be working
on this torpedo, Chambers; who were the other men you were going to use?

A, I de not know of any other prisoners., The executive officer teold me
to take a prisoner and the truck crane does not need sc many people to opera
it, and Chambers drove the truck and I went as a lisison man,

Le

161, Q. Do you mean to say that Chambers worked thg crane and also attachefi
the cable to the torpedo?
A, A T am a civilian,
operation, but I was told
toock him with me,

162. Q. Wesn't the name of this tug that pulled the barge that day the

Ploneer? 2=t
t was not. I do not think it was the Ploneer because ge
:;a vegg,h;g and there wae & current there and 1t was hardly possible that

the Pioneer could pull it.

T do not know the technical side involved in the
by the executive officer to take Chambers and I
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4. TYes, I did recognize him,

| 168, Q. TWho went down = who dove down for the tarpede?

X c 9o |

163. Qs Vho were the members of the crew of the Plonser?
4. I do not recellect clearly but I think the crew was mede up of Guamaniang
end Hawlians, and I observed four or five of them, =

164, §. 4nd didn't you recognize Mr, Lee, who appeared here es a witness, as
a member of that crew?

165, Q» 4nd wasn't he slong on that job on that day?
A. I do not know,

166, Q. Tou don't deny that he was along, do you?
A. I did not see him, so I do not know.

167, Q. How meny people attempted to dislodge that torpedo on that day?
4., To the best of my knowledge, I and Chambere went with the truck up to th
road on the truck crane and I do not knew of others because I did not see thc%.

4. I wee never gt such & place so I did not know,

169, Q. Well didn't you attempt, on that day, to dislodge that torpedo?
d. By the orders of the executive officer, I end Chambers alcne went to that
place and attempted to dislodge it, but we could not dislodge 1t so we came
back and reported to the .executive officer.

170, Q. Vell whe went down under the water for this teorpedo, did anybody do

that?
A. I have never been at such & place and I have never wilnesced a scens lik

that.

171. Q. Didn't you see the torpede en that day?
4. I did.
172. Q. Did you try to disledge it on that day?

A. We attempted to dislodge it and Chembers went up to the barbed wire
entenglements and there were many rocks there and we decided that we ceuld ne}

and so we returned.

173, §. 48 & metter of fact, some of the crew from the tug dove for that

torpedo on that day; didn't they?
‘i I do nﬂ't knﬂ'h

174, &« You were there weren't you?
4. I was not there and I do not know of such an operatien.

175, Q. You heard Mr, Lee testify in this court that you pulled a gun en him|

nd made him dive for that torpede; didn't you?
i. He sald so and he testified t; that effect but I wae not there, I did

not do it,
You heard affidavite read in thie court from other peeple, prisoners

led thet gun and made him dive; didn't youl
e :h:t othfr people wrote but I was not there and I did

176. Q.
of war, that you
™ Yes, T did read

not de it.

Weke Island; isn't that true?
177, Q. You were the only Eatsuml on i:h :ha n:m! Katsumi but I was the

A, Accidentally there was an orderly w
only one with that name as interpreter,
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178, Q. Do you remember being interrogated in Tokyo in 1946 with reference
t; ﬂuk:, and ieing asked thie quaaticn,uﬂwna there & naval captain by the name

1 of Katsumi on the island? end giving this answer, "Ho, I was the only man by |

that name. "7 I

|a. In the interrcgation it says Ceptain Katsumi but I have never bean calld |

a captain, I answered to that effect.

[+ ™

179, Q. You deny you stated that you were the only Ketsuml? )
4. T do not deny, but I recalled after the investigetion there was an ordex
by the neme of Katsumi.

s

! 1180. Q. Now you've testified about Hoffmeister being beaten Ly some Japanes
| goldiers durlng an interrogation, When did thet interrogation take place with
reference to the time of the arrest of Hoffmelster?

a, The interrogation occurred two or three daye after the first investiga-
tion which was the day followlng his arrest.

181, §. Fhere did 1t take placel

i, Adjecent to the detention room made by the Americans there is 2 commu-
| nicationa corps and trees on the east side, There 1s & yerd, trees were
,Lplﬂnt-d eround and thet was the place,

182, W. 4&nd after this interrogation he was telken back to the place of
detention; is that right?

L, That is correct, I saw the guards take him awey and then I returned to
my I'oom,

I
183, 4. You didn't see him beaten after that time after he wes taken back td
the place of detention, did you?
4. I did not, absolutely not.

182, 4. This seme time thet you were interrogeted in Tokyo in 1946, didn't
you stete that after the interrogation the prisoner wes taken behind the
Iwireleaﬁ station, put in solitary confinement, end during that confinement he
vies beeten?

&, I did not eey so, that must be some error.

185, Q. Weren't you interrogated as follows and didn't you give these ans-
wers: "Q, What happened then? A, Ny job was finished then, Commender of the
guard ordered him to be taken to prison, The prison was behind the wireless
station, He was put in solitary confinement." "Q. How long was Hoffmeister
kept in this confinement? 4. I think at least four or five daye." "q. During
this time how often wes he beaten? A. Onece, by some soldiers." "Q, What was
he besten with? A. I think a walking stick."™ "Q., Did you witness this beatingl
A, Tes M2
A, Thet interrogation and answers have combined two interrogations. That i
ithe first interrogation and the second interrogation end the first pert of it
is concerned with the firet interrogetion and they have supplemented with the
interrogations of the second interrogatien,

186, Q. Haven't you stated thet it was during the interrogetion the next day
you saw these guards beat Hoffmelster, the dey after the detention?
A . I did not say that. I said thet after the first interrogation Hoffmeister

anttnken back without any mishap but during the second interrogation he wae
eaten., :

The commission then, at 4:15 p.m., adjourned until oM
ednesday, October 6, 19&&_ P.B., adj until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,

a7




NINTH DAY

Inited States Facific Fleet,
Commander ''aval Forces, MNarlanas,
Guam, iarianas Islands,

1oy B

fednesday, Cetober 6, 1948,

The commission met at 9 a.m,
rresent:

iear ddmiral Arthur G, Reblnacn, U. 5. lavy,

Lieutenant Colonel Kenneth E, Halliet, Cavalry, United States Arny,

Lieutenant Colonel Yewton L. Chamberlain, Signal Corps, Unlted Stateas
Arny,

Iieutenant Commander Ralohk I, Gerber, U, 3. lavy,

Captein Albert L, Jenson, U1, S, Larine Corps, members, and
Lisutenant Jamesa P, Lenny, U. 3. lavy, judge advocate,

™ F

archie L, lladen, junier, yeoman first class, U, 3, llavy, revorter,
The accused, his counsel, and the internreters.

3 At L

The record of proceedinga of the eighth day of the trial was reesd and
apnroved.

£

0 witneases not otherwlse connected with the trial were present,

The sccused, Katsumi, Seishi, the witness under exaninaticen when the
ad journment w.s talken, resumed the stand as a witness in his own behalf, was
warned that the cath rreviously taken was still binding, and continued his
testimony.

F =

r r - 5
{Cross=exaninaticn continued;)

157, %« During the time that ycu were on "a e, vou pot tc know most of the

Anerican priscners of war quite well; did you not?

?
4, Yes, I came to know them, but at the Leginning before Jan
wera so many oriscners that wmaa only able to know scme of &l

I
January 12, as they were divided into weorlkinz sroups, I wa:
} E romen and especially the prisconers working i

moat of the prisonsrs during that neried ot to know you as
the interpreter, did they not?

A That guestion I cannot answer because I don't know whether I was known
to them cr not.

189, Q. Tell, didn't the nriscners address you on eecasion and spealt te you
in English?

A, Yes, occasionmally they did soesk to me 1n English but I dc not know
whather they apoke to me knowing that I wae an interpreter,

190, Q. lell, didn't they call you lry. Ketsumi®

b
As I was never called I'r, Latsumi except by Captain Wilson and due to the J
faect that I was there for a long peried the rest used teo call me just Hatsumi,

LS
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191, 4e S0 that the prisconers, that is, meat c¢f them, knew you as atauni?

TN

'his question was objected tc by the accused cn the ;reund that it |

called feor gn oninion of the witness,
e judme acdvoc

yticn was not sustained.
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e _..I'_.t al 1 Hnew me a8 '.. Lam 1 LB - 188 J '_-I_ 107 SNaat 1'.!' ever iy :'II!'" J |_'|:¢
when I s=cke 8 (= an er for the ericr of ficer 1 4rans-
1ot o re ticl to & ors I v, but I pe 19+ not
amaa any timea to the % 1 t to all of thenm,

192, 4. You were the only intermreter cn Wake Island by the name of Latsuni,

mare you notl

A Yea, I believe I was, |

-1—':_"_-:. ¥ You heard three razacinibion Lnesses b lem
that you were Katsumi, the interpreler, and that you
Wake Island, Do yeu believe that it was a case of

o I-'-:
4s That these three prisocners identif g I adnit, 1 also recornize
them, b &l thers ich they sal . eny,
19 is o0 vt you believe that these nts nover tc lace iT'E
just scmet that exiat in the Imagin: cf these three -rosecntion
witnee=es, 1s that rightt
A I do not know and cannct say whether it was fust the imaginaticn on

their part, ut es I have just testified here on the [irst day, I have saic

het I know resarding these incidents,

195, U, You have heard the affidavits of fourteen cther priscners cf
'ake Island read in which they say that ycu, Ratsumi, the terpreter, did

ce Island., Do you believe that it 1s a case of nlstaken

F ol
1] an

thinrs ¢

entity therel

elicve that some of them pere mistaken ideantities and I am certain
1theuzsh T admit thevy need the name of

atsumi, I do not remember every name of the priscners whc wrote the affi-

Reexanmined by the accused:

barpge carrying the motor crane arrived at
the sandy beach on Wilkes Is ' this beach from the torpedo
and in what part of Wilkes Island was this sandy beach?

A, ay I see a chart and I can show you?

196, 3, You testified that the
3 n-'} Bt t hew I{‘.-_-;--- ey

LY

197, Q. T show you Exhibit 1 and please indicate with a letter "F" the sandy|

| beach where the barpe arrived?

Ay I would like tc make a brief explanation, According to this map there
is no inlet on the channel efter entering it, but when I was there, there
vwas an inlet, On this chart part of Wilkes Island which is the inner side
of the channel is jutting out but it is actually receding.

192, Q. Indicate with a letter "F" the approximate position of this olace,

(The witness indicated the position of the sandy beach with the latter
"FU on Exhibit 1.)
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On that day did any vessel == tu-beat or barge == go tc the nlace
phare the torpedo was from the sea?

A I have never seen it se I do not know.

e
: =
by
-

Il 200. & 1 that day at what time did you arrive on the actual scene of the

|| fe 1t was in the evening and between half nast four to five, I belleve.
[l
201. Q. You testified that the nistcl was not lcaded, Did you carry bullets
| or nobl
[ fha Yes, had bullets which were acazine an laeced bezide the nistell
| I believe there were | Latis,.
{
| 202, 4. Yon b acpe prisoners W TCu as " n February

| 204, Gy The aflidavits that have itrodoced in evicence
L against you == did U tain false imony against youl
e Yas, I halieve ot szv richt here, If it 1
Il atdied and comparesd
205, G, Are you sure that you and Chanmbers did nct attenpt e isevlze this
| torpede by nsing Lee as a diver to hook a wire casle on the iternedo and use |

| the tue FICIEER to mull cn the cable? |

| e Yes, that is correct. Ilee had no conncetlon whatsocever and I did net
| »
i L 1 LJ
| e Yaad i PR L,
PAT Lm I 4 E . "—:I" 4 o il
with repard
m  aA
" [} ™oL a o L1
ke LE g L
i about ti (indicating a
1 it the havhed vires s

I B

|
|
[
!' The gecused made no reply.
|
1

The cormission gnncunced that the objection was sustalned.

! 208, ., Was the terpede submerped in the water when ycu saw it that dey?
[ A Tt was not completely submersed because 1 aced some stepninz stones
!n;ﬂ dne to the fact that the mater was so clear I cannot say how deen but

it eecnld be sheut cne to two feet.

; Examined by the ccmmission:

209, G, HKatsumi, did you visit the scene of this torvedo on any other
accasicn excent on the evening yeu refer te in your testimony?
A, I went there just once, On that occasien,

g0
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eilther the accused, the judre ardvocate, nor the commission desired

further te ] witness.

exanine this

The witness said that ha had nothing further teo

|

atate, I

{

The witness resured his status ag accused. i
|

'r. Sanagi, Sadamu, a ccunsel for the accused, a witness for the defensd,
g8 recalled, and was warned that the ocath previously talten by him was still
binding. |

Examined by the accuged: |

Le i

Do you have in your possessicn statenents testifving teo the F
character of

the accosed’

As Yes, I have, I re nine statenents.
2a l« Do these statenents relate to the accugen? enera) renantation in
the community in which he is mown and te the treits which are brought into

guegtion by the chargel
ik g 4130,

reputation oI

eneral character pnd

to the judre advocate?
g3 hed a cursory examipation of then,

L T ———
statenents

:']- o

ha -

i
£
i
gt
-
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G
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5
0
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The commiasion then, took & recess until 10:35 a.m., at

it reconvened.

« M 3
which

tine

Fresent: All the members, the judre advoeate, the accused, his counsel,

|
and the intersreters, I
- . ' I
Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, !I, 5, llavy, renorter, !
1
o witnesses not ctherwlse connected with the trial were preseant, i
KEr. Sanagl, Sad itness under examination when the recess was
talan, enterod. Iie eq that the cath previcusly taken was still
binding, and continued his testimeny.

I . ¥ " Yy
(Exaninetion continued:)

tness were submitted toe the judge
the acecused offered in evidence,

The
advocate

statemcnts produced by the

and to the commission, and

it

The that
avidance

the fact

judge advocate stated
these statements,
that some of ther

but ¢

of

thos

alled
contained information in the
the charge against the accused and requested the commissicn to disregard

wi
!

-
by

he had no ebjecticn f«

i

Lt coga,

the receint in
the attention of the commisaien teo
form of a denial of

portions of the statements in its consideration cf

The commission anncunced that it would disregard any improper matter that
night be contained in the statements as requested by the judpe advocate,




wers so recaived and are aprended marked "Exhibit 12,7
bit 20," "Exhibit 21," ‘J‘:'.i?-'*-j‘ni'.:. 22,0 "Exhibit 23,°
bit 25," and "Sxhibit 26,"

l | The
| "Exhibit
| "Exhibit

i (Ain interorcter read the staterents,) ;

I The accused wailved the readinz of these staterents in Japanese in open
J | court,
[

1 I . I # -
[ The dudre advecote did not desire te ecross-examine this witress,

| I'he witness sald thet he had nothinr forther te state.
I I'he witness resumed his seat as a ccunsel foer the accused,
[ L % -~ .
i The y Uctober 11, 1945, in
il crder to nd the nited States
| and affia the accused gnd stated
that the arruments,
| |
|
| e, commiesicn anncunced

o
| and the commission then, at 10:
| Oetober 11, 1948,




TENTH DAY
United States Pacific Fleet,

Commander Naval Forces, llarianas,

Guam, larisnas Islande,
Monday, Cctober 11, 1948.

The commission met at 9 a.m.

Presanti

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Hobinson, U. S. Navy,

Lieutenant Colonel Kenneth E, Balliet, Cavalry, United States Army,

Lieutenant Colonel liewton L, Chamberlain, Signal Corps, Undited
States Army,

Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U. 3. Navy,

Captain Albert L, Jenson, U. S, Marine Corps, members, and

Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 3. Navy, judge advocate,

Paul F. Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U, 8. Navy, reporter.

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of proceedin;s of the ninth day of the trial was read and
approved.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trisl were present.

ir. Sanagi, Sedamu, a counsel for the accused, vas recalled as & witnesd

for the defense end was warned that the oath previously taken was still

Examined by the accused:

1. Q. Have you in your possession certain affidarits which you desire to
offer into evidence, in the nature of character evidence, relating to the
offense for which the accused is being tried?

A, Yes, I have fiwve.

The effidavits produced by the witness were submitted to the judge
advocate and to the commission, and by the accused offered in svidence.

The judge advocate stated that he had no objection to the receipt in
evidence of these affidavite, but called the attention of the commisseien to
the fact that some of them contained matter vhich did not pertain to
character, and asked the commission to disregard such portions.

The commission anmounced that it would disregard any improper matter
that might be contained in the affidavits as requested by the judge advocate

The affidavits were so received and sre appended marked "Exhibit 27,"
"Exhibit 28," "Exhibit 29," "Exhibvit 30," and "Exhibit "

2. Q. Will the witness plesse read these affidavits?

An interpreter read the affidavits.

The accused waived the reading of these affidavits in Japanese in open
court.
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'he juige advocate did not desire to cross-examine this witness,
The commission did not desire to examine this witness.

The witness said that he had nothing further to state.

The witness resumed his seat &s a counsel for the accused.

The judge advocate was called as & witness for the defense. He was
warned that the oath previously taken was still binding.

Examine: by the accused:
1. Q. Are you the legal custodian of the depositions of Dernett, Helill,
Rogge, and liise?

A, I am, here they are.

2. Q. Are these depositions sipgned by all parties concerned?
A, Yes.

The witness produced the depositions of Hyland I, Barnett, Tiarren C.
MeGill, Warren O. Hogge snd Frank I, liise, and they were submitted to the
judge advocate and to the commission and b~ the accused offered in evidence.

There being no objection, they were so received, and are appended marked
"Exhibit 32," "Exhibit 33," "Exhibit 34," and "Exhibit 35.%

i ¥Will the witness read Exhibit 327

(The witness read interrogatories one through five end the answens
thereto,)

The accused moved to strike the words "No, it was not after bomblng and
shelling, the American ships were still firing on the Island and were being
answered by Japanese batterles when Katsumi entered the dugout to order the

formation of & working party® out of the answer to the fifth interrogatory on
the ground that they were an opinion of the witness,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the motion to strike was not susteined.

The witness read interrogatories eix through nineteen and the answers
thereto,

The accused moved to strike out the answer to the nineteenth interrog-
atory on the ground that it was an opinion of the witness.

The judge advocate replied.
The commlssion announced that the motien to gtrike was not sustained.

The witness read the twentieth through the twenty-fourth interrogatories
and the answers thereto.

The witness read the twenty=-rifth interrogatory.
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The judge advocate ohbjected to this interrogatory on the ground that it
wag irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was susteined.

The accused made a motion to strike out the next to last and last
sentences on page three of Exhibit 2 in view of the witness' answer to the
fifteenth interrozatory of Exhibit 32.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the motlon was not sustained,
4e Q. ¥Will you please read Exhibit 337

The witness read interrogatories one through twenty-one and the answers
thereto of Exhibit 33,

The sccused moved to strike out the words "I did not personally witness
Katsumi beating Hoffgardner but I did witness guards beating Hoffgardner
under Kateumi's direction on the ground that they were an opinion of the
'litnﬂBB.

The commission announced that the motion was not sustained.

The witness read the twenty=second through the twenty-fifth interrog-
atories and the answers thereto,

The commission, then at 10:25 a.m., took a recess until 10135 a.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his uuunual,!
and the interpreters.

Archie L. Heden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

James P. Kenny, the judge advocate, the witneas under examination when
the recess was taken, resumed the stand as a witneas for the defense, He was
warned that the oath previously taken was still binding, and continued his

1

testimony.

(Direct examination continued:)

5, Q. Please read the interrogetories and deposition of iir. Rogge (Exhibit
34) .

The witness read interrogatories 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11,
and the answers thereto,

The accused moved to strike the answer to the eleventh interrogatory on
the ground that it was the opinien of the witnees,
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The commission directed that the answer to the eleventh interrogatory
be stricken from the record.

The witnese rcad interrogatories 12, 13, 14, and 15, and the answers
thereto,

The accused moved to strike the answer to the fifteenth interrogatory
on the ground that it was the opinion of the witness.

The commission directed that the answer to the fiftrenth interrogatory
be atricken from the record.

| The witness read interrogatories 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, and 23, and
the answers thereto,

f b Q. ¥Will you please read the interrogatories and deposition of lir, Wise?

| The witness read the interrogatories ond deposition of Framk R, Wise,
| Exhibit 35,

| T« Q& Are you the legal custodien of the depositions of Iwao Kawaik Chief
of the Second Demobllization Sureau, Japanese Govermment, former Commander Chp,
Hikaru, IJN and former Lieutenant junior grade Iwama, Chuichi, IJN?
A, I am and here they are.

The witness produced the depositions of Iwao Kawai, Chief of the Second
Demobilization Buresu, Japanese Govermment, “ormer Commander Cho, Hikaru,
IJN and former Lieutenant junior grade Iwama, Chulchi, IJN, and they were
submitted to the judge advocate and to the commission and by the accused
offered in evidence, There being no objection they were so received, eppended
marked "Exhibit 36," "Exhibit 37," and "Exhibit 38," |

8. Q. Will you please read the interrogatories and deposition of the Chief
of the Second Demobilisation Bureau, Japanese Goverrment, marked Exhibit 367

The witness read interrogatories 1, 2, and 3, and the answers thereto,

The judge advocate moved to strike the last paragraph of the answer to
the third interrogatory on the ground that it was an opinion of the witness.

The accused replied.

The commission directed that the last paragraph of the answer to the
third interrogatory be stricken vrom the record, ﬁ&

The witness read the fourth interrogatory and the answer thereto. i
The judge advocate moved to strike the words "and accordingly it is .
inconceivable that such authority was allowed to him" from the answer to the |
fourth interrogatory on the ground that they were an opinion of the witness.

The accused replied, |

The commission directed that the words be stricken,

The witness read the fifth interrogatory and the answer thereto,




R

" The accused replied,

( The witness read the answer to interrogatory 5.

| The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,

© ° 9

| The witness read the sixth interrogetory.

The sixth interrogatory was objected to by the judge advocate on the
Eiﬂunﬂ that it was irrelevant, immaterial, and called for an opinion of the
tness
i =

The agcused replied.
T"e commission announced that the objection was not sustained,
The witness read the answer to the sixth interrogatory.,

The judge advocate moved to strike the answer to the sixth interrogatory
on the ground that it was an opinion of the witness,

The accused replied,

J The commission directed that the answer to the sixth interrogatory be
stricken from the record.

The witness read interrogatories 7, 8, and 9 and the answers thereto.

The commission then, at 11:30 a.m., took a recess until 2 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the membera, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
and the interpreters.

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U, S. Navy, reporter,

The judge advocate, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, resumed the stand es a witness for the defense. He was warned that
the oath previously talken wes still binding, end continued his testimony.

(Examination continued:)

9. Q. Vill you please read the deposition from Cho, Hikaru, Exhibit 377

The witness read interrogatories 1 through 4 inclusive and the answers
thereto, and interrogatory 5.

The judge advocate objected to interrogatory 5 on the ground that it
called for an opinion of the witness and that it was vague.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

The judge advocate moved to strike out the answer to interrogetery 5 on
| the ground that it was an opinion of the witness,

The accused replied,
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The witness reed interrogatories 6 through 31, inclusive, and the
answers thereto,

The judge advocate moved to strike the words "I heard the fuse and war
head of the torpedo were already damaged at the time it washed ashore and
there was no danger of explosion® out of the answer to interrogatory 31
on the ground that they were not responsive and they were hearsay.

The accused replied.
The commission dirscted that the words be stricken out,

The witness read interrogatories 32 through 37, inclusive, and the
answers thereto,

The judge advocate moved to strike the words "I heard the priscners of
war were not used when the guns were removed from the grounded Japanese
destroyers™ out of the answer to Interrogatory 37 on the ground that they
were hearsay.

The accused made no reply.
The commission directed that the words be stricken out,

The witnese conecluded reading the interrogatories and the anawers
thereto.

10, Q. Will you please read the deposition of Iwama, Chuichi, Exhibit 387
The witness read Exhibit 38,

11, Q. Are you the legal custodian of the depoeition of one Theodore

Grandstedt, junior?

A. I em, here it isa,

The witnese produced the deposition of Theodore Grandstedt, junior,
and it was submitted to the judge advocate and to the commission, and by the
accused offered in evidence.

There being no objection, it was so received end is appended marked
PExhibit 39.%

12, Q. 7¥1ill you please read Exhibit 397
The witness read Exhibit 39,
The judge advocate did not desire to cross-examine this witness)
The commission did not desire to examine this witness.

The witness said that he had nothing further to state.

The witness resumed his seat ss judge advocate.

PA |




|
l 1 The accused requested anpdjournment until Tiednesday, October 11, 1948, ip P4
order that defense counsel might have time to finish the preparation of its

closing aryument end to await the possitle arrival of further depositions
from the United States and Japan,

The commission announced that the recuest was ranted.

The commission then, at 3:10 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., Vednesday,
October 13, 1948,




EILEVENTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, Karianas,
Guam, Marianas Islande,
Wednesday, October 13, 19.8.

The conmission met &t 9 m.m,
Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. 5. Nawy,
Iieutenant Colonel Kenneth E. Balliet, Cevalry, United States Army,
Lieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlain, Signel Corps, United States
Army
? Iieutenant Commander Relph I. Gerber, U. 5. Navy,
. Ceptain Albert L, Jenson, U. 5. Marine Corps, members, and
! Iieutenant Jemes P, Kenny, U, S. Navy, judge advocate.
| Faul F, Coste, junlor, yeoman first class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.
.t_’ The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.
I The record of proceedings of the tenth day of the trial was read and
japproved,
|

No witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

The accused made a motion to strike out Exhibits 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 7 {C
10, 11, 12, 13, 14 end 15, eppended merked “IL™

The accused waived the reading of this motion in Japenese in open court, |
The judge sdvocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion was not sustained.
The defense rested.

The accused read a written statement in Jepenese in hie defense, apptrﬂeL
marked "JJ."

4n interpreter read an English translation of the statement of the
accused, appended marked "EK."

> The judge advocate desired to make no opening argument,

kr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, cormenced the reading of
his argument in Japanese, appended marked "LL,"

The commission then, at 10315 a.mn,, tock a recess until 10:35 a.m,, at
lwhiah time it reconvened.

Fresent: A1l the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
end the interpreters,

lio witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, continued the reading of]
hie argument in Jepenese, appended marked “LL,"
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i &n interpreter read a portion of the argument of Mr, Takano, Junjire in
English, appended marked "MM. W

The commission then, at 11:20 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., Friday,
October 15, 198,




|
|
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|
!

|

Army,

Iieutenant Commender Ralph I, Gerber, U. 5. lavy,

Captain &lbert L, Jenson, U, 5. larine Corps, members, and

Iieutenant Jemes P. Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocate,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first cless, U. 8. Navy, reporter,

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,
i The record of proceedinge of the eleventh day of the trial wes read and
approved.,

argument in Jepanese, appended marked "IL."
which time 1t reconvened.

fland the interpreters,

argument, appended merked “MN."
which time it reconvened.

gnd the interpreters,

his argument in Japanese, appended marked “LL,"

llwhich time it reconvened.

TWELFTH DAY
United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, lMarienas,
Guam, Marianes Islands,
Friday, October 15, 19/E.

The cormission met at 9 a.m.
Pregsent:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. 8. lNavy,
Ideutenant Colonel Kenneth E, Balllaet, Cavalry, United States Army,
Iieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chemberlain, Signal Corps, United States

No witneeses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

lr., Tekano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, continued reading hie
The commission then, at 10:10 a.m,, took a recess until 10235 a.m., at
Present: 411 the members, the judge advocete, the accused, his counsel,

Faul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

An interpreter read an English translation of a portion of Mr. Tekano's
The commission then, at 11220 a.m., tock a recess until 2:10 p.m., at
Present: A1l the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first clase, U. S. Navy, reporter.
lo witnesses not otherwlise connected with the trial were present.

Mr. Tekano, Junjire, a counsel for the accused, concluded the reading of

The commission then, at 3:20 p.m,, tock a recess until 3:40 p.m., at

102

e e

———



Pregent: A1l the members, the judge advocate, the mccused, his counsel,
and the interpreters,

| Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman firet c¢lass, U. 5. Navy, reporter.

lilo witnesses not otherwise connectad with the trial were present.

i
' in interpreter concluded the reading of the Englisk translation of kr,
Tekano's grgument, appended marked "A1."

| The commission then, at 4220 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m,, Lomorrow
\Gaturday, October 16, 1948,




|
THIRTEENTH DAY
| o .
! United States Pacific Fleet,
' Commander Nevel Forces, lerienas,
| Guam, Marianas Islands,
1 -
i Saturdey, October 16, 1948,
! The cormission met a2t 9 a.m.
|
: Present:
|
I Rear ddmirel Arthur G. Robinson, U. S. Kavy,
| Iieutenant Colonel Kenneth E. Balllet, Cavalry, United States irmy,
| Iieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlein, Signel Corps, United States
;,.rr:...-’

¥

Iieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U. 5. lavy,

Captaln 4lbert I, Jenson, U, S. Farine Corps, members, and

Iieutenant Jemes P. Kenny, V. S5. Navy, judpge advocate,

archie L, Heden, junior, yeomen first class, U. &. lLiavy, reporter,

The accused, his counsel, anéd the interpreters. i
The reccrd of proceedings of the twelfth day of the trial was read and |

epproved,

; Ho witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Commander lartin E, Carlson, & counsel for the scecused, read his written
s grrer 1

ergunment, appended marked e

The accused waived the redding of Corrander Carlson's argument in
Japanege in open court.

ol . Da

1e commission then, et 9145 a.m., took & recess untll 10 a.m., at
which time 1t reconvened.

Present: 411 the members, the Judge advocate, the accused, his counselj
and the interpreters.

Feul ¥. Coste, Junlor, yeomen first class, U. &, Nevy, reporter,

Ho witnesses hot otherwlse connected with the trial were present,

| The Judge advocete resd his written closing argument, appended marked
| wpQ,w

The sccused waived the reading of the judge adveoecate's closling argument
in Japanese in open court,

L

The commission then, et 10:30 a.m,, adjourned until 9 a.m., Konday,
October 18, 194E.
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FOURTEENTH DAY

United States Pacifiec Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, larianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands,

Londay, Cctober 12, 1948,

The commission met at 9 a.m.
Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. 5, Havy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henneth E, Balliet, Cavalry, United States army,

Lieutenant Colonel llewton L, Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States

ATTIY

and

Lieutenant Commander Halph I, Gerber, U, 3. llavy,

Captain Albert L., Jenson, U, S. larine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant James I', Kenny, U. S, lavy, jodrge advocate,
Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U, S. liavy, reporter,
The accused, his counsel, and the interproters,

&

The record of proceedings of the thirteenth dny of the trizl was read
aporoved,

llo witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
The trizl was finished.
The commission was cleared,

The judge advocate was recalled, and directed to record the following

findings:

The firat aspecification of the charge proved in part; proved
except the words:

"la) On or about February 24, 1942, when 'lake Island was
under actual attack by a United States of America Task Force and
before the all clear was scunded, force from an air raid shelter
#rancis C, Campbell, Edwin liang Sook lee, ‘larren Cscar LcGill,
Patrick Hahaumea Akl, and cther Amerivan prisoners of war, names
to the relator unknown, and compel them, the saild American priscners
of war, to fight [ire aboard & burning dredge then anchored, mocred,
and secured in a combat area at Viake Island.

"(b) On or about February 24, 1942, when Wake Island was
under actual attack by a United States of imerica Task Force and
before the all clear was sounded, force from an air raid shelter
Swede Hokanson, William Ray, Kiles R, Tardle, Forter 'ardle,
Lecnard Ward, Thecdore Granstedt, Jr., and other American priscners
of war, names to the relator unknown, and compel them, the said
American prisoners of war, to repair an aircraft runway in a combat
area at Take Island,

TSR L T
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"(c) On or about Fehruary 24, 1942, when Wake Island was
under actual attack by a United States of America Task Force and
before the all clear was sounded, force from an air raid shelter
Ackley, first name to the relator unknown, Albert 3, Freese,
Frank Hastings, James lieason, %W, T, Kennedy, Frank lignsch, A, J.
Paskowitez, Henry Stanley Wilson, and cther American prisoners of
war, names to the relator unknown, and compel them, the said
American vrrisocners of war, to repair antiaircrat guns in a
combat area at Wake Island,"

and the words:

"(e) During the period indicated, exact dates unknown,
compel Edwin |'ang Sook lee and other Arerican prisoners of wer,
names to the relator unknown, to discharse, unload, and tranaport
ammunition and bombs frem Japanese vessels,",

which words are not proved.

The second specification of the charge proved in part, proved
excent the words in para-ranh (a) "when Wake Island was under actual
attack by a United States of America Task Force and before the all
clear was scunded,” and the words in paragravh (b) "when Take Island
was under actual attack by a nited States of America Trsk Force and
vefore the all clear was sounded," and the words in parasranh {bj
"ickley, first name to the relator unknown," and the words in para-
graph (b) "James Hesson, W, T, llennedy," and the words in paragrarch
(b) m4, J, Paskowites, Henry Stanley Tilson," and the words in
paragraph (f) "Ryland Francis Darnett, Bill Hayns, 4l Smith, and
other” which words are not proved,

The third specilicatlion of the charge proved in part, proved
except the words in paragraph (b) "franeis C. Campbell," and the
words in paragraph (b) "during an actual attack by a United States
of imerica Task Force," and the words in paragravh (b) "during tha
afcresaid attack by a United States of America Task Force," and
the worde in paraeranh (e) "during an asctual attack by a linited
States of Americe Task Force," and the words in paragrach (c)
"during the aforesaid atteck by a United States of America Task
Force," and the words in paragraph (d) "ackley, [irst name to the
relator unknown," and the worde in paragraph (d) "James Hesson,

We T. Kennedy," and the words in paragrarh (d) "i, J, Paskowites,
Heary Stanley ITilson," and the words in paragraph (d) "during an
actual attack by a United States of America Task Force," and the
words in paragraph (d) "during the aforesaid attack by a United
States of America Task Force," which words are not nroved.

and that the accused, Katsumi, Seishi, is of the charge gullty.
The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered.

The commission announced ite findings to the accused.

The commission then, at 11:20 a.m., tock a recess until 2:20 p.m., at
' which time it reconvened.




| There belnr no objection, the documents were so recei

4%

resent: All the members, the judpge advocate,
nd the interpretors,

Fo !"E":'!"‘f],,

Tl o

aul F, Coste, junior, reoman firet class, . 3. llavy, reporter.

o witneases not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

gtill hinding,

Examined by the accnsed;

2818001:

4. I have eizht in 211,
3 . ! e e ori wals in ligh or Jananoae
- 11 " them are itten in English,

rhe netiticong nrodineced b

the commission, and hy

| T B R L I | ) o I | | Eupls
xhibit 40," "Bxhibit 41," "Bx 42,M WEach

: ibi
WExchibit 45," "Oxhibit 46," and "Exhibit 47."

A de Will wyou nlesse read these documental

(an intervreter read Exhibit 40, Exhibif Ly i
Bxhibit 44, Exhibit 45, Exhibit 46, and Exhibit 47.)

g a wltness

Sanagi, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, wns recalled as
the defensa in niticatien. e was varned that the cath previously taken

'::_',"':'I ".‘.":l'r'_:_,

Exhibit 43,

The accused waived the readinpg of these exhibits in Japanese in open

| court,

The judgme advocate did not desire to eross-examine this w

comnisasion did not desire to examine this witness,

v ]

Ll

The witness sald that he had nothing further to state,

witness resumed his seat as counsel for the accused,

=
i':;.

The commission was cleared.

ithess,

counsel
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The judge advocate was recalled, and directed to rncnr% the sentence of

the comnission as follows:

e W, HMJJLMJ M-Lm)/fm“fmJ
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Lieutenant Commander, U,

ILieutenant, U, S.

liavy, llember,

Navy, Judpge Advocate,

Vember,

llamber,
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The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered.
The commisasion then read and proncunced the sentence to the accused,

The commission, having no more cases before it, adjourned to awalt the

action of the convening authority,

ARTHUR G. &

Rear Admiral, U

JAKES I

T-ien{enm.t, Us

Judge Advocate,.
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PLEA TO THE JURTSDICTION OF THE MILITARY COMMISSION TO TRY:
KATSUMI, Soishi

Dolivered by Mr, TLKLNO, Junjire
‘Counsel for Defonsec,

May it plessc the Commission,

The accuscd K\TSUMI, Seishi objcets to the jurisdiction of thie
Commission to try him and hercby enters his plen to the jurisdiection on
the owing grounds:

The accused KATSUMI, Scishi is chnrged in the Charge of this
casc with having committed acte in violation of the law end customs of
wvar during the period from 23 December 1941 until 30 September 1942 when
he was n civilian cmployed by the Imperial Japanese Navy. HNamely:

(a) in Spccification 1 1t is alleged thet he forced American
prisoners of war held ecaptive on Weke Island during the
above montioned period by the armed forces of Japen, to
perform unhealthful and dangcrous work,

(b) in Spocification 2 it is alloged thnt he foroced the above
montioned prisoncrs of war during tho cbove mentioned
period, to perform work direetly rclated to war operntions.

(e) in Speeification 3 it is nllcged thet he inhumanely nbused
and mistrented the above mentioned prisoncrs during the
nbove mentioned peried.

When we refer to the precept addrossed to this Military Commission we
discovor that it is authordised te try nll crimeces within the jurisdiction
of Excoptiongl- Military Courts, Thore is no doubt therofore that it is
authorized to try war erimes,

The Haguc Convention of 1907 and tho Genova Priscners of Wer Conven-
tion of 1929 both provide thrt POW's are in the power of the hostile
government or power and not eof tho individunl or corpe who ca e them.
(The Annex to Hague Convention No. IV of 18 October 1907; The Ueneva
Prisoners of Wer Convention of July 27, 1929)., Especially, where the 4th
Clauge of thg LAnnex to the Hague Convontion of 1907 refers to "the power
of the hostilc Govermment®™ the 2nd Lrticle of the Geneva Convention elimi-
nated the word "Covernment" end provides thet prisoncrs fall within the
"power of the hostile power,®

Furthermore tho lst peragroph of the 18th Article of the above Geneva
Convention explicitly stetcs thot every FOW camp be placed under the command
of the responsible officer.

According to the provisions of the above treaties prisoners of war
were in the of the hostile power; therefore the Lmorican prisoners
of war on Woke I in this casc werc in the power of Japan, And it
goes without saying thot they were under the control of the responsible
Japapese naval authorities during the time they were interned on thet island.

Lpd it is too obvious o fact thet they could not have been under the
control of KATSUMI, Seishi who was only a civilian empl in the service
of the Japanese NMavy. Consequently it weoe the Japanese then in occu-
potion of Woke which used those prisoncrs, and rll orders their use
mﬂuﬂhmﬂﬂu%ﬁumnhlm. KLTSUMI was
cnployee, allutthnu-nnnnmﬂhruntuﬂmu-zh:u
agent,

,=le

J (1)




Intermational Law today does not rccognise the mere "act of relaying
orders™ of a civilion omployoe of the armed forces as an act in viclation
of internetional lew, even when the order relayed moy have been in vie-
Intion of internetional law,

The use of priscners of wer was ordered by the novel commander and
KATSUMI only reloyed these orders to the prisoners, Honce this act of
relaying on the part of KLTSUMI does not constitute a war crime under
presently effeotive internntional law, Consoquently, although this
militery commission is authoriszed to try war crimes ns stated above, it
48 not within its jurisdiction to try the accused in this ecnse KATSUMI,
Eeishl, ne o war criminal suspect.

2, The period of timo mentioned in the Cherge, mamely the period from

23 December 1941 until 30 Scptember 1942, woe pert of the time Woke Island
wns oocupied by the Japanese armed foreces, and temporarily during thot
;Zriod Japnnoso sovercignty preveiled there, and Japanese law wans in use,

ese circumstances arc cleoor from interprotations of articles 42 and 43
of the nbove mentioned fLnnex of the Hague Convention of 1907. And it is
a fundemental principle of criminal law thot jurisdiction in criminnl
matters rcsts solcly in the courts of the country in which the erime is
committed.
"It is fundomontal thot jurisdiction in criminnl matters rests
solely in the courts of the state or country inm which the crime
is committed and thnt the lows of coch stote or country exclusively
govern the noturc of the offense. In eny case the nationality er
citizenship of the offender is immoterinl. He i subjeect in all
respects to the law of the country within which the erime is
committed ond ns that law existod at the time the crime was
committed.® So, Lmerican Jurisprudence stotes, (Lmerican Jurie=~
prudence., Vol. 14., Criminal Law. #221 p 921.)

Now mll legnl roguletions, orders, instructions, ete., ted
after 1 October 1942, which arc contrary to the gencrally esteblished
fundamental principles of eriminnl lew or which nre cssentianlly different
from them, are all ex post focto and invalid according to the Constitutien
of the United Statos of America, and hove no binding power at all.

Clark and Marshall in their "Treatisc on the law of Crimes™ states
thet ex post facto law 1s vieclation of thc Comstitution of the United
States of fmericn, as follows: "It is provided by the Constitution of the
United Statcs that no 'ex poet facto law' shall be passed by congress or
by any stete.” (Clark and Marehall, & Treatise on the Law of Crime, 28
EX FOST PACTO laws, p 36.)

Lind as to the invalidity of laws in violation of the Constitution of
the United Statee, Lmerican Jurisprudence states as followa:

"An unconstitutional statute, though having the form and namo of
lew, 48 in reality no law, It imposes no duties, confers no pow

and affords no protection." (Ikid, Vol, 15, m1 Iow, 307 p lﬂi

The invalidity of unconstitutiennl statutes is as stated above, It is
only too evident that regulations, orders and instructions which are of a
'],.w:r uﬂrw than stotutee, when unconstitutionnl, would, a fertieri,

o inva

This militnry commiseion must above nll cbeserve the Comstdtution of
the Dodted Strrtos of Lmerien,
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hs it 18 the accepted fundemental principle in eriminnl law thet

the courts of law posscss the jurisdiction to try the crimecs committed

in that country, ns stated above, and rs the crimes allegedly committed
' by the ncoused KLTSUMI, Seishi, so alleged by the Judge 4dvoente, occurred
| on Woke Island, which at that time wae under the lawe of Japen, if KLTSUMI

is to bo tricd today for theso alloged crimos, then the Japanesc courts of
1nw must be said to posscss this jurisdiction to try the accused, If this
rensoning is affirmed, then this militory commission is without jurisdie-
tion to try thies case.

Under tho cireumstances stoted in the forogoing, we respectfully
submit thnt the decision be returned thrt this cnse is not eognizable by

" this Militery Commission.

Respectfully,
Jfe/ TLELNO, Junjire

of the originel documont in Japancso, to zzbunt- of my :I.%‘D/j’/7
EUGENE) E. KERRICE, i

I4 nant, U. S. Naval Reserve,
Intorpreter.

I horeby certify the forogoing to be a truc and complete tremslation
‘}
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PLEA TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE MILITARY COMMISSION TO TRY
KATSUMI, SEISHI, A CIVILIAN CITIZEN OF JAPAN
Delivered by
Defense Counsel,
Martin E, Carlson,
Commander, USHR,

The accused, Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, a civillan, objects to being
tried by this Military Commission and hereby enters this plea to the
jurisdiction,

This plea to the jurisdiotion is made on the grounds that he, Mr,
KATSUMI, Seishi, a civilian, is not subject to this military court's
jurisdiction and that the offense is not one cognizable by this Military

Compission,

The accused, Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, a civilian, was never in the
military service of Japan or the United States, He is now and hns always
been a civilinn,

The precept for this Military Commission reads that this Commission
is ordered to convene "for trinl of such persons as may be legally brought
before 1t." Ve maintain that Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, a civilian, was not
legally brought here for trial.

Mr, KiATSUMI, Seishi, a citizen of Japan, was living ns n civilian at
Kyoto, Japan, His address was known to all the necessary govermmental
anthoritios. hen therefore the pelice from the Shimogamo Police Station,
Kyoto were ordered to arrest him by SCAP, they immediately came to his
home and without any warrant of arrest took Mr. KATSUMI to the Shimogamo
Police Station on January 7, 1947. He wns held at this police station
without chargos until January l4ith when he was taken to Sugamo Prison,
Tokyo, where angain without a warrant of arrest and without preferring
any charges against him, Mr, KATSUMI was incarcerated., He was held at
Sugamo Prison until June 30, 1947,

During the time he was being held ifi confinement at Sugamo Prison he
mas questioned only two times by a LT Johnson of the U, S. Navy,

On June 30, 1947 he left Sugamo Prison Tokwo, ond was put aboard a
U, 3. Navy planc and early in the morning of July 1, 1947, he arrived on
Guam, On Guam he was immediately placed in solitery confinement, Not
until September 2, 1948, more than a year later, was he told why he was
to bo tried as a war oriminal, At tho time he was served with the gharges
and specifications on September 2, 1948, he was told that ho would be
assigned defense counsel,

"It is provided by statute that at the time of arrest
the person accused must be furnished with a true

of the charges with the specifications.,” 36 Am, Juf.
Sect, 98 "Military" citing the case of: -

U.S. v, Smith, 197 U,S, 396, 49 L.Ed, 801, 25 S.Ct, 489; Johnson v,
Syre, 158 U,S, 109, &L.ﬂ. 914, 15 8,0t. 773; Dynee v. Hoover, 20 How
(v.8.) 65, 15 L,E4, 838, : :

In u -“- Jlﬂ'. c'.- sm- wml k. " &ﬂ- m Pagc T‘- the
fulo is set forth as follows: ! o :

"The rule now prevails in most if mnot all the States
that an accused is entitled, as a matter of Consti-
tutional Right, to the service of counsel upon his
proliminary seamiontdion,”

K(1)
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The court should remember that this accused is not a military person;
a8 a civilian he is not subject to military rules and regulations. He is
a eivilinn, He 18, it 1s true, a citisen of Japan but when he is brought
into this court or any United States court he has all the rights and
privileges of a citisen of tho United States, Military courts do not as
a general rule have jurisdioction of civilians,

The Fourth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of
America was the result of the experience of the colonlsts who were sub=
jected to unreasonable searches and seisure by the British military. Mr.
KATSUMI 4s not a prisonor of war, He was a civilian who was seized by
the military without warrant and is now before a Military ecourt for trial,

Not until September 2, 1948, about two years after he was first con-
fined was he told why he was being held under arrest amd in solitary
confinement. On Septembor 2, 1948, he was for the first time served with
the charge and specifications dated the same date, On September 2, 1948,
for the first time he was told that he wonld be given the benefit of
counsel at his trial by a Military court,

The charge and speeifioations are for assault and battery alleged to
have been committed by him, as a civilian, during the veried from
December 23, 1941 to September 30, 1942, incidents occuring more than six
years ago. The offenses charged are civil crimeas,

The prosecution are attempting to try in a military court a civilian
for o civilian orime, The American military commander of Toke at no:-time
ever declared martinl law on "ake, How then can a civilian be tried in
a military court for an offense committed on "ake?

Even if martial law were declared in Vake today, this accused, a
civilian, would not be tried ih a military court because martial law is
not retrospective, which means t'at an offender cannot be tried for a
erime committed before martial law was proclaimed, Owr nuthority for
this 1s found in Minthrop's "Military Law and Protcedents,"™ page 837,
wherein he cites footnote 95 Finalson, Coms. on Mar, Law,, Clode, M,L.
189, Thring, Crim, Law of Navy 42-3, Tells on Juriediction 577; 12 Opins,
At, Gen, 200; G.0, 26 of 1886; Do, 12 Dept. of the South 1868; Do, 9
first Mil, Diat.. 1860 Digest 507, "Martinl law is not retrospective., An
offender cannot be tried for a crime committed before martial law was
proclaimed,” Pratt 216, And see Jones 12; The jurisdiction of such a
tribunal is "determined and limited by the period (and territorial extent)
of the military cocupation," G.0, 125, Second 1'il, Dist, 1B67,

"e further hold that the jurisdiotion of this Military Commission in
this case is limited by the period and territorial extent of the Military
Occupation of Take Island, by the American Naval Forces, (See Hinthrurh
page 837, Ibid, and footnote 95.,) On September 30, 1942, Japan was st
in possession of Toke Island, So the offenses charged were committed long
before the United States Navy occupied the island of "ake and the United
States never declared martial law or military law on Wake,

Winthrop, "Military Law and Precedents," page 836, sets forth the
rule as to jurisdiction of a Military Commission:

"A Military Commission, (except where otherwise authorized
by statute) ecan assume jurisdiction only of
offenses committed within the field of the command of the
convening commander, Thus o commission ordered by a
commander exercising military govermment by virtue of his

K(2)
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occcupation, by his army, of territory of the enemy,
cannot take cognisance of an offense committed without
such territory." Footnote (88) citing Finalson, Re-
pression of Riot and Rebellion, 106; Franklyn, Outlines
of Mar, Law; Pratt, 216; G.0, 125 Second Mil, Dist,,
1!&?] ﬂ.ﬂ. 2"3, ml? {Gﬂﬂ. Bﬁﬂtt}-

"The place must be the theatre of war or a place where
military govermment or martial law may be legally exer-
cised, otherwise a military commission (unless speci-
fieally empowered by statute) will have no jurisdiction
of nfflguau committed there, Footnote (89) citing Clode
".L- 'H

Thus the United States of America had no jurisdiction of or on Take
Island during the period from December 23, 1941 to September 30, 1942,

Tlake was not within the field of commond of the convening authority
of this Militory Commission, "oke was without Commander Naval Forces,
Marianas command during the period from December 23, 1941 to September
30, 1942,, and is still without the military command of Take, particularly
as it applies to alleged offenses of assault and bottery committed by one
eivilian against other civilians,

Te call the commission's attention to paragraph 273 of the Rules of
Land Tarfare of the Tar Department of the United Statea, which nrovides:

"Being an incident of war, military oeccupation confers
upon the invading force the right to exercise control
for the poriod of occupation, It does not transfer
the sovereignty tc the occupant, but simply the
authority or power to exercise some of the righta of
sovereignty. The exercise of these rights results from
the established power of the occupant and from the
necessity for maintaining law and order, indispenanble
to both the inhabitants and to the occupylng force."
(Basic Field Manual FM, 27-10, 1940, 73-74).

The’necessity for maintaining law and order by the United Statea Navy
at lake Island only commences on the date of the reoccupation of "ake by
the United States Navy. It does not go back to the period from December
23, 1941 to September 30, 1942, Crimes committed by civilians at Wake
Island are not now tried in military courts and never have been tried in
military courts,

There can be no jurisdiction by this Military Commission over a
Japanese national, a civilian citisen of Japan, for offenses said to have
been committed at Wake Island from December 23, 1941 to September 30, 1942,
(See Digest of International Law, by Hackworth, Vol, VI, "Military Occu-
pation" Sec, 587, pages 385-414).

The acts.of the accused, an alien civilian and a Japanese national
was not directly injurious to the United States, for the offense of
assault committed against any of the victims named in the specifications,
There was no breach of the peace alleged, There.can be no jurisdiction
to punish the accused for the alleged aftamafunﬂtnndhttmmiut‘
the victims,

We hold that Commander Marianns cannot legally assume jurisdistion

bagause "ake Island was not within the fleld of command of the convening
agtharity ot the time the offunse was committed, The precept, serial 12703,
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dated 27 July 1948, states: "Pursuant to the authority vested in me by
virtue of my office as the Commander Marionas Area dnd by the specific
authority vested in me by the Commander in Chief Pacific and United

States Pagific Fleet and High Commissioner of the Trust Territery of the
Pacific Islands (CinCUSPacFlt serial 0058 of 8 March 1946; Commander
Marianans despatch 29236Z Sept, lﬂ?&ﬂinﬂl’mﬂt. Despatch 0201032 of
October 1947; Seclav despatch 0819462 Oect. 1947; CinCPneFlt despatch
092353Z Oct, 1947)." The:specifications of the charge allege the

assaults were committed during the period from December 23, 1941 to
September 30, 1942, During this period Commander Marianns did not have
jurisdiction of Wake Island either as Commander Marianas Area or by
specinl authority, On September 2, 1948 the conveningauthority was not the
Commander Marianns Area, He was then Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,

and Wake Island is not included in his command if we are correctly informed,

The Commander Naval Forces, Marianas is no longer the civil adminis-
trator of Make Island and therefore has no authority as the civil adminis-
trator of Moke Island., Te ask th=t the orosecution prove the authority of
Commander Naval Forces, Marianns over civilinns employed upon Make Island,

e deny the right of this Militory Commission to try Mr, KATSUMI,
Seishi, a edvilian, because he was illegally brought within the juris-
diection of the Commander Naval Forces, Marianas from Japan, How Mr,
EKETSUMI, Seishi, a2 civilian, came into the custody of the United States
Navy Department and the Commander Naval Forces, Marianas is important
because it was highly irregular,

His arrest as o civilian without warrant, his confinement for several
years without charges being preferred against him and his extradition
from Japan to Guam without proper extradition papers are all highly
irregular,

Not until after he was served with the charge and specifications on
September 2, 1948 was he allowed the benefit of counsel.

So we see that nt the time Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, n civilian, was
arreated and placed in confinement nt Sugamo Prison, Tokyo, on Jamuary
14, 1947, he was never furnished with a copy of the charge, All during
the time he was confined at Sugnmo Prison, Tokyo, Japan, he wns never
furnished with n copy of the charge and even during the long period of
time when in solitary confinement here on Guam, from July 1, 1947 until
September 2, 1948, he was not furnished with a copy of the charge,

It was not until September 2, 1948, that Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, a
civilian, was furnished with a true copy of the charge and specifications,
He had then been in solitary confinement for about two years.

That 1s the law in regard to the arrest of civilians without warrante
and the confinement of civilians in jail without charges? I quote from
36 imerican Jurisprudence, "Military” section 98, page 252, which reads
as follows:

Citing United States v, Smith, 197 U.8. 386, 49 L.Ed., 802, 25 Sup.
Ct. 489, Bishop v. United States, 197, U.S, 334, 49 L.Ed, 25 8,Ct.
4405 Johnson v, , 158 U,5, 109, 39 L.Bd, 914, 15 8.Ct. 773; Dynes
Ve # 20 How -ﬂ-] 6’] 15 L.Ea, m!

- ‘ -
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In 14 American Jurisprudence "Criminal Law" Section 217, page 919,
the rule is that there are some caseos which deny the right of a court
to try one who has heen illegally brought within the jurisdiction from
another state or country.

Annotation: 18 A.L.R, 512; 15 A.L.R, 177.
In the footnote 4 supporting this rule we have the rule that:

"One seised under a mistake as to identity by the
United States goldiers in the country of his residence,
and carried into the United States, not having been
kidnapped, cannot be tried there for offenses committed
other than that for which he was seiged, until he has
voluntarily submitted himself to the jurisdietion or
consent to his trial by the country of his residence
has been secured., (Dominquez v. State, 90 Tex. Crim,
Rep, 92, 234, s,"". M9, 18 A.L.R, 503),"

In re Robinson, 29 Neb. 135, 45 N,7. 267, 8 L.R.A. 398, 26 im, St,
Rep. 378, a person accused of committing a crime in Nebraska was arrested
in Konsas by the order of n Kansas justice of the peace and delivered to
a Nebraska constable, who forceably, and ngainst the will of the accused
and without any warrant, requisition, or other legal process conveyed the
accused-~out of the state of Kansas into Nebraska, Holding that the
Nebraska court was without jurisdiction, the court said: "In principle
there is no difference between the case at bar and where a person is
held for an offonsc other than the one he was extradited for, In either
case it is an abuse of judieinl process, which the law does not allow,
Ample provisions are mnde for the arrest and return of a person accused
of crime, who has fled into a sister state, by extradition warrants issued
by the executives of these states, There 1s no excuse for a citisen or
officer arresting, without authority of lawm, a fugitive, and taking him
foreibly and aganinst his will into the jurisdiction of the state for
the purpose of prosecution, e cannot sanction the method adopted to
bring the petitioner into the jurisdiction of this state, He did not
come into the state woluntarily, but because he could not aveid it. The
district court, therefore, did not acquire jurisdiction of tho verson of
the netitioner, and his detention is unlawful,"

Simply because Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, a civilian, is not a citisen
of the United Stantes does not put him_outsideithe-protection of the
Constitution of the United States of Amerieca, when the military take him
into custody to try him in a militory ceurt., Article IV, the Fourth
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States reads:

"The right of the people to be secure in their persons,
houses, papers, and effects, agninst unreasonable
searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no
Warrants shall issue, but upon probablp cause, supported
by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the
place to be searched, and the persons or things to be
seized,"

This Amendment was the result of the practice of the British Military
breaking into the homes of the American colonists and by military force
seising civilians, Such selsures were alleged then but the military did
not respect the law but seised persons without warrent, Since the
adoption of the United States Constitution the peoplé have however been
svourv ani the Fourth Awendment has been respected,

-5-
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KATSUMI, Seishi, a civilian, was told to report to Sugamo Prison, He
Intat-u that no warrant was ever served upon him, He was confined at the
lUnitod States Army Prison, Sugamo, Tokyo, Japan for five months, By what
ol X trayr- outhority was he a eivilian confined at Sugamo Prison without
preferring any charges agninst him? But here he stayed in prison from
January 14, 1947 until June 30, 1947, when he was put cn a navy plare and
|sont to Guam, Arriving ot Guam on July 1, 1947 he wes immediately put into
solitary confinement, By what right wae thie civilian thus imprisocned in
military prison? Are the safeguards which all citizena of America enjoy to
be denied to people of defeated Japan? It is enough to say that Mr,
|| KATSUMI, a eivilian, was extradited and is now in the custody of the con-

vening authority. Then it is clear that there is no proper extradition,
Internaticnal Extradition is governed by considerations of comity and the
provisions of treaties with foreign mations. In footnote one, paragraph 1,
1i on page 243 of Vol, 22, Ameriecan Jurisprudence, "Extradition," we read:

"Since the United States cannot as a matter comity, cannot
surrender to a foreign government a cltizen cf the United
States whose extradition is sought it does not seek the
extradition, as a matter of comity, of citizens of cther
nations. See infra, para. 4, see 4 Moore, International
Law Digest, p. 246, P, 580,"

Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, was a privnte citizen, a civilian.

In this case we hold that it is necessary for this commission in
Idﬂcidi.ug nhether they have jurisdiction to try Mr, KATSUMI that they
decide the validity of the extradition proceedings by which Mr, KATSUMI
wae removed from Japan to Guam, To do so it is necessary that the judge
advocate produce the extradition papers in the case of Mr, KATSUMI, e
ask that such papers be made available to defense counsel in order that we
“ may properly point out to the commission our grounds for objection, Not
to produce these extradition papers at this time is most prejudicial to
the substantive rights of Mr., KiTSUMI and is an admission that there are
no extradition papers or that such papers as there are are not in good

“ order,
In Vol, 22, Ameriean Jurisprudence, "Extradition," page 243:

I "In the United States the early cases indicated that
extradition wns generally declined in the absence of

a oomwenticnal or legislative provision, citing

Valentine v, United States, 299 U,S. 5, 81 L.E4, 57

|| 8.Ct, 100; Pactor v. Laubenheimer, 290 U,S, 276, 78 L,
Ed, 315, 54 S.Ct. 101; Terlunded v. Ames, 184, U.S.

270, 46 L.E4, 534, 22 S,Ct, 484; United States v,

Raushner, 119, U.S. 407, 30 L,Ed, 425, 7 S.Ct. 234."

Later eases, howevor, have made it clear that in the absense of such
conventional or legislative provision, the Executive has no power to
surrender the fugitive criminal to a foreign government, Citing Valentine
v, United States, 5, 81 L,E4 5 5.Ct, 100, See also Factor v. Laubenheimer,
290, U,S, 276, T8 L.EA, 315, 5 8.Ct, 191,"

In footnote 9, page 249 of Volume 12 of imeriecan Jurisprudence:

"Extovedition proceedings being based upon an aot of
Congress and the Federal Courts having decided that
such act must be strictly construed and that all of
its requirements must be respected, courts are without
the povar or asthority to oonstrue such nct liberally
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but will be compelled to follow the rule laid down by the

Federal Court and require that all the provisions of the

Foderal law relating to requisitiond gust be strictly

lI observed and rospected., Ex parte Owen, 10 Okla. Crim,
Rep. 284, 136 P. 197, Am, Cas. 1916 4, 682; Sec also

Courts Vel. iv, p. 337, para. 117." i

It is well thet we consider who may be extradited. On page 235 of
yol. 12 of Americen Jurisprudence we read:

"The person egoinst whom extredition proceedings are directed
must, of course, be fugitives from justice,"

Citing Jones v, Tobin, 240 U.8. 127, 60 L.,Ed. 562, 368 5.Ct, 290;
enn, v. Jackson (D.C.) 36 Fed, 258, 1 LRA 370; Jones v. Leonard, 50 Iowe,
06, 32 Am. Rep. 116; Keller v. Buttcr, 246 N.Y. 240, 158 N.E. 510, 55
.L.R. 394; Sete ox rel Lea v. Brown, 156 Tenn. 669, 645 W. (2d4) 941,

1 4.L.R. 1246, writ of certiorari denied in 262 U.S. 638, 78 L.Ed. 1491,
S.Ct. 717; Ex parto McDeniel, 76, Tex. Crim., Rep. 184, 173 S.W. 1918,
m, Cas. 1917 B, 335.

Annotetion: 7 Ann, Cas, 1076; 13 Ann, Cas. 907.

"The surrender of o porson in one state for removal
to another as a fugitive is expressly or by necessary
implication prohibited by U.S. Rev, Sta. Par, 5278,
18 U,8.C.A. Pare, 662, wherc it clearly appears that
the person was not and could not have becn a fugitive
from justice of the demanding state, Joncs v. Tobin,
240, U.8. 127, 60 L.Ed. 562, 36 5.Ct, 290."

We call the commission's attention to the foct that Mr. KATSUMI wrs
iving as a civilien, & citiszen in Japan, Clecarly, therefore, he wes not
fugitive from justice nor did he flee from the custody of the United
tetes or was he personmally present at the timee the crimes were committed
thin the demanding state, the United Stotes,

We continue to quote from 22 dmerican Jurisprudencc "Extradition,®
etion 17, page 255:

*The lnnguege of the Federal Statutos secms to
“ contemplete that the crime shall have been committed
by one, who et the time, was poersonelly present
within the demonding state. Thue, it refers to a
demend by the Executive of a stote for the swrender
of a person #8 a fugitive from justice to the exe~
cutive of e state'to which such person fled,' ond
it requires the production of o copy of the indicte
ment found, or the affidavit made, before a magistrate,
containing the necessory chorges nnd properly certi-
fied by the executive of the stote or territory from
which the person so charged hag fled,...."

It is & universol rule that a person to be extradited must be charged
th a orime ageinst the law of the state from whose justice he 1s »lleged
hove fled, KATSUMI did not flee; he was living as a civilien citisen
n Japan, IEven now he is not charged with crimes against the United
tes but is cherged with vioclation of the law and customs of war in that

¢ aamrittad asvarn]l assaults.
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Page 265, Volume 22, American Jurisprudence, "Extradition" section

"It is the universial rule that it must be apparent to

the governor of the asylum state to whom a demand for
an alleged fugitive from justice is presented, before

he can lawfully comply with the demand, that the person
demanded is substantially charged with a crime against
the laws of the state from whose justice he is alleged
to have fled, by an indictment or an affidavit certified
as authentic by the governor making the demand,. It is
thus not only the right but the duty of the governor to
determine whether a crime against the laws of the demanding
state has been substantially charged," (10)

Citing many cases such as Marbles v, .Creecy, 215 U,S, .63, 54 L.Ed, 92,
30 S.Ct. 32; Compton v. Alabama, 21, U.S, 1, 5 L.Ed, 885, 29 S,Ct, 605,
16 Ann, Cas, 1098; Pierce v, Creecy, 210 U.S, 387, 52 L.Ed,1113, 28 5.Ct,
714 (rule recognized); Illinois ex rel MeNicholas v, Pease, 207 U,5, 222,
51 L,BEd, 121, 28 S.Ct, 58 (dictum); Appleyard v, Mass., 203 U.S, 222, 51
L.Ed, 161, 27 s5.Ct. 122, 7 Ann, Cas, 1073; Munsey v, Clough 196, U.S, 364,
49 L,E4, 515, 25 §,Ct, 282; Hyatt v, N,Y, 188 U,S, 691, 47 L.Ed, 657; 23
S.Ct. 456; Roberts v, Reilly, 116 U,S, 80, 29 L,Ed, 544, 6 S.Ct. 291; Lee
Gim Bor v, Perrari (C.C.A, 1st) 55 F, (2d) 86, 8, A.L.R. 329; Ex parte
Spears, 88 Cal, 640, 26 P, 608, 22 Am,St,Rep, 341; Ross v, Crofutt, 84
Conn, 370, 80 A, 90, Ann,Cas, 1912 C, 1295; Chas v. State, 93 Fla, 963,
113 So, 103, 5 A,L.R, 271; People ex rel, Mark v, Toman, 362 I1l. 232,
199 N.E, 124, 103 A.L.R. 379; People ex rel, Carr v, Murray, 357 Ill, 326,
192 N, E, 198, 94 A.L.R, 1487; Dennison V., Christian, 72 Neb. 703, 101
N.W, 1045, 117 Am. St, Rep. 817 affirmed in 196 U.S, 637, 49 L.Ed, 630,
25 795; Re Materman, 29 Nev, 288, 89 P, 291, 11 L.R.A, (N.5.) 424, 13 Amn,
Cas. 926; Re Hubbard, 201, N,.C. 472, 160 S.E, 569, 81 A,L.R, 547; State
v. iAdams, 192 N,C, 787, 136 S,E, 116 citing R,C.L.; State ex rel, Davey
v. Owen, 133 Ohio St. 96, 12 N.E, @4) 14, 114 A,L.R, 686; Tord v,
Corrington, 34 Ohio St, 64, 32 am, Rep, 345; Ex parto Owen, 10 Okla,
Crime Rep, 284, 136 P, 197, Ann, Cas. 1916 A, 522; Com, ex rel, Flower
v, Superintendent of Phil, County Prison, 220 Pa. 401, &9 4. 916, 21
L.R.A. (N.8,) 939; Ex parte Murray, 112, 8.C. 342, 99 S.E. 798, 5 A.L.R,
1152; State ex rel. Graas v. "hite, 40 Mash, 560, 82 P, 907, 2 L.R.A,
(N.S.) 563, Annotation: 81 A,L.R, 551, 1 L.R.A. 371, 28 L.R,4, 801;
11 L.R.A, (N.S5.) 426,

Persons cannot be extradited for political crimes and most treaties
expressly so provide. All erimes associated with actual confliet of armed
forces are of a political choracter and the perpetrators of them cannot be
extradited,

The specifiecations allege "that KATSUMI, Seishi, then a Japabese
Civilian, employed by the Imperial Japanese Navy, serving at the Japanese
military installation at Make Island, did at "ake Island, during the
period from December 23, 1941 to September 30, 1942, at o time when a
state of war existed between the United States of imerieca, its allies
and dependencies and the Impericl Japanese Empire,"

I would like to read to you what is said in Volume 22,. imerican
Jurisprudence on page 271:

“"EXIRADITION. 31, Political Crimes, The developmerat of
extradition has evolved the nrinciple that there shall be
no interdational extradition for politieal erimes amd
ﬁ-mﬂéﬁ::u:ﬁmu%;m 112 im, St. Rep. 12'?“1

» i Pe 205; 4 ¥oore Interrnati

Law Digest, p. 332, 604, ,
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*In keeping with this tenet of International Law, most
extradition treaties with foreign governments expressly -
provide that they do not apply to charges of politieal
erimes (1) (Cite: "Annotation: 41 L.,EA, 1047, See 1
Moore Extradition, p. 206=207.) Many of the treaties,
however, between the United States and foreign countries
expressly provide for extradition of persons charged as
assngssins or murderers of the hea’'s of the various
governmenta where, although such murder may be classed

a8 one in furtherance:of a political move, it is accomp-
lished when there is no state of open revolt or war .in
existence, (2) (Cite: "See 1 Moore Extradition, p. 310
208 p 4 Moore, International Law Digest p, 332, 603,")
Thile the question of what conatitutes a crime of a poli-
tical character has not as yet been fully determined by
judicial authority, yet fugitive criminals are not to be
surrendered for crimes specified in the treaty as extra-
ditable, if such crimes are incidental and formed a part
of political disturbances, (3) (Cite: "Annotation: 12
Am, St. Rep, 126,") Accordingly during the progress of a
revolution erimes of an atrocious and inhuman character
moy be committed by the contending forces, and still the
perpetrators of such crimes may escape punishment.as-
fugitives beyond the reach of extradition, It does not
devolve on the courts in extradition proceedings to deter-
mine what acts are, or are not, within the rules of
civilized warfare; and, while men in heat of blood often
do things which are agoinst and contrary to reason, none
the less, octs of this deascription may be done for the
purpose of furthering o political up-rising even though
the acts may be deplored as cruel and against all reasen,

. i Ls O Ch

112 Am, St, Rep 26
magistrate has the jurisdietion and it is his duty to
decide with competent legal evidence before him, whether
an offense charged is a politiecal crime, (5) (Cite:
"Orneales v. Ruis 161 U.S. 502, 40 L.Ed, 787, 16 S8.Ct.
689.") And a decieion by a commissioner in favor of the
extradition of persons charged with murder and other
crimes during a raid into an adjoining country, even
though there is some evidence that their purpose was to
fight ogninst the foreign government, cannot be reviewed
on the weight of the evidence and is final for the purpose
of the preliminary examination unless palpably erroneous
in law. (6) (Cite: Ibid,)"

Te maintain Mr, KATSUMI's extradition was illegal and therefore this
commission has no juriediction of the accused, Since we object to the
Jurisdiction on these grounds, we insist that the judge advocate produce
the extradition papers, Unless such extradition papers and warrants are
produced by the judge ndvocate for our imspection we hold that the burden
of proof is upon the judge advoecate to prove that the accused was and is
legnlly before this commission,

e have pointed out to the commission, and the judge advoeate has
alleged it in the specifications that the accused, while sery ap & ~i-t
civilian, did on lake Island, during the period from December 23, 1941
to September 30, 1942, did certain things, ™e have pointed out to the
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commigiion, during this pericd, the Japanese Government still held con-
trol of and cecupied Tlake Island, The accused was not within~ the
United States when the alleged crimes took place and the accused should
be released forthwith, I again cite for you ruling in Vol, 22 in
imerican Jurdisprudence, on page 294:

"Although if it is clearly shown that he was not within
the demanding state when the crime was alleged to hawve
been committed and his extradition is sought on the ground
of constructive presence only, the court will ordinarily
discharge him,"

Until we see the extradition papers we cannot know for what offense
Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi was extradited. The rule is now well settled that a
perscen who has been brought within the jurisdiction ef a court by virtue
of proceedings under an oextradition treaty can only be tried for one of
the offenses described in the treaty and for the offense with which he
is charged in the proceedings for his extradition until a reasonable time
and oppertunity have been given him after his release or trial on such
charge to return to the country from which he was taken for the purpose
alone of trial for the offense specified in the demand for his surrender,
Both English and Canadian cases are in accord with the modern American
view, the rule being that they limit the nrosecution to the crime of which
the fugitive was extradited, Citing Buck v, Rex, 55 Can, S.C. 133, 38
D.L.R. 548, Ann, Cas, 1918 D, 1023, See page 299 of Vol. 22 American
Jurisprudence, "Extradition," Sec. 60,

That is the crime for which Mr, KiATSUKI, Seishi, a civilian, was
extradited? Unless me have the opportunity to see the extradition papers
we cannot know, Not t& produce the extradition papers is prejudicial to
the substantive rights of Mr, KATSUMI, Seiphi, a civilian, who is being
tried in a military court.

According to C.,M.0, 15-1917, p, 9, "The authority to convene the
above megtioned excoptional military courts vests only in the military
commander or military governor of an occupied territery, and all such
courts may be ordered only in the name of the commander or Governor.,.
Insofar as practicable, the employment of exceptional military courts
should, as a general rule, be restricted to the trial of offenses in hreach
of the peace, in violation of military orders or regulations, or otherwise
interference with the exercise of military authority."

commissions convened by the Navy, rather than to ex poste facto rules
promulgated by SCAP on December 5, 1945, addressed to Commander-in-Chief,
United States Army Forces Pacific, Commanding General Sixth Army,
Commanding General Eighth irmy, and Commanding General XXIV Corps,

We also maintein that the offense of neglect of assault an' battery
alleged in the charge 1s one not cognizable by this commission,

Since there are no common law offenses against the United States,
the crime of assault and battery must be statutory crime, In 14 American
Jurisprudence, "Criminal Law," Section 15, p, 766, the rule is clear and
uncontradicted: ",,.it is now well settled that except as to treason
which is defined by the Federal Constitution, there are no common-law
of fenses inst the United States (13)," (Citing Donnelly v, Upited

States U.S. 505, 72 L.E4, 676, 48 8,Ct, 400; United States v, .
m m u-s- ‘ﬁ' ﬁl L'H' aﬂ’ 3? s-m- -‘-m.. mﬁl“l im-
Cas. 1918 A 991,

"In order that an act be prosecuted as a crime in the courts of
the United States, statutory authority therefore must exist.” (Citing
n‘ .8, 57'?. “ t-Hl m’- 13 E‘cntt ﬂ Uni ted States v. m'
139 U.8, 240, 35 L,E4, 190, 11 §.Ct, 538)."

I .- e -m-
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"The courts of the United States in determing what constitutes an
of fense against the United States must resort to the statutes of the
United States enacted in pursuance of the Constitution," Re Kollock,
165 U.8, 526, 41 L.Bd, 813, 17 5,.Ct. 44d.

"The courts have no ri&h‘l‘. to treat an nct done within a state as a
orime against the United States unleas Congress has declared it to be
such, eiting United States v, Reese, 92 U.S, 214, 23 L,EA, 563."

If it is a statutory offense, that Mr, KATSUMI, Seishi, a civilian,
is charged with having vioclsted, we ask, what is the statute and does the
statute define it as a misdemeancr or felony? "hat punishment does the
statute provide and what courts have cognizance of the offense?

In 14 American Jurisprudence, "Criminal Law," Section 14, page 764,
we find the rule that "In some states no act is to be regarded as a crime
unlesa it is so declared by statute," Citing PRradley v, State, 79 Fla.
651; Soper v, State, 169 Ind, 177; Steward v, Jessup, 51 Ind, 413; State
V. Bmpb;&., 217 Iowa 848; State v, Koonts, 124 Kansas 216; State v, Shaw,
79 Kan, .

In this same footnote we find the fule?

"What is known as the higher law has no place in the
jurisprudence of Oklahoma," Lickfield v, State,
8 Okla, Crim, Rep, 164, 126 P, 707, 45 LRA (NS) 153,

Since this is n military court, the offense must be one cognizable by
a military court., Nowhere do we find that an assault and battery by one
civilian against another civilian is a military offense triable by a
military court, There was no martinl law declared on Take Island and a
military court cannot therefore try a civilian.

The nccused Mr, KiTSUMI, Seishi, prays of judgment of the charge
| and! specifications and prays that the charge and specifioations be quashed,

Respectfully,

£ é “-;éfvz:-: 5%‘ ~

& MARTIN E. CARLSON,
" Commander, U, S, Naval Reserve,

Counsel for the inmllu_d.
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REPLY TO THE FLEA BY THE ACCUSED TO THE 4URISDICTION
Delivered by

Iicutenant Jemes F. Konny, USN
Judge ddvocata

Tho early part of the ergument of Mr, Tekano of defense counsel is
a discussion of thc merits of thc casc on n bosie of vhrt he onticipotes
the ovidenoe will be, Counsecl is boing rather prosumptous in anticipeting
the prosceuticn's ensc nnd in eny ovont tho mrtter is not relovent to the
quéstion of thoe jurisdiction of this commission to try the instant ensc.

Mr. Takeno roferes to cortnin srticles of the Goneva Prisoners of War
Convention and the Haguo Conveontion of 1907 nnd rrgucs thorcfrom that since
the prisoncre of war worce in thc custody and power of the hostile govern-
mont, only the hostile governmont enn bo held responsible and not the
particulnr individurls who partieipeted in the wrongdoing. Such n conten-
tion hns becon raised meny timos before other militory commissions rnd the
Internrtionn]l Tribunel at Nurcmberg and hee boen, without exception rejected,
It hoe long boen recognised that wor erimoe, like any other crimes, are the
rosult of rctions by individunls and the individunls who planned or par-
ticipated in tho violntions of law are the rosponsible pertics.

Both Commandcr Cerlson and Mr, Taknono made the mistake of nssuming
thrt the jurisdiction of this military commiseion rosts ypon a decision as
to the sovoreignty of Weke Island et the time of the alleged ingidents. The
only requisitc as to placo thnt cxlsts to the knowlodge of the judge advoen
ia thot tho allegod crimes must hove beon committed within the thenter of
war, militrry govermment, or mortiel law, In modern warfore the theoater of
war hns boon expanded to include not only the aroa of bottle but also the
homelands of the boliggerent nrtions. On this point we ncod only note the
precedents of tho Nurenborg trial and the tricls held by various military
cormissions in Japnn and Germony to try wor crimes committed in the homelend
of the agressor nations. It was nnturnlly anticipeted by the drofters of
the Hague Convention and the Goncvoe Prisoncres of Wer Comvontion thet Af
vioclrtions of the law of wer occurred, thoir situs would be territory thnt
was eithor occupied by or under the sovercignty of the cnemy.

Although from whnt has becn srid it is apperont thrt scvercignty of
the situs of the war erime is not relevant, the judge ndvocote wishes to
correct the erroneous stetoments of defense counsel thot Japen ever was the
sovercign on Wake Islend and thot upon its surrender to our forces we
beceme n mere occupant with corresponding powers. The United States hae not
lost sovercignty ovor Woke Island eince 1898, The law wos correctly stoted
by Commander Carlson whon he quoted from the Rules of Land Warfare to the
effoet thot military ocoupntion by an inveding force does not transfer
sovercignty.. His orror wans in the sssumption thot wo, and not the Japenese,
were the temporery occupant of Woke Island,

Commander Carlson argucs thet this militery commission lncks jurisdiction
beeruse Wake Isloend was not within tho ficld of command of the convening
authority, The Commander Merionos Aren, at the time the alloged offenses
oscurred. There is nc requircment thet it hed to be. 4is & matter of faot
Wake Islend was at the time of the alleged incidents part of the area under
the command of the predccessor of tho Commander in Chief Pecific and U, 8,
Facific Fleet, vhose suthority is delogated to The er Morionas Area
by the terms of the preecpt (peragreph 1), It wbuld seem thot defense
mlhdimddtnmﬂrfathuumwﬂtﬁ-wdﬂnﬁ-a.
hmﬂtu-m.dm. Commender Mrrinnag Aren by virtuo of
o y

commander hed the nt pover to create this militory comissien,

L}

wle

L(1)




g T 9

Futthermore he had specific authority delegated to him by his superior, the
Commander in Chief Pacific and U, S. Pacific Fleet, whose military authority
extended to the whole of the Pacific area. Similar authority was dele=~
gated to Commander Naval Forces Marianas, under date of August 1, 1948,

Commander Carlson argues that this commisaslon is without jurisdiction
to try the accused because, he claims, the accused wes not properly extra-
dited from Japan and therefore is not legally before the commission, Many
legal suthorities and cases are cited by counsel in support of this argu-
ment, However, the laws of the respective nations relative to the extraditio
of eriminals generally are not applicable in the case of war eriminals, This
is covered by the report of State-War-Navy Coordinating Subcommittee for the
Far East dated 12 September 1945 and subsequently issued ingtructions by
the Joing Chiefs of Staff to SCAP, The relative instructions to SCAP were
implamented in his Legal Section Memorandum dated 22 June 1946 which in
effect provides that any command outside of the Far East Theater may ob-
tain suspected war criminals by submitting a requeat therefor, including
in the request (a) the name and address of suspected war eriminal; (b) the
nome of command making request; (¢) information which constitutes basis for
request and (d) place where suspected war criminal is to be tried, These
provisions have been complied with by the Commander Marianas Area and the
accused is therefore legally before this commission,

Counsel for the aceused argue that we are here attempting to apply
ex post facto law, There is no merit in this contention, The offenses
charged aganinst this acoused have long been recognized as violations of
the law of war, The Japanese Government took official recognition of
the existence of this law when it signed and ratified the Hague Convention
and the Annex thereto of 1907, It again recognized such law vhen it signed
the Geneva Prisoners of war Qonvention of July 27, 1929, and at the outset
of Tlorld War IT agreed to apply the terms of this convention te military
and eivilians alike,

Commander Carlson argues that there is a lack of jurisdiction because
the aescused is a eivilian, Nilitary commissions have the power to try
violators of the law of war and it matters not whether the violators were
civilians or military, Paragraph 4 of the precept convening this commission
conferred specific jurisdiction over "all Japanese nationals and others who
worked with, were employed by or served in connection with the former
Imperial Japanese Government, in the custody of the convening authority
at the time of trial," The accused fulfills all those qualifications,

e rospeotfully request that the plea to the jurisdiction be denied,

L g
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MOTION FOR A CHANGE OF VENUE
l Delivered by

Commender Mertin E. Carlson
In behalf of FATSUMI, Seishi.

May it please the Commission:

The recused EATSUMI, Seishi, & civilian horeby mrkes this motion for
n chenge of venue on the grounds thrt the action is brought in the wrong
place or district, ond becnuse a military court cennot legelly try him
beeause he is a eivilian.

In eriminal ceses the proper venue nt common law is the country
vhere the crime wrng committed.

“ The crimes alleged in the spoeifications are said to have teken
place on Wiake Island. This wos not within the commrnd of the Commender
Novel Forces Morinnns during the period from Decomber 23, 1941 to
September 30, 1942, nor is it nov in Commander Nerval Forces Marionas Aren,

Since the prosceution absolutely refuse to strnte vhnt the low ond
the customs of wor arc which tho nccused vioclated we ore at a loss to know
whet those vogue ond indefinite lowe are, if ony, and particulerly ns to
whet venuo is provided by such lows,

It ie truc thet the accused is in the custedy of the convening
authority but we strongly maintein the necused KATSUIMI, Seishi, n eivilian,
a8 Japanese notional, 48 not legnlily in the custody of the convening authority |
of this military commission.

It 1s nlso truc that the aeccused is ochorged with the commission of
ten offenses of mssault and battery ngainst notionnls of the United States
but this does not mnke him guilty of ¢ war ecrime or of any crime. We mein-
tain thet the offenses alleged in the specifications are pot war erimos.

This is 2 motion for n change of venue and in the cese of Southern
Sond and Grevel Co. v Mossaponnx Send and Gravel Corporation 145 Ve, 317,
133 S.E. 812, 813 it wns stated thot venue designoted the perticulnr county
or city in which 2 court with jurisdiction moy herr cnd determine the case.

We nre of the opinion thet Wrke Islond is not o pert of the military
commrnd of Commendcr Navel Forcos Morinnes, There is no ipherent cuthority
in the convening nuthority to appoint this militnry commission to try a
Japnnosc eivilion for alleged offonsce snid to heve beon committed on Wake
Island during the period from Decembor 23, 1941 to September 30, 1942.

Wo move for e chenge of vemue to Tokyo, Japen, Woke Islend, or
Honolulu, T.H.

For the convendence of witncsscs nnd thet the ends of justice may be
bettor sorved the nccused prays for this chrnge of venue from this militory
commiesion,
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J'OTION FOR CHANGE OF VENUE
Delivered by Mr. Junjiro Takano
Counsel for the Accuscd.

The accused KATSUMI, Scishi makos this motion for a change of vemue
on the following grounds:

The Constitution of the United States grants certain right to a
erimimal accuged, Amendment VI of the Constitution provides: "In all
criminal vcroetcutions, the accused shall cnjoy the right,.. to have com=
pulsory procces for obtaining witncse in his favor..." American Juris-
prudence, in amplification of this constitutionmal provision, states: "The
Constitutioh of the Federal Governmont and of the various stetcs guarantee
to a porson accused of erime eortain rights of which he may not be deprived
without his consent., Thesc rights, in most juriasdictions, include @, .. to
moot witnesscs faoe to facej; to have compulsory process to procurc the
ettondance of witncsscs in his bchalf; ..." (14 Am Jur, Oriminel lLaw,
Rights of Lecused, Scetion 118, pp 847 = 848)

Thore arc throe speeifications in the instent easc, The first
| apcedification contains five elleged incidonts, the sccond specification
| scven, and the third speecification ton. Even oxeluding the incldents
which are alleged in duplication, there are still 15 incidents with which
the asccused ip charged. The accuscd, thoreforc, in order to quash and
disprove prosccution's cvidence as rogards these incidonts, naturally
needs ag many witnesecs as tho numerousnces of the alleged incidents may
require., The accuscd 1s guarantced by the United Stetcs Constitution to
enjoy the right to obtain as many witncss as he nceda in his favor.

However, as a matter of fact, the nccused KLTSUMI cannot obtain even
a single witnoss hore on Guam, in order to quash nnd disprove prosccution's
cvidcnce ae rogerds the alloged 22 incidonts, namoly 15 incidents in their
substancc.

411 the persons whom the aceouscd deeircs to have on the witncss stend
in his fevor nrc now rcsiding in Jopan, Thec accuscd is fully swarc that
it is actually vory difficult to summon many witncasces to this Military
Commission (from distant placcs). Furthcrmore, the aceracd K&TSUMI was
nothing but a civilian cmployce in the Japoncsc Navy, &s the only inter-
preter on Wako in thosc days ho wes constontly in contact with numerous
militery porsonncl., A&s thc rcsult of this hc doos not know or has
forgotten the nomce of porsons whom he wents as witncssce for him. The
only knowledge he hos now is the positions, renks or dutice of thesc
persons, with vhich hc might bo ablc to idontify thom. Loceting witncsscs
by this procedure will requirc complicrted procedure through several
intermediate persons whom the nccused belioves might know the addresses of
these witnessce, This will wasto a long time and is very hard to do. But
if he uses this mothod in the Japancsc homoland, he will be able to attain
his purposc ceeily and in & fow days,

The aocuscd KLTSUMI, theroforc, mnkes this motion for a change of
venue in ordor to excrecisc his righte grantod by the United Stetes Consti-
tution end to heve the opportunity to quash and disprove the prosecution's
ovidenoo.

Rﬂmntml}r'

/8/ TLELNO, Junjiro,
Counscl for the Leoused

I heroby certify the above trrnslation to be a true and complete
trenslation of tho ariginal deocumont in Jape y to the my Ability.

a
1-1. l‘lﬂ, TI. B- hl m.'
Intorproter,
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REPLY TO MOTION BY LCCUSED FOR L CHLNGE OF VENUE
Delivered by

Jomes P, Kenny, Lt., USN
Judge Ldvooate

Mr, Takano urges thet the vemue of this trial be changed to Japan
on the grounde that the witnesses whom the accused wishes to eall in his
defense reside in that country., In support of this he cites the sixth
amendment to the Constitution of the Unlted States which gusrantees to
an accused the right ",,,. to meet witncsses foce to fonce, to have
compulsory process to procure the attondance of witnesses in his
behelf, ...." This constitutionnl provision hoe no relevance to the
quecstion of venue. There is no constitutional provision for 2 trinl in
the pllace of residenco of the accused (Hoas v Herkel, 216 U.S. 462)., The
constitutional provision on vonuc is found in that part of the sixth
amondment which provides for the right of trinl of o criminal offense in
a district vhere an offconse is committed. ALlthough the venue for the
trinl of war criminnls is not limited by this provision of the constitu-
tion, it is apparent thnt he is now being brought to triel before the
only mdlitory commission authorized to try war eriminnls in the area in
which the alleged offonsecs tock place. The pumber of witnesses available
to thg accused in this particuler aren or any other area has no bearing
on the question of proper venue., A4ngle Saxon jurisprudence does not
recognigse any rule of convenlence to the nccused as a factor in deciding
venue in a criminal proceeding, Underhill's Criminal Evidence, Fourth
Edition, Section 447, states: ™,, as o general rule, in criminal ceses,
no chenge of vemue can be procured solely for the convenience of witnesses."

In his motion for a change of vemuc Commander Carlson of defense
counsel states that the accused is at n lose to know where the proper
venue of the offense charged is because "the prosecution absclutely refuse
to state what the law and customs of war are which the accused violated."
Since venuo is concerncd solely with the sites of the offense and the same
is set forth in the charge nnd specifications, the prosecution foils to
see how enlightment as to the particulnr law violated would in any way
affect o consideration of this question., Of coursc, thc prosecution has
not refused to state vwhat law and customs of war were violated, It 1s
apparent thrt Commnnder Carlson hos mistakenly included in this motion
thnt which should be roised in an objection to the charge and specifica-
tions, vis., whether or not it woe nocessory for the cohvening authority
to set forth the particulsr law and customs of war which were allegedly
violated.

Commnnder Carlson nlso comparcs tho question of jurisdiction with
vemue. If as ho argues thore is no jurisdietion on the part of this
commission to heer this case, then it would nmaturally follow that it is
also without power to grant his motion. Llong the same line is his
argunent thnt the acoused is not legally before this commission., These
are questions of jurisdiotion and cannot be the basis of a motion for o
change of venue. Omly im tho concluding peragreph of his motion where
he refers to the convenienece of witncsses, docs Commender Carlson give
any reagon to s his for n change of vemue, The judge advo~
cate hne prev axpla that this 18 not legally sufficient to
support such a 411 other arguments of Commander Carlson
concern the ipherent this commission to try the pending case apd
anre, therefore, M&E:rar Jurisdiction and not properly included in &
motion for a chonge of vemue.

For those reasons, the judge advoente requests thet the motion for
a ohange of venus be denied,
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PLEL IN BIR OF TRILL
Delivered by Tekoano, Junjire
Defense Counsel For Tho lccused Katsumi, Seishi.

May it please the Commission,

The accused respectfully makes this plea in bar for the following
reasons:

1, Irtroduction

The Charge of thies case alleges thnt the scoused Katsumi, Seishi,
8 civilian employed by the Imperial Japnnesc Navy, did at Wake Island during
the period from Decomber 23, 1941 to Scptember 30, 1942, use limcrican
prisoners of war, then and therc held captive by the armed forces of Japan,
to perforu unhcalthful and dangerous work and work directly relnted to war
oporations and also cbuse and mistreoat the same Lmericen prisoners of war,
in violotion of the low and customs of war.

From tho foregoing it is obvious that Woke Island wons temporarily
under occupation for tho poeried of time mentioned above, Although the
occupation of Wnke Island wes of a tomporary character, it goes without
saying thnt Japeneee povercignpy prevailed thore during thet period. Hence
the law that was in usc thero during thnt poriod wns the law of Japan., It
is only nntural that Japancsc Law applied to crimes committed on Wrke
Islend during the nbove montioned perlod, and also that the provisions of
Japnnese law deeided what eots would be eriminnl,

Limericnn Jurisprudonce stotes ns follows on the subjeot:

"Section 221. Gonerally. - It is fundamental thnt jurisdiction

in eriminn]l mottors reste solely in the courts of the state or
country in which the crime is committed and thet the lawe of each
stote or country exclusively govern the nature of the offense, In
eny oasc thoe notionnlity or citisenship of the offender 18 imma-
terinl. He is subjoot in all respeots to the law of the country
within which the erime is committed and as the law oxieted at the
timo the orime wos committed,® (Lmerican Jurisprudence Vol. 14,
Criminal Lew #221, Gonorally, p 921)

2, The Lpplication of Statutoc of Limitntions.

During the poriod of time the nccused Katsumi, Seishi served on
Woke Islond, the Newval Punishment Regulotions which were them in effect
did not embrece regulntions which stated thoet to use prisoners of wor
"to perform unhealthful and dnngerous work® (Speeification 1) or "to
perform work directly related to war operations" constituted & crime.

Lirticle €9 of the Maval Criminal Code merely providee as follows:
;Thﬂllh::ﬁ Tt %nnmhrnw theiruut.hw-:lty-hnnb:"uu-
emned to penal servitude or imprisonmont not exceeding three yen
(Lrticle 69, Naval Criminal Code.)

Lt that time Kotsumi was o civilian but he wes treated as
ngval personnel mutatis mutondis ond consoquently the Criminal Code
would hove applicd to him becausc of this status., Thie is olear from the
provisions of Lrtiocles 9 and 1 of the same Code.

=l= R(1)




trticle 9. The following personnel will be trontod mutatis
mutendis as noval personnel:
1. (omitted)
2, HNevel Gunsokus
3. (omitted)
Article 1. This code will apply to naval personncl vho hove com-

mitted a orime,

Thore are provisions for a poried of time during which en indivie-
dual is smenable to trial in the Nevel Court Martinl low, and according
to thesc provieions, crimes which are punishable with a mdmum penal
servitude of confinement not cxcooding 5 yeors, are barred by the statute
of limitetions after 3 yenrs. Lnd the point of time from which this
peried is rockoned is from the time of the conclusion of the criminel act.

Thoe rolative articles are cited below:

Neval Court Martial law Chapter 3 Arronignment.
Lrticle 343: The poriod during which a person is amennble to trial
expires with tho pnssago of time given below.
- 1. (omitted)
2, (omitted)
3. (omitted)
4y (omitted)
5, For crimes which arc punishnble by maximum
imprisonment or confinement not cxceeding § years or by fine,

3 yeors.

Lrtiele 346: The period during which ¢ person is amenrble to
trinl shall bogin from the time the criminel act is concluded,

Article 347: The period during which a person is amennble to
trinl shall be susponded by prescntation of o formrl charge, by
a request for preliminery cxnmination, by the disposition of o
public trinl or prelimipary examinntion, or by the disposition
of o judge at o preliminary hearing as sct forth in Lrticle #304.

Lecording to the provisions of the above law, the accused Knteumi
cannot be indicted with the above eriminnl acts, even presupposing thot
Kntsumd did commit the acts in violntion of the law and customs of war
enumerotod in the specificntions of the present ensc, ond presupposing
thnt Lrticle 69 of the above mentioned Nevnl Criminel Code opplied to
these nots, becausc the last nct allegedly committed by the accused in the
specificntions was committed on the 15th of June 1942, and in the three
year intorim until 15 June 1945 no reason wns prescnted for suspension of
the period during which he wos omenoble to trial os set forth in Lrticle
347 of the nbove mentioned Court Martiel Law,




Criminal Codec it is stated:

It was for the above rensons thot I referred to the Japonese
Naval Criminnl Code nnd the Naval Court Martinl Iaw, In the same Newal

(1) There are no provisions thrt use of prisoners
of wvar to perform "unhonlthful nnd drngerous work," the nllegntion
of Specificotion 1, constitutes n crime,

(2) There are no provisions thnt usc of prisoners
of wer to perform ™work directly related to wnr oporntions®
eonstitutes a erime.

(3) Even presuppesing thet Lrticle €9 of the above
mentioned Naval Criminal Codo applied to the alleged acts of the
accused Katsumi as enumornted in Spoeification 3, the perioed
during which he was amenable to trinl for the nbove acts expired
on 15 June 1945 in accordnnce with Articles 343, 346 ond 347 of
the above cited Court Mertial Law,

We pray therefore thet the Charge and speeificotions be quashed
o8 to the nccused KLTSUMI, Scishi.

Respeetfully,
/s/ TLEKLNO, Junjiro.

I herecby certify that the foregoing is o true and complete
translation of the originnl document in Japancse to the best of my
ability.

Interproter,




FLELA IN BLR OF TRLLL
of
EATSUMI, Seishi, a Japanese civilianm,
Delivered by
Commander Martin E, Carlson, USNR,

May it plesse thoe commission:

The accused KATSUMI, Selshi, o Japanese civilinn, makes this plea in
bar of trial on the grounds of the stntute of limitntlons,.

The offenso, assault and battery, is nlleged to have been committed
during the period from 23 Decénber 1941 to 30 September 1942, The charge
and specifications are dated 2 September 1948, almost six years after the
alleged offenses were committed,

Lppandix B, Noval Courts and Boards, irticles for the Government of
the Navy, has thie to say regarding the lowe gowerning the administration off
justico in the Navy:

"Ihe Articles for the Govormment of the Navy.

"The laws governing the administration of justice in the Navy are
codified in section 1200, title 34 of the United States Code under the
title of 'Articles for the Goveranent of the Navy!.®

"Codifieation,

"On Jun: 30, 1926, Congress onacterd thc Code of Laws of the Undted
States of Amoriea, roferred to as the U. 8, Code and cited as '0.5.0,!
The presont co'c is the 1934 odition of thu United States Code nnd is
the officinl restntement in convenient form of the general end perma=
nent laws of the United States in force Janmuary 3, 1935, It is con-
posed of 50 titles, Title 34 contoins the laws relating to the Navy
and section 1200 of that title esontains the irticles for the Government
of the Navy. In epmacting the U, 5. Code, Congress did not ocnnot any
new lows, nor wns nny law repenled, To provide for any errors that misht
be nade the enncting clouse contains the following:

*The matter set forth in the ocode...,shall establish prima
facle the laws of the United States, generanl and permanent in
their nature, in force,...j} but nothing in this aet shall be
construad ns repenling or amending any such law, or ans enacting
as new law any matter eontained in the ende, In case of any in=
comsistency nrising through omission or otherwise between the
provisicns of any seetion of this ende and the eorresponding
porticn of legislation heretofore enncted effect shall be given
for all purposes whatsoever to such enactments,'

"The code is nresumed to be the low,,."
“articles cetablished:

"The Navy of the United Statos shall be governed the following
articles fll.!-. Beg, lﬁw: 1#
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mirticle 61. Linitation of trinls; offenses in goneral. No
person shall be tried by cowt martisl or ctherwise punished for any
offonse, oxcept as provided in the followin: article which appears %o '
have been committed moro than two yoars before the issuing of the
erder for such trial or punishment, unless by reason of having absented
hinself or of scme other manifest impediment he shall not have heen
amenable t~ justice within that period (R.S. sec. 1624, irt. 61;
Feb 25, 1895, c. 128, 28 Stat. 680)."

This we maintein is the staotute of limitations vhich is applicable in
this present cnse,.

It isn't emough for the prosccution to say that this only relates to
trinls by court martial and it is therefore not applieable to offenses tri-
able before excoptional military courta, Ye eall the commission's attentio
to Section D-12, Appendix D of Nrvnl Courts and Boards wherein it is
explained that excepticmal military courts are employed by the Naval
establishment in order to cxercise the power conferred upon it when its duty
48 such as to nlace under it a wider jurisdiction. ALn exceptional militaery
sourt such ns this military cormissién is charped with the administration

of naval law,

Section D=15 reads: "L military commission should, in genernl, corres=
pond to n general eourt martial both as to its constitution ond as to its

proceedings,”

=

Section 33 NO&B enumerntes the persons subject to the naval jurisdiction
of the Unite” States. It specifically mentions prisoners of war stating:
"Under the laws of war nn? the provisions ~f the Genova (Priscners of Trr)
Convention of 1929, vriscmers of war arc subjoct to the jurisdietion of a
naval eourt martinl, Ve bolieve this is in accordsnce with irticle 45
Gonevn Prisrners of War Convention »f 1929."

therefore the nccused, Kntsumi, Seishi, is entitled to the
benefits of wrticle 61 and nther articles for the government of the Navy.
Katsuni, Seishi was not an enemy combatont. He vns a civilisnm, a Japgposec
eivilian, There enn be no eiting of the Yamashita case as puthorify fo dony
to this nceused, o eivilian, and not an enemy combatont the ri~hts of the
statute of limitations,

Seetion 582 of the Criminnl Code of the United States poje a three
year limitation on eriminal offenses.

Title 18 Oriminal Code United Statos Oodo Amnmotated,. 'Grimimal) Gedo nnd
Criminal Proce’ure., Sec. 582 reads "No p rscn shall be prosecuted,
or punished for amy offenso, not enpitel, except as provided in section ‘6
of this title, unless tho indictmont is found, or the infrrmation is instd-
tuted, within throe years moxt nfter such offense shall have been committed
(R.S. pp 10445 Aprdl 13, 1876, o 56, 19 Stat. 325 Nov 17, 194, c 124, pp
42 Stat, 220.;

Even under this section the offemses which Koteumi, Seishi, a oivili
is being tried for are barred by this Statute of I_.j.nﬁ.ql ons,

The speeifications 4o not nllege n capital offense. The sion is
only authorized to impose lawful punishment (see par. 5 of wreeent), 'The
death sentence is elearly mct a lawful punishment for o simple assaylt
no injury is alleged, g

-2-
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Therg is in war crimes a statute of limitaticne but we know of no ecase
whera such trivial offenses hnve besn charged na a war eximo. Thare is no
Justifiontion for bwerriling the strtute of liultations because of the
ex post facto SCAP Roguidtions,

The cnse of U.S¢ v Phite (CC Dist Col 1836) Fed Cas Nos 16675, 16676,
halde, *The statute of limitations runs in favor of en offender, Although it
was pet kaoma that he was the person rho committed the offense.” (See 138
USC Amnotated, Title 18 Crimiiml Code nnd Criminal Pr-~cedurc,)

The epimdinel churpe in this cnse wne not mnde until the formal written
accusatiscn was made cn September 2, 1948 of the charpe and specifieations
Aated Soptembor 2, 1948,

*In the eyes of the lew n person is charge” with crime only when hg
is called upon in a legnl proceeding to answer to such a charge. Mere
inwvoatiretion by prosecution officers or even inquiry and consideration by
exro.naticn mapistratea of the nropriety of instituting a prosecution do
not cf thenselves create a criminnl charge. ' Citing U.S. v. Patterson, 150
U.8. 65, 37 LE? 999, 14 S.Ct. 20." 14 imerienn Jurisprudence Grimimal Law,
Sec, 7, tage 758.)

This statute of limitation 1s regarded with fav-r by the eowrtes and it
is the conscnsus of the muthorities that tho Aafense of the statute of limit)
aticna etands on the sure planc ~s any othor legel defense," (edlting Theeoler
v. Castor 11 W.D. 347, 92 N,”. 381, 61 L.R.i, 620) "an! is one to which, in
proper eircumstances, nll men are entitle” as o richt, (elting Anaconda
Min, Co, v, Snile, 16 M-nt. 8, 39 P. 909, 50 LmStRep 472 Carter v, Collins,
174 Okla 4, 50 P, (24) 203, 34 im.Jur, Limitation of Letions See. 12, p.

23 alao states: "Tho Defonse is not technieal (eiting U.S, v, Oregon Lumber
Co. 260 U.3, 290, 67 LE4 261, 43 S.Ct. 100) but is deeme” to be legitimate
(edting O'Mallcy v, Sims, 51 Lris. 155, 75 P. (24) 50, 115 ALR 634) substan-
tirl, and moritorious.” (Citing Guaranty Trust Co. v. U.3., 304 U.S, 126,

82 L.EA, 1224, 58 8.Ct, 785 nnd meny more cnses,

In 15 !'m. Jur, Criminnl Law Scotion 342, page 32 it is stated:
"Jtatutes of linitation in criminal ecases Aiffer from those in ecivil cases,
In eivil cases they nre stantutes of remoso, while in criminal cases they eredte
a bar to the nroseeution (citing State v, Steensland 33 Idnho 529, 165 P 108q,
ﬁtilLR mmLR .l"ooplﬂ ex rel Reibpnn v. Tarden, 242 Lpp, Div. 282, 275 WIS 50
n- .

4L Judgment for the Aefendant on a plea of the statute is neccssarily an
acquittal of the charze, am! not n mere abatement of the action, Thepefore
it has been universally classed ns o plea in har an” nrt in nbatemont (edfding
U.3. v Oppesheinor 242 U5, 85, 61 L,EA. 161, 37 8Ct 68, 3 iLR 516; U.8.. ~
v. Barbor, 219 U.S, 72, 5§ LE4'99, 31 SCt 209, 15 in. Jur. Criminal Law, op

342, v. 32,

S4aeo vo bave peised gho issue of the statute of limitations in this
it is ineunbept upon thc afvroate tc affirmatively prove the commissi
of the the statutory period, Te cite from 15 im, Jur
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The cnse of Hogobrsom 7. Ntate, 120 Nah, 525, 234 NV 422, ™ IALR 117
holds that statvtes of Jim taltion as a™nlied to oriminnl procedure, are to
be liberclly cornstrued in raver of the defendant,

Tharton says this same thing in sneaking about statutes of limitation
in eriminnl cases ns being different than in civil coses. Yet we know that
even at c>rmon law pleas o Limitation were allowed long before therc was
any statute on the subject. (Sec 34 im.Jur. "Limitation of Actiona®, Seotion

2, page 14.)

But let us hear rhat Tharton says. In Tharton's "Criminal Proceduro,
Volune I, section 376, is hended: "Statute of limitations construction to
MMth " On page 45 we read this regarding such statutes
in cripfral cacgeas

"But it 1a cchervise when a statute of limitetion is granted by
the mtnte. Fera the ctate is the grantor, survendering by act of
grace its ri hbc o presocute, ond doelarisyy the offense to be no
longer thu wubjoct of prosecution. The strntute is not a statute of
vrocoss, to he seantily snd grudgingly apnlied, but an amnesty,
declaring that rftor n certain tine nblivion shall be erst cver the
offense; that the offcndor shall be at liborty t~ return to his coun-
try, and rosume hie irmmunities as a eitizen; and that from henceforth
he may cease to preoserve the procfs of hie innocense, for the proofs
of his guilt are biotted rut. Hence it is that statutes of l.‘initatinn‘L
are to be liberally construed in favor of the defendant, not only bocayse

" such liberality of eomstruction belonge to all ncts of nmnesiy and
. rrace, but because the very cxistence of the statute is a reocgnition

and notification by the legislature of the foet that tine, while it
waars ~ul nroofs of innocense, hns asasigned it and positdve

periods in rhich it destroys orrof of guilty. (2)" Footnote (2)t

0 "This 1s well exhibite” in a famous metaphor by Lord Plunkett of which
it is said by Lord Broughman (Vorks, etc., Edinb. ed. of 1872, IV 341)
that 'It cannot be to~ much admired for tho perfect anvropriatences of
the figure, its striking and complete rosemblnnece as well as its rnlsing
befcre us an imnge nrevicusly familiar to the nind in all partieulars,
excent its conmmection with the subjoct for which it is so unexpectedly
but naturally intrcduced.™ 'Time'! s~ runs this celebrated massage,
'with his soythe in his hand, is ever mowing down the evidence of titlej
whercfrro the wisdom ~f the law plants in his cther hand the hopr
glass, by which he metea out the pericds of that possession that shall
surnly the nlace of the mkninents his seythe has destroyed.”

In other words, the “efense of the statute of limitations is ome mot
merely of technical nrocess, t~ %e grudpingly anplied, but of right nnd wise
reascn, ond therofore, to be generously dismensed, The same thought is to
be found in another great orator, Demosthenes, pro Phorm., ed. Reiske, p 952.

Indepondently of these views, it must be remembered that delay ig
instituting prosecutions is nct only produetive of cx-onse to the State,
but of peril to public justice in the attemmation and distortion even by
mere natural lanse of memory, nf testimomy. It is the poliey of the law thai
prosecutions should be nrompt;, and that statutes enforeing such promptitude
should be vigercusly maintained, They are nnt merely note of rase but
checks imposed by the State upon itself, to cxnet vigilant activity from ite
subalterns, and t» secure for eriminnl trinls thbalt'ﬂﬁm that ean be
th. i

= - . = - A




e
—

{ ﬁu deny the accuseg Mr., Katsumi the henefit of the statute of limitations
'know full well that the long delay in instituting this trial is not only

In U.8, Code immotatod Title 1B Sec 582, page 138 in note 6, the case
of U8, v. Fatkins (co Dist, Col, 1829) Fod, Case No. 16649 is cited and
the rule sot forth:

"The time of finding the indietment vill appear by the caption,
and, where it appears thorefrrm that the offense was committed beyond
the time limited, judgront will be renderod for Aefendant.®

Mr, Kateumi, Seioid, = c’vi.ian, was arrcsted on 9 Jamuary 1947 snd held
at the Shimognmo Police Station urtil Jamuary 12, 1947. On Jamuary 14, 1947
he was token to Sugnmo Prisecn, Tokye and there imprisrned ~ithout warrant
of arrest mor were any charpges proforrod against him,

He was inearcerated in Sugomo Prison, Tokyo on 11 Jamunry 1947 without
warrant of arrest or charges being preferrod ngainst him,

Then, on 30 June 1947 he wos sent to Guam without extradition pavers and
where he was put in solitary confinement, He has been in solitary confine-
ment at the Tar Criminnl Stocknde sineo 13 July 1947. For more thnn 1 year
the prosecution have held Mr, Katsumi in solitary confinement and without
benefit of counsel. Nov the nrosecution come before this ecourt and nsk that|

causo they have d ed for no gond reason instituting this trial, They

productive of exnense to United States Govermment but that it is a peril to
publioc justice in the attenuation and distorticon by notural lapse of memory
of testimonmy they will introduce. The prosecution ask that yom anprove
their action in keepinz Mr. Katsumi in solitary confinement here on Guam
for more than ~ne yoar without preferring charges agninst him or giving him
the benefit of ocounscl when "The rule now prevails in most if not all the
States thnt an nccused is entitled, ne o matter of comstitutional ri-ht, to

the services of erunsel upon his wrﬂjnimr{smtlrn' frem 14 Lmeriean
Jurisprudence, Cum Supp Criminnl Law Sec. 167 p. 74 add new par p. 884.

And "It is provided by statute that at the time of arrest the person
accused must be furnished vith a true ecopy of the charges with the specifi-
cations.® 36 Lm,Jur. Filitary, section 98, Citing United States v. Smith,
197 U8 386, 49 LE4 801, 25 S.Ct. 489 and othor cases.

The statute of limitations has run in this instance because the
prosegution deliserately refrained from bringing the accused, Mr, Katsumi,
Seishi, to trinl, Ve ask that the lar be apnlied,

The Federal ocnse nf U.,S, v, Vatkins (CC Dist Col 1829) Fed Cas. No,
16649 held "The time of finding the indictment will avnear by the caption
and vhere it appears therefrom that the offense was comnitted beyond the time
limited, ju'gment will be rendered for defendant,”

The nccused, Mr, Kateumi, Seishi, pleads the statutes of limitations
as a bar to his trial for the mlleged offenses committed during the period
from Decomber 23, 1941 to Septomber 30, 1942 and charged under date of
September 2, 1948,

The mocusod Mr, Ketsumi, Seishi prays o of the and
specifications and prays that the charge and -%- fications hm.




REPLY TO PLEA IN RIR
Delivered by
Lioutenant James P. Konny, USN,

The noccused's plea in bar rests upon twr cited statutes of limitations.
The first statute cited by the accused is Article 61, of the ’rticles for
the Government of the Navy, This article is completely imapplicable to
the instant case, Article 61, MN, reads in part: "No porson shall be tried
by court martial...for any offenseo...committed mere than two years bofore
the issulng of the order for such trisl..." By its specific torms therefore
this statutory limitation relates cnly to trials by court martial, and is
pot applicable to offenses trinble Before oxcoptionnl military courts such as
the instant military commission, The Aistinction botween a naval court
martinl and an execeptional military eourt such as the instant military
cormission is specifically noted in NC&B /irmondix D-12, Article 61, sinee it
relates to trial by court martinl, is limited therefore tc persons and
offenses trinble 'y court martinl, In senernl the porscns sc triable are
members of the mavel forces, personnel accompanying the Navy, and sples, as
set forth in NC&B Sec. 333. The nccused Aces not fall within eny of these
categories, and is therefore mot entitled to the henefits of 'rticle 61 or
other ‘rticles for the Govermment of the Navy. The similar question of the
applicability of Articles of Tar to ncoused war crimfnals was specifically
considered by the United States Supreme Court in the Yamashida case (In re
Yamashita, 327 U.S. 1). The court there said, p. 13: "By thus recognising
military commissions in order to preserve their tranditiomal jurisdiction over
enomy “cembatants uninpaired bv the 'rticles, Congross gave sanction, as we
held 4n Ex parte Quirin, to any use of the military commission contemplated
by the cormen law of war, But it did not thereby make subjeect tc the
Articles of Tor perscns othor than those defined by Lrticle 2 as being subjeqt
to the Articles, nor did it eonfer the benefits of the Articles upon such

persons,”

Commander Cnrlson mekes an attempt to bring tho accused under the
provielons and protection of the Lrtleles for the Govermnent of the Navy by
elaiming that he is n priscner »f war. The acccused is not and never has been
o priscmor of war, MHe was Baben into custody and eonfined as a var criminal
suspect 1-ng after the alose of hnstilities,

It is apparent from the wording of Lonendix D-15, Naval Courts and
Beards, quoted by defenmse counsel, that roference is made to nrroedural and ot
substantiré law., It was obviously not the intent of this seetion to
persrns not enmumerated in Section 333, NC & B under the proteetion of
Lrticles for the Govermment of the Navy, -

The linitations set forth im Article 61 of the .rticles for the Govern-
ment of the Navy apply sclely to court martial proceedings against nawval
and related porscnnel, and thorefcre have no a~plication to the military
ormmission proceedings agoinst war crimdnmals.

The gee nd by defense counscl as pertinent, is
ipapplicatile. cites 18 USC 582, This provision is clearly limd
to tal » It does mot apply to cases where the death penalty is
authorised. 582 reads im part: "No person shall be proseguted,
tried, or punished for any offemse, not capital...unless,...indictment is
fowd, . .within threo years.,."

Since Military in the trial of war crimes cases are
ed to the on for the orime this ascused is with
(see App. 4 582 1s ipapplieable,

: o
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18 USC 581a specifienlly provides that "An indietment for nny offense
punishable by death may be found at any time without regnrd to any statute
of limitations."

Tith regard to the field of war corimes, there is nc apnlicable statute
of limitations, The o-nelstent undoviating line of nrecedent in decisions
of military commissions in this and other military areas, denying the plea
of statute of limitations in bar of trial, is adequate confirmation of the
law in regard to this question. Similarly, note the "Rerulations Governing
theTrinls of iccused Mar Criminals,” SCAP AG 000.5 (5 Dec. 1945) 2 b (2),
which reads: "The offense need not have been cormitted after n particular
dato to render the responsible narty or parties subject to arrest, but in
genernl should have been cormitted sinoe or in the period immediately pre-
oeding the Mukden incident of September 18, 1931,"

N¥. Tokano  im mrkine his plen in bar arzues first that this military
commission is without jurisdiction to hear this case. He then arsues that
jurisdiction lies in the courts cf Japan and makes a plea in bar to any
action hrought in those courts., L plea in bar is based upon an arsument
that no cause of notion exists or that, if it did exdet, it is now harred
|| by some impediment, such as tho statuto of limitations, former joopardy, or
pardon, It is amarent from this that this commission eannot concern itself
with wvhat might be a bar to the metion if brought in a Japmsnese court. Sine
the eontentions of the accused as tc jurisdietion were argued nnd deeided hy
the commission rhen the plea to the jurisdiction was made, the judge advoean
vill refrain at this time from reargument.

The judre advocate resnoctfully requocsts that the defonse plea in bar

be overruled, .
/‘f’,j:;;,‘ :;5
" JLMES P. EENNY
’ Judge advogate,
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PLEA IN ABATEMENT
in the case of
EATSUMI, Seishi

The accused KATSUMI, Seishl interposes this plea in nbatement on

the ground that there hu not been any notlee to the prutaoting or of
the opening of this judicinl proceeding ngainst this nccused, a Japanese
national,

Article 60, Geneva (Prisoners of war) Convention of July 27, 1929,
provides: "At the opening of o judieinl proceeding directed against a
prisoner of war, the detaining power shall advise the representative of
the protecting power thereof as soon as possible, and elways before the
date set for the opening of the trial,"

The accused prays that Article 60 of the Genevn Convention of 1929 be
compliced with bYefore this trial proceeds and before issue is joined,

7 /m“ﬂi <2 7
M_ﬂ_.-h.\__
H
4 Gumnn:lar, U 8. Haml Reserve,
Counsel for "ccused,
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REPLY TO PLEL IN LBLTEMENT
Delivered by

James P, Kenny, Lt., USN
Judge Advoente

The rccused Ketsumi, Soishi is not and never hes been e prisoner
of war, Ho was arrested long after the surrender of Japen and the close
of hostilities., Ho was errosted and eonfined not as o prisoner of wer
but ae n suspacted wor eriminal, Nover having boen a prisoner of war,
the provisious of Lrticle 60 of the Geneva Prisoners of War Convention

would not be applicable to him.

This same question was raised in the Yamashita case and the United
States Suprome Court disposcd of it in theee words: "Petitionor relies
on the failure to give the proseribed notice to the protecting power to
catoblish want of authority in the commission to procced with the triel,
For rensons already stoted wo conclude thot Article 60 of the Geneva
Convention, which appoars in part 3, Chapter 3, Scetion V, Title III of
the Geneva Convention, applics only to persons who are subjected to
judicinl proccedings for offcnscs committed while prisoncrs of war.®
In Re YLMLSHITL 327 U.8. 1, 16.

The necused is charged with offcnscs committed by him in the course
of the war while he was employcd by and scrving with the Japanese armed
forces,

The plea in abatement should be deonied.
Respoctfully,

¢, ary

JLMES P. KENNY
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MOTTON FOR .. BILL OF PARTICULLRS

Delivered by
Commander Martin E. Corlson, USNR
Defense Counsel,

The acoused makes o motion for o more definite statement of the
e and for a bill of particulars in order to enaoble the accused to

prepere for trial, We refer the Cormission to Rule 12(e) Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure for the Distriet Courts of the United States and the
case of Herman v, Mutual L. Ins, Co., (C.C.h. 3d) 108F (2d) 678, 127

LLR 1458,

The accused prays that Specifientions 1, 2 and 3 of the charge
sot out the law and customs of war which it ia alleged the accused vie-

lated.

Tho object of this motion is to make more definite and certain the
charge and the specifications thereunder, Te refer the Commission to the
case of Tilton v. Beecher, 59 N.Y, 176, 17 in.Rep, 337 and 41 In,

Jur. "Pleading" section 276,

It is necessary that the accused definitely know with a certainity
just what law and what customs of war he is charged with having violated.

The accused knows of no internntional law or customs of war which
Justifies such n charge aE is set forth ngoinst KATSUMI, Seishi, = civilian|.
employee of the Imperial Yapancse Navy,

The necused camnot properly prepare o defehse to n charge based
upon vague and indefinite refercnces in certain of the Hague Conventions
and Geneva Red Cross Conmvention No. IV of October 18, 1907, We call the
Commission's attention to the case of Gross v. Big Creek Development 75

W. Va, 719, 84 S.E. 75, LRA 1915 E, 1057,

Aecording to the ruling in 41 Am Jr. "Ploading" Section 271t "is a
general rule Blls of particulars will be ordered im every case in which
the party cnn satisfy the court that it is necessary to a foir trial
that he should be aporised beforehand of the particulars of the charge
vhich he is expected to mpet. The following coses are cited in support
of this rule. 'Br v. I11 C.R. Co. 129 Tenn, Sﬂ-, m 3.7, ‘w, LRA 1915

Le 781, Ann Cas; 1926 A, 213,

¥A bill of particulars should be grantod in furtherance of
justiece,” L1l these cases are cited: Tilton v. Beech r 59 NY 176, 17 inm.
R‘F- ml Houkins v, Lﬂ.ﬂﬂl’ ﬂ 8.D,. 191-' 178 N m ﬂ’.m‘; Mn{ W ¥
I11 C.R.C. 129 Tenn 521, 167 S.F, 477, LR. 1915 4 781, Linn Cas 19164 213;
Richmond and D, R, €o, V. Pw. 86 Va,. m’ 10 8.E. T“, LR. 8493 Turner
¥. Great Northern R- Eﬂ- 15‘ Vash m' “ ’ m' ,” lﬂ.ﬂt.ﬂip. HL

"L bill of particulars should be gronted for purposes of effectuating .| -
justice and in order mot to impose an undue burden upon the accused,”
These cnses are cited: Williams v. Chattancoga lrom Vorks 131 Temn, 683,
176 8,7V, 1031, Ann Cas. 1916 B 101; and May v. I1l C.R, Co, 129 Temm 521,
167 8,V. 4AT7, LRA 1915 4 781, Ann Cas 1916 A 213,

Although there are three specificntions, speeification one
five paragraphs each n separate assault, specification 2 gontaining 7 pares-
graophs sach n separate assault; and specifieation 3 containing 10 paragraphs|
each a separate assault; there is but one charge and at the most ten cases
of assault amd battery ehargod and set forth under the ome charge,

~1~ W (1)
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This 1s o federnl court and ™in accordance with the well settled rule
in federal jurisprudence that there are no gommon-law offenses against the
United States, acesaults committed in territory under the exclusive juris-
dietion of the Upited Statoe are punishable only ~here n punishment is
provided by the federal statutes." citing 5 Corpur Juris Section 175 "Assmult
and Battery* whorein is stated the emse of U. S, v. Barnaby 51 Fed, 20
"holding thatiin places under the exclusive juriediction of the federal
govermment there was no vunishment provided by the laws of the United State
for a simple assault by one private nerson n another.”™ and the case of
U, 8, ¥, Filliams, 2 Fed 61, 6 Sawy. 244 "holding that there was no
provided for an assault with a dangerous wenpon committed within the exclusive
Jurisdioticn of the United States &f committed on land, even if it inmvolved
nn attempt to commit murder."™ See nlsc 12 Cye. 139 Criminal Law,

It isn't enough therefore in a case where assault and battery is chmrg
to simply allege that the offense wns "in violation of the law and eustoms
of war,* So in this case the statute must be set out.

This motion is not interposed for delay but to make the uhnr%: and
specifications more definite nnd certain and in order t» effcectuate justice

and to insure n fair trial to tho nccused, KLTSUMI, Seishi, a civilian
employed by the Imperinl Janrnese Navy at Take Island durlng the period fr
December 23, 1941 to September 30, 1942,

Respeotfully
) = e

“
/A RAC g/ _Jéy/;ﬁ___
\RTIN E. CARLSON,

fommander, U. S, Naval Reserve,
Defense Counscl.




} : REPLY TO MOTION EY ACCUSED FOR

A BILL OF PARTICULARS

Delivered by

lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 3. Navy.

The right to mke a demand for a Bill of Partioculars is one
that is familinr to civil courts but for which there is no provision
in the procedure under which this military commission operates, 27
American Jurisprudence, Indictments and Informntions, Section 112,
states thot "the office of a Bill of Porticulars is to supply the
nocused nnd the court additionnl informntion concerning an acousation
that the ncoused has committed an aet or ncts constituting a erimimnl
offense,” It is o remedy that is used in civil courts where the
indictment does not inform the anccused of the erime with whipgh he is
charged sufficiently to ennble him to prepare his defense, In a naval
court the charges and specificntions are the indictment, The right to
mnke a timely objection to the chorges and specifications takee the
place of the right to demand a Dill of Particulars, It will be noted
by the commission that the acocused has recognized this since in his
objections to the charge and specifications he raises the same point
on which this demand for a Dill of Farticulars is founded, vis, that
the specificnticns of the charge should set forth the low and customs
of war which it is alleged were vioclnted by the nocoused, &ince the |
merit of this cloim will be argued at tho time the objections to the .
charge and specifiontions are made, the judge advoente will refrain
from ocomment at this time,

The gronting or refusing of a Bill of Particulars, in any event,
would be a matter resting in the sound discretion of o court (27,
dmerienn- Jurisprudencc, Indictments and Informations, Section 111),

. Deecause of this and the faet that the acoused is provided with a sub=
stitute remedy in his right to objeet to the charge and specifications,
the judge advoeate requests that the motion for a Bill of Fartioulars
bo dended,
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Delivored by

James P. Kenny, Lt., USN
Judge Advocate

The judge advoecate will “eal)l to the stand during the course of
this triasl two witnosecs vho were prisoncrs of wer on Wake Island at &
time whon this ncoused was a eivilien interpreter there with the forces
of the Imperial Japanese Empire. These witnesses will tell how this
accusod violated tho law and customs of war by foreing them and their
fellow prisoners of war to perform work dircetly related to the war
effort, abused end mistreeted them, and forced them to perform unhealth-
ful nnd dangerous work, The judge sdvoente will then take the stand and
offer into evidencc approximately scvontcen affidevite from other Wake
prisoncrs of war which will confirm the testimony of the two witnosses
and furthor relntc concerning other viclations of the law and customs of
war pet forth in the charge and specifications,

The prosecution does not intend and will not attempt to prove that
this nccused hod the senction or euthority of hie superlors in doing whet
he did. That is no part of the prosccution's casc. We will show that he
did, in fact, exercisc authority over the prisoners of wer. We will prove
thet it waa he vho, very often at gun point, forced those American prie-
oners of war to perform work in violation of the law of war.

The details as to the alloged violation of the law and customa of
war on the part of the aceused arc incorporated in the charge and epeei-
fications and were hoard by this militery commission when the acoused was
arrnignod., These are the matters the prosceution will prove.

Evidencce adduced will indientc that tho accused wos one who had been
in close contact with Americans for the twenty-two years immediately pre-
ceding the outbreok of wor and avoiled himsclf during thot period of the
advanteges offered by American inetitutions of higher leerning. In this
light his hnndling and trootment of Americons when he beceme one of their
captors will appenr all the more culpable.

) S oy
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OBJECTION TO THE COMMISSION TAKING JUDICIAL NOTICE OF THE MATTERS REQUESTED
i BY JUDGE LDVOCLTE, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER MARTIN E. CLRLSON, DEFENSE COUNSEL

|
The accused objects to the commission taking judioial notice of Item 2. |
e object particularly to the word “possession" and we mask that the judge |
| advoente prove the word "possession.” This court is sitting at Guam, not |
|| 8t Take Island and the court is therefore mot bound to know such matter,

' Let the judge advocate furnish the court with an official document attesting

| to this matter. Ve object to Iten 4 on the ground that it is irrelevant and

| immaterial. The nrecept for the commission is signed by Commander Marinnne
iLrea and the charge and specifications are signed by The Commander Nawnl

|
| ' Forces, Marinnans, The question of jurisdiction was put in issue by the I
| plea of the accused and the judge advocate should be required t~ prove item [
| 4« It is prejudicinl to the rights of the accused for the court to take
| judieinl notice of item 4. Te object to the Geneve Prisoners of Far
| Convention of July 27, 1929 in Item 5 and that although Japan hos not jrm-::m_n,1
ratified this convention, it agreed through the Swiss govermment to apply
| the provisions thereof to priscnors of war under its control and also as far
ag practicable to interned civilinns, Te take exception to the phrase
||"so far as practicable to interned civilians." This is not at issuo here. °
It is no where nlleged in the charges and specifications that these victims
‘ura interned civiliens or that Katsumi viclated this convention or even

that Eatsumi wns bound by this convention, It is alleged in the charge that
the victims, the prisoners of war, were held captive by Japan. The inference

|is that the priscners of war were under the control of Japan and since the |
|poir.t is in issue we ask that the judge advocate be ealled upon to prove it.
|This is one of the points at issue that these victims were prisoners of war |
jjland were under control of Japan and that Katsumi had control of them and that
"Kat.utn:l. was bound to observe this tion. Did the Geneva Prisoner of \
Irar Convention require Jaopan and regu not only Japen bat this particular ]
|c1~rilinn, Katsumi, to observe the provisions of the convention. Ve object
|to "moasures of mriml against them are prohibited", It is not alleged
‘that reprisals were taken, It is highly irrelevant and the court should mot
take judicial notice of this, Chapter 2 Article 7 Genewa Prisoner of War
mmtinn "Prisoners shall not be needlesaly exposed to danger while mwnit~-

their evacuntion from the combat sone.® The point that is at issue

ince it is alleged or rather inferred that these prisoners of war were
edlessly exposed to denger. The judge ndvocnte should bo required to

ve that Mr, KEatsumi, o c¢ivilinn, was bound by these requirements. The
udpge advocate should be reguired to prove that a Jnpenese elvilian, ¥r.
teuni, Seishi, was bound by the alleged ngreement which Japan made with

@ Swiss govermment, Ewery fact put in issuo must be proved and not by
aleing judiedal notice of it since it is nt issue. Ls to article 31, chapter
the judge advoecate should be required to prove this cnd so rith e 32.
irticle 31 is at issue. The question is whether thoe faotd alleged %
proved and if the nllegations violate this article 31 and if Katsumi is
und. No such allegation is alleged in the charge and specifications as
Flt forth in article 32 so it is irrelevant to take motice of this article

2, !

Item 6, the Hegue Convention and the finnex is objected to, Fe ask that
cormission do nmot take judicial notice of this. The Hague convention as
t relates tc Javan in view of the action taken by the United States during
war, Circular No. 136, Far Department, 7 May 1942, must of necessity set
precedent. Japan too oan as well as the United States declare amy conven=
will not be observed by them, In the U. 8. Tar Department Circular
136 "ar Department 7 May 1942, the United States stated it would not be
by the Hague Declaration mumber XIV of 18 Ogtober 1907, Certain
parts of the cipeular are set forth in the Foreword of
Mapue} 27-251 7 January 1944. Ve guote as follows:
Declaration No, KIV of 18 Ogtober 1907 prohibiting the discharge of
eotiles and explosiwes from belloons (The United States has stated it
not o 'serve this deelara It will be noted that the French text
the only official text so far the intermational relations of states
eoncerned, and accordingly, in case of dispute ns %o the mecning of any

‘BB (1)
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i \vention and Goneva Prisoners of Var Convention and that having Deen done will |

| that "Although all of the cnnventions,..are not binding on all the

| for their violation on his part,

| commd gsion to tuka udieinl notice of what is allaged This then ukn 1t
.ﬁmﬁ to o ege An ofranue and even if put in

5whnt is ullaged in the nhar.ga is true. Ve call tho commission's attention
l'to article 3 of Naval Courts end Boards:

No such procedure is here being followed by the judge advocate and we
object to the cormiseion toking judicial notice of the above items, itens
|2, 4, 5, and 6, objected to by the accused,

'p!ﬂ't-ﬁillj’,
35,4_.__—
:. mm,

provision, it 1s the French text rhich must be accopted as controlling,
Thourh the English translation is, in genernl, believed to be correct,

no translation con always giventhe meaning of the originmal with entire

accuracy."

If the United States can mnke a Hague Convention not binding upon them then
this proves that Japan can also make some sort ~f a decleration in which
she can atate thnt certain parts of the Hague Conwvention or Gonevn Prisoner
of "ar Conwention is not binding. Japan Aid not ratify or formally

ndhere to the Prisoners of "ar Convention. The prosecution should be
required to prove that Japan vas bound by Hogue Convention and Geneva |
Prisoners of Var Convention., The circular of 7 Moy 1942 clearly states

countries vith vhich the United States 1s at war." Te say that any or
all parts of the Hague Convention and Genevn Prisoncrs of "ar Convention
are null and void as to Mr. Katsumi, in that they nowhere say that he, a
' civilian, is beund to observe these conventions or may be punished if he
dnu not.

Fe agk the judge advocate bo required tr nrowe that these conventions
hold lir, Katsuni respnonsible for any viclation thereof and set up a punishment

It is clear to see that the judge advocate has boen vague in alleging
| the law violated and instead of proving the low viclnted he will only ask

| the commigsion to take judicial motice of certein Articles in the Hague con- |

say that is all I am required to do, Apoin we way this is not the way to
iprove a case, In effect it is alloging something nnd then asking the

tw he must be found guilty if you take judih'lul mt:l.n:u thnt

"A court may mot take judicial notice of a foreign law (the
Hasue Convention being in French is cortainly a foreign law)...
the existence nf such law being a quostion of fact which must
be proved by competent evidence the same ns any other faot, i.e.,
the purport or the actual wording of the law rmust be introduced into [
the evidence and it must be further shown that the law or regulation
wns in force at the time vhen the alleged act in viclation thereof
tock place,"
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REPLY TO OBJECTIONS ON JUDICIAL NOTICE
Delivered by

Lt. James P, Konny, USN,
Judge Advoeante

Thet Winke Island and Wilkos Island have been posscssions of the
United States since July 4, 1898 is a fanet which is casily ascertainable
by reference to the World Almamne and therofore a proper subjeet for
judicial notice by this Military Commission, The area of command of the
Commander in Chicf Preific and U. S. Pneific Flect is a motter which
this Military Commission, sitting in that area, is bound to know as part
of ite function., The Hague Convontions and the Genova Prisoncrs of War
Convention, which contain a good part of the law of war, orc also matters
which this Military Commission is bound to know, The foct thot the
originnl text of the conventions is in French docs not affeet the power
or propriety of this commission taking judicinl notice of on official
English translation. Nor does the fect that the originnl text was in
Fronch moke the conventions foreign law. They contain the law of war
and as such are the law of all nntions,

The cocused argucs that since many of those cotters are in iseue,
the commission eannot toake judieinl notice of thom and the prosecution
must prove thom. This is not true. Evidence can be supplemented by
frote of which the court takes judicinl notice (Section 309, Navel Courts

and Boards, 1937).
ﬁ.‘. / 3&97
JAMES P, KENNY
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m; TO INTACDUCTION IN EVIDENCE OF PROSECUTION
#408; #409, #410 AND 412,

Dolivered by [

Mri; TAKANO, Junjitd
Counsel for the Accused.

The aceused objoets to the | ntroduction in ovidence of Prosecution
Documént #408, the sworn af t of Mr, W. 0. McGill, on the following

grounds:

T™is eworn affidavit is completcly irrclovent and immaterial in
rolation to the charge and specifications,
to affect the case.

For &xamplct
1. Welding and simple unloading at the docke have no relation to

this casa.
2. The incidont of Fobruery 12, 1942 hed no conncction with this
case. Moreover there is no mention of KATSUMI's connection wi

the ineidont in the affidavit.
4. Althoiigh welding land bombs is mentioned, there is no mention

KATSUMI's connection with thet wotk,
4. Although it 1s notod thet KATSUMI boat Juliue HOFFMEISTER, tho

time and place of this Eﬂﬁtig (or thesc beatings) ere mot given.
5, Furthermore Julius HOFFMEISTER has f6 relation to the charge of

this oasa.
Hlence such an affidavit cannot be reccived as evidence to establidh

the alleged facts of the charge ageinst the accused.

The accused objects to the introduction in cvidonce of Prosecution
Document #409, the statement of Mr. T'. O. Rogge, on the

th
of

and specificotions.

For examplet
1. Tt does not note the day and hour of the fire-fighting aboard

the burning dredge.
2. Although mention is mede of gun positions, trenches, oconverting

machine guns into emplacement guns,
it is stated that work on such were conducted under orders from

KATSUMI 's superior officers and not from KATSUMI himself, It
has therefore no direct bearing with the charge brought against

KATSUMI in this case.

B. It is hearsay.
Although it is statod thet thoy were foreibly put to work to repair

the run-way, thies statement is hearsay.
C. 1. Mention is made of violation of {ntornational law, However this

is merc opinion on the part of tha maker of this statement,
2. It is not statod thet EATSUMI was connected with those acts in
violation of intcrnetional law,

D. This statcoment was not made upon oath,
Such & simplo statement cannot be made evidence,

The sccused objects to the introduction in evidence of Prosecution
Dmmrmnt #410, the sworn affidavit of Mr, J. 8. Stcwart on the following
4 ‘1
1., Although mention is made of the incidents of Fobruary 24, 1942

this sworn affidavit, nowhere in the seme document does the

affiant mention of his perticipation in any of the work perf

that day, Hence tho statements in regerd to work are hearsay.
2. The affiant goos into groot longths of descriptien, but they

no releveneoc to tho charge and specifications of this case.
Sueh an affidavit cannot be introduced as cvidence.

4 A = (1)

and not of sufficient importance

|
I
I
i
|

following groundst
L. This-statément is irrelevent and immaterial in relation to the chargg

and barbed wire ontanglcments,

e
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ntroduction in cvidence of Prosccution |

The Accused objccts to the i
of Major H, S. Filson, on the following |

Document #412, the sworn affidavit

grounds:
Statements arc made in this sworn affidavit of prisoners of war being
the affiant himself nover performed any |

to work, despitc the foet thrt
work. Therefore his statoments on this point are morely hearsay.

Further the affiant statos thet he porsonally did not witness any

brutality on the part of KATSUMI.

411 other matters in the affidavit have no bearing on the c
specificetions of this case.

harge and

Hence such an affidavit cannot be introduced ns cvidence. :
i

Respectfully,
/s/ TAKANO, Junjiro.

s a truc and completo translation of

T certify thet the foregoing i
o thc best of my ability.

the original document in Japancsc t

E. KERRICK, OR,
{ttepant, U. S. Haval Res s |

Interpreter.
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OBJBCTION TO THE RECEIFT IN EVIDENCE OF THE STATEMENTS OF RYLAND FRANCIS
BARNETT, ALBERT S, FREESE, W, T, KENNEDY, WARREN O, MC GILL, WARREN O.
ROGGE, JESSE L, STEWART, HENRY STANLEY WILSON, FRANKLIN R. VISE, JOHN A.
| GLENNING, PATRICK K. AKI, THEODORE GRANSTEDT, JR., HARRY L. MC DONALD,

| LEONARD WARD, AND EDWARD A. CONNORS, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER MARTIN E.

|  CARLSON, USNR, COUNSEL FOR THE ACCUSED,

il The accused objects to all the prosccution documents here offered into)

|  evidence, affidavits, perpetuation of testimony, sworn statemente on the
[| ground thet these documents are all ex parte affidavits taken without noti

to tho accusced or hies defense counscl,

I These affidavite arc hearsay evidon¢e, They erc not excoptions to thd

hearsay rule, Sections 68 to 172 inclusive, Naval Courts and Boards, scts
| forth the rule "Why hearsay cvidenco is objoctionable,™ regarding hcarsay
| cvidonce. On all threc points sot forth in Scection 169, these affidavits
[ arc hearsay as to the crime with which KATSUMI is charged and aro objec~
: tionable.
I ¢

The judge advoeate has not shown thet thesc documents ere exceptions |

[l to the herrsny rule.

Rule six, Hoarsay Rulc, is found in Scotion 201, Nevel Courts and
I Boards, apnd I quote: ™Whoro the author of o documont docs not appear aes a
witness, it romains only a hecarsey stoatcment and cen be received only undel

somc cxception te the hearsay rule,"

I Again the rule as found in Scetion 217, "Affidavits,® Neval Courts m:+l
Boards, statcs that an affidavit offcrs thc oppositc party no opportunity

:5 to cross-examince the moker thercef, "in affidavit, thorceforc, is not
ndmissiblc in cvidence for the purpose of proving the subjeet matter with

| which the affidavit deals.™ Vo hold that this affidavit is hearsay and !

f inndmissible in cvidonee to prove tho eriminel negligcence of KATSUMI.

- 16 Amecrienn Jurisprudonec, Scetion 38, on "Dcpositions," "The gonersl rule

!i is that the adverse party must hove reasonable notiecc of the taking of

Il depositions so as to be afforded an opportunity to be present ot the

' cxnminntion or to filc cross-interrogntorics, and thet the failure to glve

the required notice renders the depositions wulnernble to & motion to _ y

Il supprees, (6)" We cito all cascs eited in this footnote (6). |

No notification was given the cccused and not until this morning wer

‘i| wo notified that there wore such affidavits, To odmit such affidavits
] be prejudicial to the substantive rights of the nccused KATSUMI, and wo |
” object to thesc affidavits boing odmitted into cvidence, |

H The judge advocatc may say, citing the Yamnshita Casc, thrt the ac
has no right of eonfrontation of witncascs. But the Yomnashita case was
| trinl of n prisoncr of wor, a militrry officer, a goncral of the Imperial
| Japancec Army, and governor of the Philippines, This is the trial of a
- oivilian, We ecll the cormission's attontion to on article in the May 27
|| 1948 issuc of Stars and Stripes, "Misci Treason Trial Draws 45 witnopscs.
Under dete of Los Angeles, May 26 (INS) "Forty-five former war prisonors
will be brought to Los Lngoles from over half the world to tostify et th
troeson trial of Tomoyn Kawokita, California~born Japancec accased of
brutolitics and sndistic procticce in a Japanesc prisonor of war camp."
"eweFive witnesscs arce Jopancsc nationals who will be brought from Jeapan
The daily ncwspapers arc daily corrying ncws itoms to the effect thet T
I Rosc who has been duly oxtradited from Japan to the United States will
' confronted by witncesce who will be surmoncd or subpocnaed to appear 2
her, 8o, too, with othcr porsons who ore to be tried for trcason ond
offonscs in Amcrican courts, Thoy arce to be confronted with witneescs.
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[
.I_ So an accused tried in an American court does have the right of con=
” frontation of witnesses and is being given this right.

I No evidence has been offered as to the execution of any of the documen
' Thare is no showing that they were made voluntarily.

ta .

(
Il Ve move that these affidavits be suppressed. |
Respectfully

il - rd ;j?F .
Sl
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| OPENING STATEMENT FOR THE DEFENSE, DELIVERED BY MR. SANAGI, SADAMU,
|| COUNSEL FOR THE ACCUSED.

May it please the commission:

Katsumi, Seishi, counsel intended to introduce a deposition of the Japanese
Govermment to nhm his status as a naval "Shokutaku", his record in the

| Japancse Navy and whether or not he had authority t.u command and ordor

| prisoners of war., However, since this deposition has not yet arrived, we

| shall produce it later during the prescntation of our case.

|
I
‘ At the beginning of the case for the defense in behalf of the accused

f Hence, we shall clarify, by a deposition of KAVASAKI, Susumu, former

| Captain, Imperial Japanese Navy, how the accused Katsumi actually performed
| his duty during his tour of service on Vake Island and the fact that he haa
| no responsibility for the assigmment and use of priscners of war on anmy

| working party.

' In the charge and specifications, the accused Katsumi is nlleged to have
|| violated the law and customs of war by participating in 15 inciden The

|

:i prosecution has introduced much evidence against him through the taatirln:w
| of three witnesses and fourteen affidavits,.
|
|

Counter to the prosecution's evidence, the accused Katsumi will later
take the stand in his own behalf and will testify that he either did not
| participate in, or did not know about most of these alleged incidents. He
' will also testify that in a very few cases in which he took part, he simply
| acted as the interpreter and did not exceed that capacity and further that
he did not commit any act of mistreatment in regard to prisonere of war,

At this point, counsel would like to bring to the attention of this
military commission the following facts: that since the agcused Katsumi had
| 11ttle experience in military service, he does not remember who the respon- |
| sible person amomg the military in connecotion with the alleged incidents was;
further that although he vaguely recalles some of these persons, he hos alreac}

forgnttan their nemes, He is in such disadvantageous situation that he can
“ not loeate these parsons within a lhnrthgoriud and, tharn!‘bra, that he can
jnnt get onough dence to corroborate tocstinony

-' Under such circumetances, we are afraid that the four depositions of
| the ex-Japenese navy officers (including those which we shall produce later)
il whose names the accused does remember might not be sufficient to corroborate
| the testimony of the ncoused as regards all the incidents alleged against
him, However, if a close examinntion of these depositions and the testimomy
of Katsumi in this court is made it will be definitely established:
That there was no such faect that American prisoners of war were
foreed, compelled, required and used to perform unhealthful amd
dangerous work as alleged in Specifieation 1, Also we will prove
that the acocusod wns morely present as an interpreter at a few of
the incidents in which prisoners of war performed work directly related
to war operations and that there was no fact that he forced, compelled,
required and used these 'merican prisoners of war to perform such
work and that he had no comnection with incidents alleged in specifi-
cation J excopt that he was present as an interpreter at the interro-
gation of Hoffmedster, and thet there was no faet that he abused or
nistreated Lmerican prisoners of war,

W (1)




Other than what we have referred to above, we intend to introduce
into evidenec portions of the record of the trial of KAWASAKI, Susumu in
connegtion with an American prisoners, Hoffmeister, and portions of a book
which was edited from officinl records as regards the actuerl period of

| bombardment and nir raid vhen an American task force attacked Wake Island

| on February 24, 1942.

| interk8gAbaM of pRBRERARAUES: AL HDRY ARTENE R 1478y SHE BROWERS to the

| Island who executed affidavits as prosecution witnesses.

Reapectfully,
SANAGI, Sadamu

I certify that the foregoing is a true and complete translation of

| the original in Japancse, to the best of my ability.
:S;:jfor,

Naval Reserve,




